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Y will re vtﬁ;t.'t‘;hé informan:
STriil Begtley, is th¥ Secretary of U, 8.
orporation in New York City, an agency .
fogd and clothing packages he ¢ nione A ® and :
rdansky, - the head offWEr1d: T Incorporated, the parent

7organization of U. S. Service PPing, were interviewed by Nelson .

ank, a reporter for legram, concerming the peckag
3y immediate reparted this interview to
worry, and also to the attorneys for
that she need have no fears about any
ork Office advised that tRig
1ed a front page story under the by line of 3
. $he. following headliness. . SRussian Tariff on Relief Food §i
Charges Multiply Costs of Packages 751 to hog e o B
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Lem

ckages sent t ' the dddressees in the Sovist Unibs

Package costs at least $12.00 4n % 7
cka 25,00 in duties ,

by saying that World Tourists, which was - -
. the U. S., can collect these chargeas ’:!'rc-;
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K . Anifed States Bepartment of Bnstier A% e, Nt

~ ¥ow York 7, New York 5..@_1 i . Remem —

Director, FBI . o 5926 67 ,,t_q.,;._,?__m‘;'

. ' ’ . . . . Lo v Y N N.l?‘.....-..-,-. .: .
S Be: NATHAN GREGORY ?ILVERMASER, | SR
.. with aliases, et al - - o

| ESPIOFAGE -R -
 Dear 8iry

It will be recalled that on Noyember 17, 1945 $2,000,00 in
United States currency was delfvered bysCtasidential Informant GREGORY .
to Agents of the New York Off{ o. Thig lﬁﬁoy:"'dc'cording to the informant,
. wag delivered to her by ANA DAGRUMOV, This ourrency was immediately ‘
Pleced in a safety deposit box'at the Park Row Branch of the Manmufacturers
Trust Company snd is presently maintained there. '

L

e

In view of the fact that all of the subs
currency and valuables: obtained through the operatio
in the New York area have been delivered to the Chief Clerk's c
- the Bureau, advice is requested as to whether this money should also be
forwarded to the Chief Clerk's Office or maintained in the safety deposit
box in New York pending the final disposition of this investigation,

: Ve_x"y tx-ulj yours,

L &€

E. E. CONROY
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WASHING 2 AND MEW YORK 3 FROM WASHINGTON IELm ~25 P I
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. NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER, WAS, ET AL, ESPICNAGE R. cor*wg
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o SOURCE ADVISED THAT ONE IIERMAADLESBERG,(PHONETIC COMT. CT?D HARR
TTTMAGDOFF OM JANUARY TWENTYEIGHTH AND SAID HE WAS SCHEDULED TO GIVE A :
TALK ENTITLED QUOTTR‘USSIA IN WORLD ™mes® TRADE UNQUOTE AT ROLLINS ]‘
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COLLEGE IN FLORIDA AND WAS HAVING DIFFICULTY IN LOCATING MATERIAL.
ZAEZIR MAGDOFF WANTED TO KNOW IF THE TALK WAS QUOTE FCR THE SEMATOR . %

.

UNCUOTE, MEANING PROBABLY SEMATOR PEPPER. NAGDOFF STATED THAT KAPPY -
PROBABLY IRVING ™APLAN, HAD PREPARED DATA ON RUSSIA AND SUGGESTED THAT
RERMAN GET IN TOUCH WITH KAPPY, NAGDOFF STATED THAT ED RITZGERALD 4AD
ALSO UORKED ON KAPLANS SUINMARY.  EDDLESSERG SAID HE HAD CONTACTED
FITZGERALD WHO DENIED WORKING ON KAPLANS SUIARY. HERMAN SATID :-“nz;'"-';ﬂ‘""
GLRALD HADF REFERRED KIM ¥BXER TO MAGDOFF . IT WAS SUGCESTED THAT
PROBABLY FRANK“SQE, PREVIOUSLY NENTIONED IN INSTANT CASE, MAY ALscfn,
A COPY OF KAPLANS SUMMARY. HERMAN SAID HE HAD ACCUSED xAPrAs or k
PUTTING PRESSURE ON ANGELL BY LETTING ESE EVERYONE [N TOUN READ u1s

REPORT. CONFIDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED THAT JOSEPH~GREGG DOES NOT “‘JI"'* -
TO LEAVE FOR NEW YORK CITY TONIGHT. GREGG WILL BE PLACED UNDER P}‘?*ng
SURVEILLANCE TOMMORROW MORNING IN AN EFFOQ/O PLACE HIM ON T"AIN § 3 ¢ —

NYC, ALL INFBRiATION CONTAINED
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to the Burem at an esrly date,

AU. INFORBIR T uthnlNED '

6 cave 18 Yisted a5 Gne of the important cas
the ¥sshington FPleld Divicion. A roview of

; i‘d.e reflects that in Howeober, 1945, the Burceu
advised the Washington Field Ofﬁce thd. this

Individual bas besm dofinitoly pamed a4z au cs:zlonage -
agent of the Soviets énd that every effort should .
be mede to oblalin legar evidence of his esplonage -
activitios, Ths file falls to reflzct that any
ection has boen taken in this maticr, The last
report was dated Hovember 13, 1945. '

Dus to the shortage of personnel this matter bs p
received attention, 4 report will be cubni tied

,X{\V 4




Irigadier Seaeral Rarry Nawki
Nilitary stde o the Fresideat
'”Mwll 'o .o /

| Dear Senara} Vm;-, I AU N T

S T I ¥ 4 utknt S0 the Presideat and gy, 3 u attaching o dotatled .
Reneraniun herets senseraing Narry Dexter Yhite, Assistant Seeretary of the -
tod States freasury Departaeat. | . . il

S 45 you are avare, mmnmmmrmnm\«.mc te
Congroess Vy the Prosident for sonfirmatien of Mg appointaeat as one of the
Sve United States delegates oa the Internatienal Nonetary Fuad usder thg o
Bretten Voods agreesent. Ia view of Shis faet, She laterest expressed 3y the
. Presilant asd you ia matters of this Bature, and the serisusnces of {ie odarges
againet White ia the attashment, I have made svery sffert {a prepariag this
" memorandus ¢ sever all possidle raniftcations. as will %0 edserved, 1afyy.
mation bas sene to tho atteation of this Burean charging Yhite as delng a
valuadle sdjusct %¢ aa wadorground govies esplonage organisatien eperatiag i
Vashiangten, 3. 0. Naterial vhich same iate hie pessessien as a result of Me /
offietlal nouég allegedly vas made avatladle \brongh {aternediaries to ‘
Nathas Gregery lvernaster, his vife, Nelea Vittu S11vernaster, and Villisn
Ledvig tilaain. Befh $11vernaster ad 91 are ‘smpioyees of the Waited P
':::m treasery Departasat, repertedly direeily wader $he eupervisien ot(-u B \

.. vhe iafermatiey and decuneatds eriginating ia the freasury Depart- .
.. RORS wore olthey mn&?: ia sxdatanes or phetographed 'Sy Vilmana 1a o velle .
", oteipped laderatery 1a the Sasement of t2e Silvermaster heme. Polleviag tnts

LT 'evep, the material was Saken %0 Bov York 01ty ¥y ceurter and nate availadle - N
"7 Se Jaoed ll.\gln. watil the time of Ais death on Jovember 27, 1943, Soles,
A knowa Sevie » delivered this material o an indivitual teatatively  °
- fdontified as gaik akizian. Ovakimiaa Jou will recall was arrestod seme
T Jears age as aa unregistered agens of the Soviet Gevernment and utumtly._. :

37 special arrangemeats vith the Departacat of State, vas perattted %o retura -
teo m uo'o.o‘o ‘ . Y : . .
e ) TERIAL ATTACHED

miie——— . After the departure of Gaik Ovaximian, Goles delivered Bis matersl

PO

. PRy

3 -

" ST Saaa fadividual who has bees Seatatively 1dentified as Dr, Adradam Benesi6t
: Meew—Wolasteln, Sudsequent to the death of Golos, the sourier handling nwulm o
: H5——x¥oelved from the Silvernasters asd Ullmeas dolivered 1% throwgh an ussdent
e \ e . :
m"‘?m: ) !WT% /&' I - h 't\‘ ’Q‘JJ ﬁg/
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LD INCORMATICN COVTAINED L S S
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iviii.u'. at this time concerning Harry Dexter Whith,  his activities and eon-
tacts in erder that an ever-all picture may be available for review, sstion

Through a eonfidestial source, the activities of Harry Dexter hite,.
_ of ‘.,nmmwuu.nmr
part of 1942 or the early part of At that time, this source was in direct
eontact with Nathan Oregory. Stlve T, his wife, Holen Witte Slvermaster, -
and W11lise Ludwig Wlmann, all of shoa for several yoars have reasided at 5515
Thirtieth Street, ¥. W., Washington, D, €, Both Nathan Oregory Silvermaster

&4 ¥illian Lodwig Ullmeca wers then and are mew, eaploysey of the United States

Treasury Department. ¥rs. Helen Titte S{lvermaster is wexployed, - w)

Through somments mede by Silvermaster, hisg wife and Wllmann, the
umoh&modthstl&hm nppl:i:gthuﬁthiafomtbn“cﬂngof o
documents presumably ebtained by hia in the course ef his duties as Assistant
Secretary of the United States Treasury Dspartment, The sourece in this regard
recalls definitely baving seen documents at the Silversaster residence, which
docuaents were brought there by Silvermaster or Ullmann, both of whom received
the material from ™eite, As concerns the nsture of thig material supplied
by Ruite, ths souree states that it mﬁctodotmortsof:miodutnn
concerning the financial aetivities of the United States Government, parti-
cularly if they related to foreign sommitaents, Also various memoranda and
reports from other Sovernmestal deparinents and agencies were mads available
through these channels, These documents bad usually besa reduced to photo-
grephs by the tine they were observed by the souree dut on occasions this source
had the epportunity of viewing the original documents theuselves. Suffice it to
say, during the investigation of these charges, it was lsamed that a complete

- photegraphie laboratery exists ia the bassamt of the Silvermaster home suffi. ¢

siently well mm;ammcm%«om : Y -
ammmummwg%u l&%‘. ;7‘
T n-udmu mMY@ - tlkﬁ,thonnu,“'nrbau‘

eopies, develpe photographic negatives or wmdsveloped photographie nezatives
were deliversd through chamnels to Jasod X. Golos, a known Soviet sgent, who
died on Novembsr 27, 1943, and who was then secretary ef World Tourists, Inc, s
a New Yotk eorporstion ehartered June 10, 1927, Jacod K, q:lo- whose real name
is Jacob)Raisin pleaded guilty to an indictment aleng with ;Yorld Tourists, Inc,,
charging 'failure to vegister as agents of the Soviet Govermmems in Nargh, 1940,

| V L8




 as & valuadble adjunct to Soviet espionage because of his elose relationship

 4n fisaneial matters. -
IR A TSI < i LA R -

» S

Be received & fine of §500 and o 4-11 Sentence of four months to eme year
was later chanfed to probatien. Phe $ource In this matter states that ma
oollected.in this particular parallel eof Soviet esplenage was all channslled
through Golos to an individual who has been tentatively Sdentified as Dr,

Benedict Feinstein, a practieing dentist residing st 28 Itttﬁhmzs_trm, Now
York City. Seinstein {n turn passed the materfal to a Russian eontact whe in S

- : ,M,,M,,m,,mwawn—fuﬁthMnt in this =

eountry. It can logically be presused after srrival at this destination that
Baterial ef primary interest to the Soviets was forwarded to Moscow, U.S5.8.R. via
diplomatie code and material soncerning which there wmas mo urgency, reached t h
destination through the Soviet Diplomatic Poueh, - S r

- Subeequent te the death of Geles, the matertal gatbered hy she ©
Silvermasters and Wisann originating with §bite, was traced by this source through

" an unknowa 1ndividoal to Anatole Boroeovich Gromov, former Pirsg Secretary of -

the Soviet Inbassy, Washington, U, C, Suspicions had previously surrounded the
activities of Gromev to the effeet that he was the smuocessor to Vassily Zubilin,
reparted head of the NKVD, ene of the Primary branches of Sovies Intelligence
in North America. Zubllia returned to Noscow, U.S.8.R, in the late sumcer oL -
1944, and Gromov Pted from the Unfted States for Koscow, U.8.8.2. on -
Deceaber 7, 1945. Lirom all &ppearances, the position previously held by Gromav
to whom this material was transaitted prier to hias departure, is now held

Fodor Alsxeevich Garanin, an official ef the Soviet Ewbassy, Rashington, D, Q

With former Secretary of the United States Treasury Henry Worgenttau, Jr, and
was felt o be in & position to secure faversble sonsideration for the v.s.s.b\
QA o mgsntm s e ALTESEI el e

d

N _— e
TrEE L g

.- Following tbe death of Jaceb K, Golde, Ko Sevit agont, & discus-

8ion was bad between Silvermaster and his imsediste supsrior in Soviet espionage,

who has not been fdentified te date, as to the advisability of introduoing White
diractly to the Rusaian contact te whom t:is wnknown intermediary delivered the
material eriginating with khite, Silvermastsr was not in favor of takine tris
action and presumably this mesting was never arranged, b{ / - (u)

The source recalls that sometinme in e sumuer or fall of 1943, tke
Silveraasters believed it desirable to have gomeone nlaced ae a secretiry to
itite in order ts facilitate the obtaining of inforzation fron his office for




X 43
delivery to Soviet espionage agents. 4s a result of thess deliberations, urs,
Belen Witté Silvermaster went to ene of the Communist funetionaries in ‘
D, C., and from this source secured the name of a Stelnman Oolde Eventually,
Nrs. Qold through arrihgements with ¥hite, edtat & positien as one of the
sscretaries in the United States Treasury Departaent. As 8 result of this en-
ployment, Mrs. Geld ebtained decuments from Bhite's office, which she eopied and --

-made her netes availadle te Wrs. Belem Nitte Silvermaster. The sewrce does mot
-recall specifically but 1t {s recellected the information whieh Ers. Oold obe

tained concerned priveipally the Tressury Departasnt’s opiniens and recom=
mendations soncerning applications fer loans made by the Chinese and French

-~ Governments. It is also recalled by the source \hat soms of this fnformiten .

eoncerned polétical re regarding General DeQsulle, which found their wsy
into ¥hite's offioe. ihe exact date of the enployment of Mrs. Geld with the
United States Treasury Departaent 1s mot resdily availadle; however, it is

- significant te nete thal she das Loon mployed fer a eonsiderable peried as «

secretary or assistant secretary to White. 5he was on maternity leave during

. the fall of 1945 and was expected te retura to her suployment sherily after (u)

- This source alss repsrted the existence of anether parellel of Sovied

In'elligenes operating within the United States Government ank nesdos by Victor

Perle. The information gathered from the Perlo @oup was channelled tirough
Jacodb N. Goles and on to the Soviet diplematic establishment in the same manner
as eutlined for the eperstien of the Silversaster gonp. This is true dboth

- befors and subsequent %0 the death of Goles on November 27, 1943. Victor Per - A
88 late as Gcteber, 1943, wes a statisticlan in the Ner Preductisn Doard, )

- The source relates that becauss of the relatienships existing between ;
Golos and the Perlo greup, anotber individual, nawely, Marold Glasser, s peared
in the pieture. Glasser for a peried in 1944, secording to the source, was -
outside the United States in sowe capacity fer the Uaited States Treasury Depart-
ment. Ee returned te the United States probably in the sarly fall of 1944, and B
thersafter was employed in the United States Ireasury Depertment. It is eon-
tended by the source tbat Olasser was pather closely assoclated with Wnite

- and my bave served as his assistant. OGlasser was sble to supply goneral fa-

formation eomoerning the activities of the United States Treaswry Departament,

.. particularly where they coacernsd proposed leans %o foreign ecuntries. He alse
. supplied infermatien eriginating ia the Pereiga Xoonsulec Adninistratica whieh

LR

. bad been cant b the Taited States

inowa te $his seuroe regarding White.

Mou7 Depariacat for atien or faformtiopy,
The sbove sumaary of faformation 1s semplete as 14 ooncerse the materisl

&U




.., daushters ot 6810 Futrtex Road, Tagemore; Dethisds, Naryiaods (T

analyst fr \
~ Iqucmdadeom'nhthMM&mmﬂmm

Mbmioa-douar stabilisation fumd of the United States Treasury. Mr. White

... ., G186 & member of the Government's Comnittes for Reciprocity Information, which

2% Committes has beea active in comnectien with reciprecal trade agreements with -

S foreign eountries. Ne accompanied (former) Secretary Norgenthan £n 1943 on \ l)
trip to Ttaly and North Africa, - Lo T T e e

BACKGROUND OF RARRY DEXT¥R NRITE Uit

Harry Dexter ¥hite was born in Boston, Massachusetts, Octob
1892, Bince 1939 de das resided with his wife, Anne Serry &hite, and

- Dartng the firet Yerld War e seriod as'a Pt fhetoait et

htutqotmmwaatnlmnd-putmunmmnm

Service from April, 1917 te February, 1919. Fellewing his returs te the United .

States he directed the American Expeditionary Forcs Orphan isylum for the .
© peried of two years. Ne attended Stanferd University where be obtained &

Bacheler of Arts degree in 1924, and a Master of irte degree ia 1925. Ne was

- awarded & Docter of Phi dogree Wy Narvard University is 1935. His legal

residence s in the State of umhmblmuh«mcdma'_

for twe years at Laurence College ia Appleton, Wisconsin. He was alse an

PRSI

e T e (e Tt R L LR A L ey L AR U SR SN W
In June, 1934, Professor Jacod Vimer of the University of Chicage

~.

. structor in Econemies at Narvard iainulw for & peried .tcix years. u-')

Following this, be served as Principal Ioonomie Analyst, Divisien of Research w)
and Statistics, Treasury Departaent, from November 1, 1934 te October 1, 1936(

S xtuummsauqmmlmhmmutuhmu _
study econsmic and msnetary questions. Re becane Assistant Director in the
Divisien of Eesearch and Statisties, United States Treasury Departaent, and
served in this capasity from Octoder, 1936 to Nareh 25, 1938, when on the :
latter date he became Director of Monetary Research and continued im that
position wntil Awgust S, 1941, Be assumed his present pesition as Aseistant

. Secretary of the Treasury, 1a chnrpot tho mvuion of louhry Research L (u,)

Aluiam.”uhmmmmuwtnmmorthho-

has represented the United States Treasury on the Toonoale Defense Board and

)

' - Duriag the Bretton ¥oods ¥onetary Conference which began July 1, 1948,
Barry White was the Chief Technical Expert for the United States Qovernaent and
gsve to the press dally sumeary of the Committee mestings. 1In September, 1944,
he was instrusental ia drawing up the Korgenthau >lan for treatzont of Ger=zs \}g ¢
following Sorld ¥sr II. B _ ’ ( 3

Current Blegraphy also states that Harry Dexter Rhite is the man be-
hind (former) Secretary of the Treas:ry lienry Zorgenthau's postwar lﬂn"?:‘ﬂ‘i“

:

]

. vy




proposals, and he was the chief suthor of the seagures under ucmudu at the

United Eatlons ¥onetary and Financial Conference held at Bretton Weods, a-
Hampshire, in July, 1944. 't )

PR vou riten oeh Mosraply, dase Terry Wutte, wite of “"1’
T Dexter _uh;u,m‘mm of childrents §m They have tro entloren, | W)

777 Some Aspects of the Tariff Question (1ia conjunctiss with Fraak ¥, Tanasty).
& " French Internatieasl Asoswnte, - .. T T e o
W ohldmve Interregional and Internatiensl frade (Quarterly Journal of -
Eoonouics, August, 1934, wolume 48, pages 727 %o 741)..

TR T T (ereien Atetrs, dumury, 1945, velme 23, pages 1’}%

o ... COLLATERAL INFORMATION AV R 20 p 1YL R

“ev o7 Wnite was the subject of an investigation conducted inm 1942, predi-
- .. oated upon chargea the Special Comaittes o Un-Anerican Activities of the
3 - Youse of Representa ves, 'at that time headed by the Noncradle Martia Dies. -
T It was charged that Wnite was o nenber of the Washington Comaittes for Demo-
. cratic Action, whick had been Seclared a subversive erganisatien by the Atterney
General, theredy iadicating a pessidle vielatien of the Bateh Act. Imquiries
doterained that White's name did not appear in the active ndices of the dashingtor
. Comaittes for Dao:;:uc Act:::: lnnn:: it miumtum the name of Mrs,
Anne Terry Waits, wife, appear these indices, After prelinipary in-
quirfes with me appreeiadle results, White hinself wag interviewed under oetd .

- on Nareh 30, 1942, at whieh \ime he denied Wembership {a the Commnnist Party
and in the Wasdingien Conxittes for Demecratic Action. Ne likewiee denied

the League of ¥oasn Edoppers and alse comtriduted 0 the Spenish Relies during
She Spanish Civil Nar, The League of Women Shoppers s Allegedly a Comsunist
front erganisatien and tre peligy of the Communigy Party was to give such a9~
sistance 1 the forn of Folief and otherzise to e enuse of layslist 8paia ), ) _
during the Spanten Gvid War, . U 0e0.of Laylisf -

.t L E . e T S T A T

the estranged wife of ene of mm:muwmmm |

United States Army Air Forces and 1s presently eaployed by the French Supply
Council of the French Government. As incidental to the ment{on of Silveraan,

-

-5-
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it was alleged that he worked through close friends who are indebted to
including %hite and others. It 1s pertinest to note that Silverzan was alse
prominently sentioned by the source of information oa Wnite 48 an isportaat
®lemsent of the Sovies espionage parallel, channelling infermation through the
sS4l to the Sevies Government. Some of the material whieh Silversag
delivered o the Sllverassters repertiedly cane from Thite. 3ilverman ap

A
, the -~
| dors . had met with Fnite, the loetotioy somia
, tates Treasury building, et wi new t SScretary,
. 1 2 fer staffs of the thres research divisions attached %6 the
3.1‘: o of the oo _ 'f'mcpw mtuu.-otiumnholdnad g
~ promised %o speak om the sigdficanse of the Mrotten Neods agreement. Tt should -
: ted Fedoral orkers of America - CI0 1s reported to have o
been strongly infiltrated by Communist elements and to follow and expedite the -
polictos of the Communist Party whenever possible. ~ u

Through & highly confidential source, 1t was learned that Harries
Souslog of the CIO Karitime Committes, made an appointaent for Louis Goldblats
with White in early 1948, Golddblatt while in ¥ashington, was alss to see Silvermas
of the ¥ar Departaent who is believed identical with Abraham George Silversan :
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mentioned hereindefore. Louis Goldblatt reportedly 1s a member of the Special
branch of the Communist Party, San Francisco, California, and is Secretury- ‘
Treasurer ef the International Longshorensn's and “arshousemsn's Union of

America = C10. This s the Ualon of whioh Harry Bridges is tbe head, (U.)

o .-

~ During ebruary, 1945, White served as a member of & delegution te

the Pan-American Coafarence of Foreign Miristers at Mexieo City, Mexieo.

ing ¢0 press releases, his primary fnterest in atteadancs at this Conference
vas hununuumummumhg'Mo ludonn-nuchingu
funds in "safe bavem,® . . T S P Y

T In uly, 1945, a elerical supleyee of the Passport Division of the
Department of State, who was forwerly empleyed as g clark %y the Soviet Govern- .

. Bemt Perchasing Comiseten, was allegedly perleining certein infermation frow

the official records of the Department of State fop trangaittal to wninown
psrsons, m-wnmuumoa;mm mtblrnncm:armm

~ White was 11sted as & reference and recomaended him highly, This circumstance .
is being set ferth in view of e allegations enumerated hereinbefore te the -
' effect that White wag esensidered of extrems value because of his influence
in securing pesitiens fer persons whe could be of assistance to Soviet espt a

In Octeber, 1945, 1t was learned through reltable sources that fune-~
tionaries of the Natiomal Council of American-Soviet Friendship, Inc. were g~
6ldering inviting White to be o spsaker st the erganisatien's rally scheduled
for Novesber 14, 1945, a% Madigon Square Garden, Kew York City. This erganiza- -
tion whose ebjectives are te propagandise the Sovist Uniom ip reliably reported ,
by many sources to be eompletely wnder Cosmmnist estatrol. Its fwnctienmarics ;
who are respensible fer ite pelicies and the Lssuing of such imvitatiens 1nclude
known meabers of the Communist Party, mumsrous apologists for the Soviet Unton (u,
admpocmsmnm. : S - A :

T During the dinvestigation of Milly Jascd Jaffe, editer of "Amerasia,®
who was arrested in Juns, 1945, for the pPosssssien of documents taken from
mwcsuu, 1t was learned mthnladbnnhtroqunt centact
with Andrew Roth, During ene ef these contacts, the question was discussed
uutmthcmuthurlmuthmbcmbwtnnmhrtum
Affairs would lese his position 1if Secretary Norgenthay were $0 de replaced.

It vas mamumtu-azarm.u.mm@uwmuwmm

merits and then a veiled refarence was mads to WAite who was descrived ag -
"pretly widely respected.® daffe's ecunter-remark to this was, *Yes, Sut be

is pretty radical,* leaving the fnnuendo that with the shange ia Secretaries u-)
otthcl‘ronury,mudgbtmmvhmmlumv IR k

o On anotber eccasien while in sontact with Roth and cdiscussing variouns
possible gontacts for Jaffe for information from Governuent sources, Roth referred
to Devid Carr, who works with Drew Pearson, as cbtaining eonsiderablc {nforma-
tion en Far Tastern aAffairs that ether individuals 434 not get becsuse of his
United States Treasury connections. Eoth ststed that Carr was secing white u)
0nce & week and spending considerable time with bim, ( '

-
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Whvnﬁpuontthnhqhumdmtnbvmu, _

1945, the axtemobile of Frances L, ) 3623 Jeanifer Street, N, L
Int‘rf'orcm. :fuum:"im':dn&:' presiacd to byt W
Edelstaing, to the home ef ¥hite, Informaticn mel 181y available that

provisions of the lh_toh‘m.‘

SERTT i on Meresbar &.w.mmms Uberusls

%, Ke V., MoMngton, Do b visited ay White's

T forvomp =
ﬂ.odctuu'mmubortémt‘lls White eoded to the howe
g.f _ v » » proe T

hO7 attary Meryland, where by -
presumably spent a good portioca .:h"'w mmh: Is un’bo aoted that -
Lieutenant Calene} Bernstein, prior to the War, wms Assistant Oeneral Counsel
of the United States Treasury Departuent, He has deen employed Ly this
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1933, and on Jamuary 27, 1953, was detailes to
where he received a somission of Liswtenant Colonel in
- +-. the United States Army. Other semtacts between Lisutenant Calensl

and ¥hite will be discussed hereinafier, T AU

XS SEOPRL T ST RS
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Do Pas reos  well-itosm %» Danberton

.- yealdense “D?:. P;“"’::. saing at this address and
£ 7 washingtom, spen o a .

~ of New Jersay, S
early 19Lh, 8 highly confidential source advised that Dr. wolfsos

Yrother-in-law of Nrs. Barry Dextsr White.
to the present inquiries that Dr. Abrahaa

New Jersey, was listed as a mezdber of the X

Wolfson, 31 Lincoln Park, Newark

ton Comatitiee Fer Dtnocugio

. Astiem 4n 1940, Dre Wolfoan was dorn en April 2i, 189k, at Odes Russia,

and 13 Y profession a dentist practising at Medical Towers, N1 \
Newark, Xew Jarsey, umuﬁplmmunvag-&mc. 'U)
Dr. Wolfsen, in Kay, 1934, was divoreed by his wife, urs. Ruth Terry

 naturelisation during

a8 having had
In

as of tha

-

tine

s
E
i
§

Shrough darivation as & consequense of hs fatherts
h{l minority, Hs has been reported bty mumercus sources

nmmmqqmu&mmmuws

Further yeports allege that Ir.
his office, and $hat he has con~

Commnist front erpanisat.

uuuummmorm,ooomm.'_
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- scuroe that mszm-nmmum

b of Yomem Shoppers, an organisation allezed to be o

YN Aoy U
B SR .

Ame White appears es an offlcial 1iet ot:)
: thopnrk of Thits dnx-l.ng‘ ur December were'
Presmuan, LAY X 3 ‘

mmn.whs,mumwnwwwm
vicinity of 3210 P Street X.We, which £s the residence of Alger Riss, Alger
Hiss, for sooe tims, has & high pesitien with the Departaent of State n
Mmmmmummmntzmmrmcmmumtmx
-m-zmiuumhddhs.n?mm% Califernia, in 1945, Es recently attended
tbmcmrmmhhndan, mu.m»muuwmpnmmutn&)

Beference 1s mads o the Perle —— 'mmmcum )
oonfidential '

_ .munrungmmmmmuumtmmtn the Russians, 4is -
tbenttcmnhtod,m- tobcanxyhﬂmnmdmtintho

TR o Deteaber 34, 29K, 44
Sllvermaster and his wife to Shely
again visited the Pesidence of ¥hite for the ovening on Decsmber 23, vhs.[
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on the ¥hites

erned that -

' snd en srrival
elf with the Commnists.

hing
relatd

snship with & Sori
information which was

e tom‘;t{
existing betwe

tacts
s
from
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~ Om Deceudber 15
th Wrs, white, st
of the relati

purposs

-

il S



~ Admintstretor of the Yoreign Economie Adainistration, decame Spparent in -

‘AS urly as Decenber 6, 1945, the name of Frank Cos, Assistant - -

. this investigatioam, AS that time White referred his wife to Coe to secure '’ ' .
.. certain persaml inforzation imeldental to Mg position. It 1s knowa alse P
s that White onatlmtomoccuiocatoppedby_tuhmotvuzinium L
Coe, 2700 - 36tk Street on his way to work and picked up individuale at thl( )

1
[8
.
.

: "IN bas been dstermined that Coe resided in Torcato, Canads, from 1
1934 %0 1939. Exact details of hig eployment since the latter date M'( U’) o f

SRS L 0%

| © On Dacember 15, 1945, White s his wife visited the home of -
mmmuvmétm'mxcuugmunmmqgmt 15 SN

Comittes for Decocrmtin. i




ara T TTOUER & highly gonfidential source it was learned in S
ST 1981, ' thak whem Jack Kling came into thé Cémmnist Party in Cn!
i . Yo ressive irstructions for Ms assignnent X _

- o - ] ‘ “‘ = [' e ' lf N
v - consed Ms activities ia 1937, infoarsation was r

V:umwwMtM}hthM‘dm

. D. C. This organisation was erganised as an ,_ T

.7~ by Nareld Ware who established wnderground headquarters ia Nashington. Thig .

then employed in the Agricultarel AdJjustasat Adxinistration and whe

1i: -0 1ater Went with the CI0 en ¢ireet advies of the Commmaist Party Snesmsch
1t ws -considared Lwportsat for hia te be Jokn L. Lowis® right-hend NHE

"IV was further ascertained ned thatPressmaa on Decesber i, 195, wes
. &t the Cook County, Communist Rrty Beadquirters, Chioago, Illinois, waiting

National CIO Convention held in Piladelphis in Novewber, 1943. Fron another
mhmtmttmmmnmum d that Fressasn L
hn-nberotthncmnhﬂytuhuahdmtmumattbm 5

% from Rey Budsan and followed these mw«(

, te contacted Fressman at thich_@ o
ter stated that Snyder hed been in eontact with Kurray that same day l
to go ahead with the 8ppointaent of the panel. To WLite's

. i' . ) : ’
I - N
. il AR
: i




tiss concerned appeared befors a panel, -

2 other names, ‘raised the whole business of ability to pay
] paot arte in eonnestien with Gensral ...
9 oalling n Secretary of Labor Lewis Bai i
» Xaval Hospital where be mas- wndergoing -
that Schwellenbach tried to find out fros L
+» White was amused by this and Pressman them R
knows absalutely nothing. . Pressmsa then cantimeed. .:..
thmhltmmurnzngsmer's oall and

A W,ﬁﬁ;wnkdmtm:mh sA

¢, the whole situation and the steel industry in particular. Pressman indicated
t.‘nt—hgwishedthcrc-sam nyqrnunghl;nee-keamnght for

» - the firgt tine 1p hip 1if, on what dad to be dorg on the sitaation; furthep-

T the whole affair seened to be deteriorating so fast ¢
e ¥ ¢ : ) ’

888 Secretary sallace

, to

snd indicate that it wag connseted with the meatps problem whieh in tarm <
248 related to the wholé farm blog. Beriily Problem | n

of the belies
9 do sauething for the steel

uld be done ig this:s 1if the Btrike
runs iis eourse the Wy it has been outlined, it will be perfectly meaningless

ﬂ(ﬂ'"\,‘_
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because the steel industry will get a small price increase. To get action ¢
administration should call in the top officials and eet & deadline for final
settlenent, taking a strong stand that this settle.ent should caze before

Januery 14. HKe then pointed out that if the steel industry could be cracked

. to mention that he bad heard anything concerning this matter, Pressman - )
N stated tMs was permisstble since it had cone tirough a third party through
3. - . the Offfce of Price iduinistration, . rently had reference to.the , L
T L, Prospective price relse on stosl. T T U (I

Wt 5

.- automobile industry and other industries since the

. .. frosen sines 1937, while other steel consuming .
frozen as of 1942. Wnite concluded by stating that he would perhape try . .

- %o see Ballace the next morning. Pressman then ddvised White that he woulgq

arrive, presumably in ¥ashington, the next marning and ¥hite inquired as to -

) whether he was apt to be effective in nig progras. Fresssan was aot optinistic

" % unless ¥allace called Mn and added that he thought Rallace would be free to , L1/
talk with Philip Murray then Aad go to the White House later. U) \ i

~_before settling the strike. Pressman pointed out that it would have to be
& simultansous affair, that is the settlesent of the strike in return for the
Governasnt's concession to raise the price of steel, White indicated that
if President Truman was going to suthorigze an increase in the Price of gteel
. 1t doesn't geen reaxonabls that this would be done without aving the wnionts
- dem&nds acceded to for & raise in wages, Pressman contimied that the fresident

-16 -




Arrangements were made that Freseman would ride to work the foll
mornin:; with khite. It was not apparent during the above coatact as to why
Fressman was discussing this whole situation on an intimste level with white, (/&)

. Assistant Secrstary of the United States Tressury... u)

' There have 'boenJm‘othﬁer sntacts between Prescman and White

e butnono of mrticular eignificance with the poesible exoeption that Pressman
contacted White on Jarmary 29, 1948, and asked hin shether he was aware of




U e e Be Be B Be o]
PSS .

" 4ndicated that he
an

-1 § uld be o
Bt Wi

o o fa]
"[¥ith further reference to Colonsl Bernard Bernstein, {t was loped
that ke was ia contact with White on December 17, 1945. Colonel Bermstein
mwumuumdmwmpﬂywtm,
the Nasis and selling it to desirable people in Germany. To White'’s question
as to what would be ‘dome with the sash, Bernstein indicated that it would be

* held wnder the contrel ef the United States Treasury -|the main thing was to

renove from the Nasis the control ef property in Germany. Berastein also
indicated he was being released from the Army seca, and there was a vagus

~ discussion of & positien which he had wnder considerstien with the conclusiem

that be, Bernstein, would be better off in the Treasury at $10,000 a year.

It was also obvious that White was going to take wp the question ef Bernstein's
status with the Secretary eof the,Treaswry., White again was in contact with
Bernstein on December 18, 1945, latter told White that Donald Hss, who /

'~ 13 the brother of Alger Hiss mentionsd he %, ha and

dvi He stated

advised the Polish Govermment was still looking for an
din t de

indieated that Rajchman meeded aa individual te do the kind ef things
hmtdnwdddorormmdmundofthm-thtﬂoomsu
doing for the Fremch, Bernstein was desirous ef advies as to which erowd .
Rajchman represented and Wiite iadicatéd "the erowd that is in.® White con-
tinued by stating that the Polish imbassador needed thres mem -
1iks Bernstein in many ways ceuld be uwsed and
the Econouic and Purchasing Commission in erder. White
moch money the Pelish nt had S0 spend added that he
Rajchuan in the near future te also wanted advice as to what the next
d net or wonld mot advise

giphs
3
2
r Y
!
s

: Bernstein apparently was met interested in the Polish propositiea
oz & full time basis, te which White agreed, saying that 1f the Poles wanted
aid they would have to pay fully because they have a very diffieunlt Job,

Varicus details of the establishment of an effice, presmmably for

lorn-td.n, were méntioned and White indicated that they, meaning kimself and

Bernstein, had to have an effice amyway becsuse of discussions White was
having with Seeretary of the Navy Forrestal the following day and that one
eould not talk without an affice., Eernstein indicated that he had received

a call previously from Governor Lehasn ef UNRRA and the Nonorable Robert XK.
Jdackson, Associste Justice of the Supreme Court of the United States mow oo
assignnent in Germany, and he asked White 4f they could possidbly be interested

s L me——presumably in him, on a part-time basis, White answered in the negative.
. aii———White. indicated, however, that Bernstein should see Former Governor Lehman

iérm——and see what he had to effer. White, in econclusion, related that he wes

» ROSON

ma——=soing to talk to Secretary of the Treasury Vinson very straight; that he had

Carsofn,

L mm———nething to lose; he was entitled to it (this may relate to kis appointment \

: wisTe—Agreensnt) and would ses what Vineon had to say. A/(u ) QF‘ 1
SNy o

25 Gandy,

recr——#8 & delegate on the International ¥onetary Pund under the Bretton Wo? -
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L that when one is an adult,
@ thinks her Parents have arrived
and religious beliefs and other b

th his o
L Tetanding “7 |




' charges set forther hereinbefore, & brisf statement was made concerning

H

PRIMARY CONTACTS ARD COLLABORATORS = o

ds will be nai in the results of investigation since November,
- 1945, set out hereinbefore, cemsidereble Snformation ia set forth com~
. eeming the persons with whom Thite has been in eontast, In those in-

stances where his scatasts are not in eubstantistien of the original

the idantity of the individasl iavolved, Nowever, im those instances - S
o :hnmumuununmtuthmmmmuum- REI
- origir} eharges, wery 1ittle, if any, further 1dentification vas meds =
incidental to the summary of the investigation, It was thought more y()
sirable to treat sach of these persons separately, BV N
‘.-,Mcﬁ.;,_,a‘.._., S . c

+" deliwery to him and thense %o the Sovist Oo o It became increasingly
more obvious that although the fistien was first used that this material was
‘ the Silvermasters and Ulleam were aware of
4its , : » the Soviet Governasmt. Silvermaster was - ,
&t that time employed ia the Farm Security Adninistration of the United States
Department of Agricultwre, His wife was uneaployed, and Wlliam Ludwig .
Vllsamwes empleyed in the Treasury Department, - ()

" 7" Previcus te these arrangenents for a courler between the Silvermasters
and Golos, it was quite obvious that Golos hinself had collected the materisl
being gathered, It was throwgh the Silvernasters that Ulloamwas successful,
with the aid eof White, in securing his position in the United States Treasury )

-7 Silvermaster, according te the infermant, is of Russian-Jewish '
extraction, born in the Ukraine, His early life was spent in China where he
__nnimdnﬂlbmmumtymuamwbdgumuﬂu .
United States. He attended a wniversity in the State of California and

§
E
!

-

~ when Karl Browder, tomwmdmcmnhﬂy,m,mbom

sought by vigilaztes, he was hidden 1in the Silvermaster home, Previous
acquaintanes of Silvermaster with Browder wp to that time is not known, : -
Silvermaster first came to Washington, D’ Co;, in about 1935, whereupon he
secured employment with the United States Departasnt of Agricultwre, In . .
1942, he went to the Board of Economie Warfare; im 1944, the United States
Treasury Department where he now holds the position of Chief of the Division

of Economic Analymis, War R3ets Board, This source definitely states =
that Silvermaster's position in the Tseasury Departeent was secured for hiz ()
by White, X




of Sovist espionage bad a wide coverage,

‘ - ¥re, Silvermaster was also born in Russia and spent her younge
Years in China, where she hed a son by & previous marriage, She was
subsequently divorced in this country, whereupon she married her pres u )
husbend, ‘ . - ) o e‘t _

B SR Y-S LR S [ O N ooy, 2 B e e R Al WP G, e SRRt Y

‘concerning the 3ilwrmasters; howsver, they had o direct relationsht

_ Pto
Toive other than te establish the soncluston that this partienlsr per. )

SR ¢ sabstantiatien of the abeve statenmts made by the eonfidential ‘
soures, it will be moted that Hlvermaster was bomn 4in Odesss, Russia, on .
Kovember 27, 1898, He was naturelised as a United States citisen at
Sen Francisso, Californla, in 1926, WHe attended the University of ¥eshington,
Seattle, Washington; Stanford University, Sents Clare, Califarnia, and the
University of California, Berkeley, California, It was ferther determined
that in general mnrcnmuofmmunhudbytho original

'thmm ufcnmto&um“uﬂynlmunpmg Comaunigt

of the University Distriet in Seattle, Washington, In the interinm between
then and 1935 when be entered wpan Sovernment employment, there are some
other references to alleged redical activities and particularly allegations
that he associsted with known Communists, One report states that in 1935,

- Brady, head Soeial Eoonomist of the OLfle of Price Administration andq = .
.. reported mesber of the Commumist Party frem 1932 to 1937. Further, Silvermaster

who are stroagly tupoctoc.o;trsomc espienage, . Ll

Mrs. Silversaster was bom in Wilte Russls and after the Rusaian
Revolution went to Chins where she married, After proceeding to the United
States, sxact date not known, shs divorsed her first husband and married

Silvermaster in 1538 or 1929, There is little information conceming her
background; however, this much does substantiate what the criginal source

hknmtobeuqcuntoduthiuaﬂdmaothrthnthgnmdhpreip (u)

v

s |
or /'”’




_ ) Oi

. . , [y
had to say in this regard, Eelen Silvermaster was one of the leaders in
the Washington Book Shop, the American Lesgue for Peace and Demoe

mt.dth.@ﬂ(mmmn)ummmsum. All of these

ve bem reported ea numerous gocasions by & eon~
people to be Comunist dominated end controlled, She '
of the United Spnnhhndco-itgo,:_

) -

losely with the Silversasters in gathering material
which passed through Jacod N, Golos to the Soviet Government, Agoording to

~_ the Wlsenn o cane from & wealtly fmily in Missowri, Ko . = -
hmmuhmmamm y procured a dlerisal peeition -
... in a Government agency in Washington, D, G, After making the acquaintance

of the Mtlvermaster who recognised his poteantialities, they facilitated
his o a in the United States + Besides the
gathering of information, ke did much of the and ssing of

rephing Prece '
muhnnpumuaumummmumwumm
hands of Golos. In the fall of 1942, the source states that Ullmann's in~
mmmmmsumwmw.umnmmam
dinudoauthaptrtofﬁlnmtorndﬂlmuhtidhmhot
setm most advantageous, muvyc-lthqhnlmfkrp-nn
ranches were anti-Semitis, .

?
i
]
e
:
£
§

R T ek e W e, T Ry

Avgust 14, 1908, at Springfield, Missouri. Ne attended elenentary school -
in that state; received his callege education from PMillips Exster Acadexy;

- Exeter, New Nampshire, and Harvard University, He resided in New York in

1934 and 185. The latter year, Bowever, he came to Washington, D, C., and
secured his first position with the United States Government with the -




e
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NRA Consumers Advisory Board at a salary of $2,000 a year. It was also
learned through the lecal Druft Board where Ullmenmregistered wnder
Selective Servics that he received a somsunication dated November 9, 1940,

over the sigmsture of Harry Dexter Whaite, Director of Monetary Research of

the United Ststes Treasury Departamt, requesting the defersent of Ullmanz.
Tllmeon finally entered upon service with the United States Army on April O
16, 1943, end was separated from the Army en October 14, 1945, with the
renk of Major in the Army Air Forees, Ne was assigned to the Peatagon™ =~
Building, Reom #{~K120, Oum retum to eivilian life, Ullmannagain entered - - -
upon his employment with the United States Treasury Departasnt. I$ 48 -

118 assigned to the Konetary Research Division' -

|
$
z
z
f

" ... .. -. -Schlemer Adler, more ecamenly knowm as Sol Adler, acoording te the
original source of information, advised that during the latter part of 1942
- and the early part of 1943, kis neme arcee in eomnection with this Soviet .
. netwerk. Latters were seen in the Silvermaster home writien by Adler from
. Chungking, China, te the United States Treasury Department in Washington, -
D. C,, Ne, at that time, vas the Tressury Departaent representatiwe im China
and the letters ebserved were of an eofficial character. Presumably, they
came into the possession of the Silwermasters through Thite, The Silvermasters
haracterized Adler as an epportunist but indicated they would have liked to ,
phumumnummuuummmsuusmﬂt. Adler , -
uabaedhoduadunmnagmrotthocminm.‘ : u)

Investigation determined that Schiomer Adler was born en August b,
1909 at Leeds, England. HEis length of employment with the Treasury Departaent
is not kmown; however, en July 10, 1945, that Department requested his iocal
lraft Board $0 permit him to lsave the country sand travel to China as a
. vepresentative of the Treasury Departmsat. This request was granted. It was
. also determined that Adler is a naturalised American citisen and received his
final papers in September, 1940. Adler previously had served at the Ameriesn
Embassy in Chungking, China, as & representative of the Treasury
as sarly as 194l. In 1931, information was received from & confidential
souroe, who in the past has been relistle, to the effect that Adler, an -
euployes of the United States Treasury Departmeat, had been sending weekly
reports $0 the Cemmunist Party., Es was further desorided as definitely a -
Communist and a sontast of Alexander Stevens. It was suspected that

mwtwmmm'ﬁ-&uﬂmmw.mru)
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SOXIS STEINMAN GOLD I H

ueoruag te \he oruiul sourcé 8f infermation im this matter, - -
mw- mliuou was considered most valuadle by Silvermaster becausa or Hl
ability te place in the Treasury Departasst these individuals whem this - il
’u'ueuhr Soviet espiomage gronp desired to Dave assigned there, Among thou -
. 80 asaligned was Sonie Steimman Gold. YL was sometine in the fall of 19&3.

,/that the Silvermasters believed it dosiradle $0 have 3omeone placed as & :,_,.- .
* secretary to ¥hite in erder to facilitate obtaining informatien from Xis aftiu.
The mame of Soulse Oold was secured from one of the Communist funetiomaries :

.in Fashington, D. C., and threugh arrangessnts with thite, she secured a posi-
“tien in the Treasury Departasnt. As & result of this employment, she edtal
documents fras bis affies which sbe copled and latar dalivered the motes ¢ u)
I-lca ulmuu- . , ,

W, thc source’ mt.u t!nt in ﬁ!- cprlu of 19“, bh Oold alse -
koown as 3ill Gold, the husband ef Senie Geld, also appeared in this Soviet
netwerk. Gold had ebtained a pesitioa ia the Fereign Beonomic Adainistratisn
and based om ¢onversations everheard between the Silvermasters and Ulmamn, 14
was deterained that he was supplying this group with what they eonsidered ex-
sellent informatiem regarding the internal situation {a the Pereign Economic
Adainistration.. Gold was considered to have done an excellent job {n this
regard by both Silversaster and Ulmamm and they discussed at one time the
possibility of supplying him vdt.h & camera in erder that he might do his u\
phot-ognpuu st hame, ‘ '

As related h-rohborm, investigation douuinod thst Sonie Gold
is in fact empleyed in the United States Treasury Department as s secretary
or assistant secretary to White. 5he was on maternity leave and may still bej

bovever, on Desender 27, 1945, &t is known that she was in 'ithlu.
flelen snm-mm in connection with a luncheon engagement. (9(} ‘

Bela Oold was bon on Jamuary 3O, 1915 at Golossvar,
4s a United States citisen either by maturalisation or derivation and urried
Sonie Gold on July 5, 1938. He attended New York University and Columbia it
University. As of Apru. 16, 1945, a request for deferment was made to the
Local Draft Board of Gold by Kemneth O. Warner, chairman ef the Agency lefere
nent Commitiee of the Fereign Econemie Mlintltfaun. Gold at Shat Sime
“"beld $he positica of sdvisor on Foreign Develepment Policy at a salary of
ﬂ,mmm‘. Osld, Ahreugh invests uqmawuhuow :
tact with Mrs. Sasuly, vt s active im the tra on of tho
Thite Collsar Unit ef the Commnist Party, Sashingten, D,

HAROLD GLASSER

As it was indicated hereinbefore, the source of the eriginal 4inforna-
tion in this case mentioned another branch of Soviet espionage headed by Victor
Perle of whieh Harold Glasser was & member. ¥hen this group first cace to the -
attention of this source im early 1944, Olasser was cutside the United States

- 2 -
raf ) 4



" infermatien to Seviet Intellfgence 08y - ST T et
2 tavestigatitn doternined thet Narsld Glasser was born om

in somc capacity with the Unfted States Treasuwry Departaent but ke re in
the early fall of that year, Subsequent to that time he was ststioned at the
Treasury Departaent at Washington, D. C. where he was thought to have been an
assistant te ¥hite or at least rather closely associated with hia, Glaseer,
however, was transferred from the Perle group to aduinistration by Alger Hisg

of the State Department, who was also, according %o the hfwt,"mphftp( u_)

L Fovesber. 23,
904, in Chicago, Illinois. Accordi $o Gelective Service records, bhe ig . - . .

~employed as issistant Director, Pivision of ¥onetary Research, United States =

Tressury Departacat, and his immediste Superier is Barry Dexter White, Assistaat -
besre! : he Tressury. s attend tﬁ*'vinrmﬁycf@uupndhm .
University. Ne 4a fact resided outside the United States, part of the tinme

in Ecusdor, as hronoct«llvourdtum&luun Service records, {ssued

-

. om Jamary'7, 1943, Ris fires pertot, abrosd appears to bave been 1n ors

oT, & passport was fssued to him on February 1, 1943, for travel to Africa,
Oalon of South Afries and IgypS where he was to be assigned 4o the Civil Affairg -
Section of General Eisenhower's Staff, Further, ea February 12, 1944, 1t vas

7 {odicated that he was travelling sbread to Nerth Africs, Spain, Portugel and - v<-

Italy on tusiness for the United States Treasury Departaent concerning the
probless oa foreign exchange in the countriss emumerated. It 1s known that he -
was back 1In the United States in the fall ef 1944+ Glasser has deen described c
by Bumerous sources as a memder otthoCmunthrtyudemmoch u)
ugmywumuupmmmu.mpum.‘ T

&

mumummmbmmhm Kaplan was described

29 & dues-paying mewber of the Communist Party. When lest heard of by the )
source, be was employed with the Fereign Eoonemis AMdainistration. (u’

: Irviag np" was born en Septewber 23, 1900, in Zdsenciol, Poland.
He attended the City College of New York and Columbia University. He was
maturalised in New Yerk City on December 18, 1911. In the summer of 1945, he

. Germany and thers was assigned te the eivilian growp,: He was requested for
. Guty with the Uxited States Group Contrdl Tounelld im Suprems Readquartery,

Allied Expeditionsry Ferces. Ome of his references on the applisation for gm- p
Ployuent was braban George Silversan, matiooed berelobefors, (\A

- Tarther 4n the investigation, 1t was found that the wife of Irving
Taplan, Dorothy Kaplan, had been in eontact with the wife of Abratas George
Hlversan, Xrs. Helen Silvermaster and is aoquainted with Nathan Gregory Silver-
master and Ulmana. During these eontacts 4t was apparent that she was bringing




Department. Irving Kaplan communicated with his wife to the effect that she

should contact Prank Coe and advise him trat mo confirming cable concerning ris

releass had been received as yet but that a person named Bixon had cabled

. Colensl Barmard Bernstein snd White on Decesber 11, 1943, requesting Kaplan's
iznediate recall on sccount of urgent matters pending. 411 of these {ndividuals

have been mentionsd heretnbefers. Subsequent to the receipt of this cable,

Dorethy Kaplan contacted Ulmann and $01d him that she bad been 4in comtact with
Frank Coe sbout the time scheduled for her husband's release. He indicated to

ey It will be recalled as eited hereinbefore Shad the eriginel source of
information charges that White was considered of extrems valus to the instant

' underground Soviet group because of his ability te place individuals ia partieu-

S lar positiens i the Treasury Departaent. Mentioned particularly fa this cate-

gory was William fenry Taylor. This individual first came to the attention

of the source im the latter part of 1942 er the oarly pers of 1943. It is

allegsd that after securing his pesitiea with the Treasury Department with the

. assiztanee of White, he was sent as their representative to China and later to

Lisbon, Portugal with the Pereign Eeoncalc Adainistration. He was descrided

as a menber of the Party. During the {nterim between

. his return from China and his upmtormud,hnontm Ireas

| Josetary Researeh ca Soptesber 15, 1963 a8 priseial sconmis slgers

wy
Departaent in Xashington, D. C. and was Supplying Silvermaster with written
mmmmunmmumumsw In addition, he prepare
& report om conditions in Chima whieh he made available probadbly to Silverman
but possibly to Silvermaster. This repert eventuslly reached the hands of )
Russians. :

‘ Tayler was dorn 1a British Colwsbls on Narch 30, 1906, Ne was appoint
to the positien ef principal ecomonic analyst ia the Divisien of Nonetary Resear
on January 3, 1941. This £a the divisfon headed by ¥hite. He resigned his posi.
tion en May 21, lmuuumunmuwuudmmh Anerican repre-

- sentative of the recenily ereated Chimg Stabilisstion Scard and Jrocesded b0
Chima, en efficial business. He was reinstated im the Divisica A{uj

R S

TETT InMay, 1944, the Department of state rasted Tayler a passport for
an efficial trip to London, England., In eonnection with another investigation




- for the Treasury Departaent, including & visit %o Nerth Africa ea effietal -J
business shortly after the Invasien and lenden ia connection with officie} |
Mm.uunmumzmxnorw. As of Jume, 1945, he oeuld -

. be reached 1a care of the American Exbassy ad Lendon, Ingland, L

v
.

EEORMEE RN A P

1R 1942 or 1043, as & Civilien Speciaito, m oot briaging decumente S
7T T Dartag thle same period, A sowrcs Yoached that White was also sop-
::,yin infermation sensisting of doocunents reoeived in the eourse of Mg duties

and Silverman while assigned te the Pentagen Building were shtaining and
photographing data including aireraft production figures, allecation and de-
- ployrant of aireraft, results ef testing of afreraft, reperts on the efficiency
. of particular types of airplanes, technelogical dovelopments im aircraft manu-
© facture, statistics regarding high octane aviations gasoline, pertinent develop-
., WeRtS conserning the planning, ecastraction and sompletion of the B-29, seheduled
- date of D-Day, direstives losued by General Xarshall, and ether vital inforaa~
tiome Soth Sflversman and Vlmana were assigned te the United States Airforce
. bad access %o this type of informatien. _ ;

Ixvestigation disclesed that Silverman was born at Praasnyss, Peland,
on February 2, 1900. Ne graduated from Harvard University with a Ph.D, Degres
" end helds another degree from Leland Stanford University. Be was formerly om-

s played as a Chief Production Spectialist, Materiel Divist Army Airforces,

According to the erigimsl source, Donald ¥. Wheeler was an elenent
of the Perle Uroup memtioned bersinvefore, who during the pertinent period,
nansly fn 1944, was employed en the Editorial Meard of tic aescarch Amalysis
“ection of the Office of “trategic ervicese The materizl “hich he subziitez
wax stated to be of censiderable value. He subaitted muterial wiich in;}uded
;‘Q - 27 -

f ™~




*ditto" coples of monthly and ssai-monthly reperts of the Office of Strategle
‘ervices as tlLey concorned political developments throughout the world, s u
- of whiek were marksd Seeret”.and Confidentisl,.® |

e Ty AR 1w wE. & TR et
S T Ul LETE RS SR FEL S et

= PE T ITS PP
s ol SR 14 :

oo o The sourcs whates that Eheeler 1s a native borm Acerican, & graduste
. 0of Yale University and had in the -besn & ptudent at Combridge or Oxferd |
. specialising in Feonomics. Re was m mexber of the
Comsunish Party. Wheeler is apparently"¥h'ide?LcI% vl 0 atiendsd Reed College,
Portland, Qregon, sad Oxferd University as a Khodes Seholar.  He slso wis am . 1 >
instructor at Yale University subsequently entering wpon espleyment i the - ¢
. Division of Monstary Research, United States Treasury Departeent, as a jumior e
+ economic analyst in April, 1939. In May, 1940, he was detailed to the Senate - ,
Banking and Currency Committee, Nis immediate supervisor while with the o
Treasury Departent was Harry ¥hite, now Assistant Secretery of the Treasury,
. ."Ia Septesber, 1942, ¥heslsr was ed in the Offfce of Strategig scuu(u,)

.- Wnile in attendance at Yals University, Theeler was friendly wi
- David Nedley, who 1s now a Comsunist Party member im San Francisce, California.
;fie is described by the individuals who knew him 0 Rave fostered Comsunist
onts while ix Connecticut attending the University and supported such im= N
itutions as the Spexish 414 Cemaittes. Om ene occasion, according to a e
.. nfidential source, ¥heeler and his wife are known $0 have atiended a Communist -
‘i o Perty mesting In New Baven, Conneciicut. He was active as an organiser for .°

"-%Wb Spanish Leyalist cause; 1a & member of the Washingtem Beok Shopg iuhhg'm

alttee for Deaocratic Actien; and other alleged Communist frent erganiza~ )

Se - "

. g

Yictor hrio in the recent past has M in contact with Domid "hoihr
pother individuals assocfated h suspscted Soviet agents, Dave been ao u
oapany with the Rheelars. e o .

-
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FI3. TEN ISFB...EX%E
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DINNER SATURDAY, -uu I'GHT. n'vrmuow ACCEPTEIJ. m mo —g T}Q{"-N

1*

DISCUSSED DUNCANS NE‘J cormzcnon WITF THE &rsr ,PUPCFASI“G co *»:1issxow, RS

A - R

S x
= CLI 'TS OF TPE FIRM TOUUIE COPCORAN. e A FIDEN TIAL INFORNA”T u@

Anusw .ms. menorr stcussw RUI'*ORS covcvamc Aumoszuzanoar ov ‘usr S

I PDICES AND SUGGESTED ALL C ADIxLN TO T}”‘ID LEAGUE DIP‘CTLT”LEuDAVS“

FUTURE, A‘l' FIII:'TEE ngous o)

SR F REX f“ "‘L)&‘"" f\' Sy :f“‘“‘.‘* st




: pqcx ThREE~
HOY :vrp,

ncuf,ras INDICATED'HE DID ror xvow UFETHER,F

COuL 2 f B
IT. SALE soup¢f~anvxszs HhL Lxgcorr TOLD JOAN R&D 1ONT ON r"s. TENTH:’

TEAT SHE‘FADVPLCEIVED A quxAGE,PRow-A GIRL- vvarﬁ*rm“ xsxzvcro&“"“’”*““‘f{
THROUGH WHOM SHE RLCVIUES HAIE. scorr MADE ARRAGMEMENTS: -

—ad

-

10 m ‘\TTEPD_ OTION PICTU E QUOT" SPELL‘-‘OU"D U\'QUO'{'E AT DQL‘\"E ;..

_A' o "._-‘ *q‘ S e 4,

THhATER EVENING FEB'.EtEVEN AND was osssavzn TO HEET

A"D JOA’Y .
A D El TER m{ THEAT?R AP.OU 'D SIX TFIRTY P O”FIDE‘“TIAL |

kg, i A

.‘:OURC:. ADVISED TFAT ROSENBERG SOLICIT?D ADVICE .OF-. FIS B OT‘-'ER IN LAY, A
3IL L*vOPO"AITZ, REGARDING AU AND PLAb‘S TO OPLRATE A P.ABIQ STATICHN FC’P
TABOP GROUP. ALLAN INDICATED "E HAD T‘{E }’OLLY”OOD GROUP AI"I; éAE;TS TQ
CLINCH IT NO@h BILL I“DICATIID IT ‘IAS A HIu}’LY COIPETITIVE FI m

AMD YOULD TAKE A LOT or ROSENBVRGS TI.~. l-lt"vs. nossMBERd TOYD

-

b.zILY S}*ARF"GAN THAT TH‘? RADIO STATION '.€OULB BE ALL LABOR AWB’ wouwav ;

TR ~«\

COU’D "'OT C“AF‘GE LABOW U!"IO’“S AS{_, FUCF

ADVISZD htLEﬁ!@* EY IPDICATED'TO IE, JEAN. ) 5 )
,J YOPK_OVER WADHINGTON‘“ ; "y" f}ii%bﬁguﬁuTQ BAVE>*“ EXTR“‘D“¥LI“'

TFAT DOES !“OT PROVE AF‘YTHIN

WDoan 3t e s
AR T e st

END ACK WA
*ASH rIEL
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE RADIOGRAN /¢

. IMsrol , | mmeeee —
e 3 3 FEBRUARY 13, 1946 copr
' To: cowunxcuxons SECTION.Z. . . - BRaTwr
S ‘ BAC, ANCRORAGE _—

ﬁ Transmit the, followmn mgnﬂagn to:

,ﬁ ;nml w.monx sxm:msrm, "50.‘1 ‘,“i’ ?f‘°."°3 - B HELEW mu fnvmnsr:a,
., morsmmrmsvpmc-r mmmmonmummsr., W, WASHINOTO!
DC. BOTH POSITIVELY IDENTIFIED AS PRIMARY SUBJECTS IN mmmm sovm mrxonm

' OROANTZATION OPERATING IN US GOVEXNMENT, IMDIVIDUAL BELIEVED 70 BE m nm.
mmormnmmmnmmmmmnnmmmmm,
ANCHORAGE, ALASKA. BORIS BORN JUNE NINCTFEN, ETOHTEEN NINETYNINE I stsn.
 BOGATID 10 U.8. 1N MINEYEYS TWENTISEVEN AND MATURALIZED DETROTY, MICHIGAN OF
mm:mz. MINETEEN TNIRYTTHRZE. nnmvmnmd—\ﬁrnm%

ON JUNE SEVEHTIZS, NINEYEEN TWENTIONE, PLACE UNCNOWN. BORTS APPARENTLY MADE
mmounmmm mnnmmmmmmn. nsmrol
FIELD REQUESTED CHECK.PASSPORT RECORDS OF BORTS AYD ADVISE ANCHORAGE, Amcmuz
INSTRUCTED . MAKE DISCRETT DIQUIRTES INTO ACTIVITIYS OF BORIS AND OOVER AS

COMPLETELY AS POBSDI.B. AUTHDRITY GRANTED FOR MAIL oo'rn FOR PFRIOD SIXTY DA

VI YORC ORIGIN. mENR, - ALL \NFORMAT!ON coFr‘«gé\le
¢ . DAT

e ~ New York (By mail)
Washingten Field (By messenger)
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' " Binited States Bepartmen *ﬁ ustice
| Federal Bureau of Inuvestination

Be: NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER, was, et alj
ESPIONAGE-R | ) -

Dear Sir: — —

Reference is made to Bureau letter of Decegber 7, 1945, trans-
mitting reviews of information on subjects mentioned Nnﬁden}i_al In = ~ 1 en..
formant GREGORY, A S\
. In the memorandum dated December S, 1m ROBERT TALBOT «_
) ER, III, with alias, which was an enclosure to reference letter, the Sl A
‘source of the information and the identity of the individual referred to
in Paragraph 6 on Page 1 of that memorandum is indistinct on the copy fure-
nished to this office, The Paragraph referred to, of which the source
is indistinct, commences: "This individual was employed by the Office for
Emergency Management in 1943",

The Bureau is requested to advise of the correct identity of
the individual referred to, /

rs
4

Very truly yours, /

.-.,,-:_’
65-14603 ~ T . 5 T
« 7 R L P
, S gy 4G5
(EH A\ Yoo e /
g ) & / o,
vt - ~ T\
ARN A\ b A
n ( A vy :
2 J g I*.'
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Mr, Clegg.

fry Clrvin

inve

- Fresident of the ARA Laboratories, 8503 - 57th Avenue, El o i
7 Leng 1sland, Wew York, telephone mumber NEwtown 9-6093, has fur-"
nished tne following information of value to the above-captioned
investigation: AT

k
B

-

18,1946, iuformant advised this effios that'...
S2 towi and tad beed staying at the hows ¢
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Hnited States Bepartment of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investigation

New York, N. Y.

PERSONAL, AND CON FI%.'TIAL

T - N
SC"\a‘?;ifie by _ﬁﬁ—m(‘ xr February 8’191‘6
Declassfiylon: OADR  (f S

Director, FBI

o e oy Bl
1

o am
, e . -
N . «
L .

| ; <%

Re: NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER,
with aliases, et al;
ESPIONAGE - R

Dear Sirs IDV
. ¥ rD
The services oI'Confidential Informant - are currently
being used to cover the activities of telephone Slocum 6-8577, which

is listed to AIEXANIER,%KORAL, a subject in the above case, at his '
residence at 290 Empire Boulevard. Q Ry ST 1. |

‘It is recommended that the servfced of this informant be N—
continued inasmuch as this source provides information concerning tae
location of KORAL and his wife from day to day as well as the arrange- )
ments which they make on occasion to meet with other persons. i

X
:‘p_)

Very truly yours, B

NMK:RAA
65-14603
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'GONH{ENTIAL |
DIFECTUR, FBI . February 6, 1546

: )}
Ruth'Rivkin, Ruth-feta - ssify of
smunxnmi'm-c" B - D\;‘;L)Zf

GUY BOTTEL, BAC, VASETROTON rmy ) M v
. 0 .\ e L o cd b
52 'RIFKIN, yith altases Classific” ™ = 5d ('g{;dé

Tnasmuoh as the activities of RUTH RIFKIN are being reported in
~ the MATHAN GREOGRY SILVEMASTER came, no eddit!omel information wi11 be

Feparted in the entitled matter of RUTE 5, RIFKIN, with aliases, EXCURTTY
MATTIR - C, and this case 18 deing oloo_od in the Washington Field Diviston.

. oy RN » |

' R o . [
100-17228 WL (\& v
JASICRs b\ |
o-sipar V17

e R A
TxX -8 FEB 11 194¢ ,
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4l Ui pretertex 3. pyen &
Sy /emet, Bvisten of Pereign Astiviy
(‘ﬁ. Deoparineat of State - !
o Vaskiaghen, 3. 0. /
’ She activities of Narry

Daxter White. 3t vill Ne tod 1f you weuld
Arrangs % have Whis Sroughl % i attention of Br. James 7. Byraes, Secretary
of lﬁd_o. at your onr;lut sexvenionse. I . :

4 ‘ 4s ywu are awvare, thmofﬁmm-mum\mmt o
§ Gongress by the President for sonfirmation of hie appeintment as one of the .
prerees v Slates delegates on the Taternatisnnl Nenstary Pust aains o\ N;
. Brotten Vools agresment. In view of this fast, the fntarest expressed Wy N
o d xr, lmr-muutmumnuhﬂ.nﬁﬂnm&muuotm:’ o
—3 osharges agatast White ia the attachmens, I bave male overy offert in prepariag
this aemeranius 4o sever 41) possidle ranifications. :

As vill Ve ebservel, 1aformation Das some o ihe attention of $his

- mthrdumhuhtunmuno adjuact to an wadergrouad Sevied
. ssplenage erganisatisn eperating s Yashingten, D. 6. Naterial vhish eame
R 12% his pessession is a resuls of his efficial espasity allegedly was made
i available through internsdiaries $¢ Nathas Gregery Stlvermaster, his vife,
>§_ Kelen Vitte(Bilvernaster, and Villiay Indvig'Ulinass. "Soik $llvermaster and

_ Vilmans aré employess of the United States Treasury Department, repertedly
v direstly ualer the qonh!u of Wkije, - : ‘ o

: . The infermatien asd decunenis originating ia the Preasury Depars.
s . 838 e either passed oa {a sudetance or plotegraphed by Ulimasn ia & well-

o el iberatery 1n the Vasenent of the Silvermaster hame. Pollewing. tirs Crne
%72, e matm vas faken %0 Bov York 014y Vy eeurfer made avatladle ,
. So Jn03) N igeles, untll the time of kis death oa Bevemder 37, 1943, Golos, .
. a ‘s feviet » $olivered $his material to an tadividual featattvely - -
L 1m0 ied as Ovakisian. Qvakintaa yeu will reeall vas arrested seme -
TN\ TS 230 as e mmn::u -&:nt of the :w:ot lp’:prmtiu subsequently, " U
Vi = WP-gpc3ial arrangements with Deparinsat of $tati vas » tura Ce
TRt 1,8,8.0, A L . nzco:DEB’ g ﬁ‘g z‘ ‘).Qg; 4 &d
——— . ' . Y X Pl Y . -
[ — AfSer the departurs of Saik Ovakiniii,"§édes delivered Ms naterisl :
%031 1od4yidual ¥ho has Been Sentatively tdeatirfed og Br. Adraham Beasdiet.
. g 2 : ) [ / -.:\‘\ S .




C e 1,,. -

/Golutoh. fudsequeat to the death of Soles, 3he sourier hnlun‘ -toﬂd ;
_— o _Teseived from the Silvermasters vnnn delivered % through an unidentified
“ {adivitual %o ‘Anptels Jerisevt v who until Desendar ¥, 1948, vas assigaed
. &8 Pires Seeretary of the Seviet Madassy, Vashington, D. €., vhes ke returaed te
o the L8 Ovenev hol previswsly Meea usder suspicion as $he successer to
: -;’]AQI!! f1in, reperted Mool of (he JXYD in Norih America, vho Fetvuraed to
 Heseov ia b uto fumne? ¢f 1944, ¥xie vhele astwerk bas Yosn unler htmtn
_davestigatien ¢1nee¢ Tevender, 1945, and u h m n-uu of tbu glroru tht
v x SR BV nno to uh numu io nu. e FE Rl

-l

: talntnlthluulmhnmtunmot
.\tnﬂ.u al adlitioma) faster whish hae or tod with

. .:“ :‘:

Nonmn. vhuhhmunywootn Leash somns of the ebar g8
unmnul 12 the attashsl memsFanivm against Vhite, cemnented that the umv
of WViite must Yo assured, partioularly ia viev of the fact that the U.8.8,R, has
‘st ratified the Rretten Yeolds agresmsnt. Joar wvas ¢xpressed that fasts Mt
Sone S 11ght 4a the future threving sess sislster aseusations at Yhite amd -
theredy Jocpariise the nouum mnuu ot Nu hporhn utoruuom
unuul tuuhuou : . ,
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COPY: F0 . g‘ _1{,. . / g \ w ’ puty
A --. ( ) ’) -
OFFICE MEMORANDUM - wmpén'ms COVERNMENT | e —
JDD: F¥B R
10 & M. J.Ce Strickland DATE: Jamuary 30, 19L6
;’")) F'R.OM Jo Do mome -

SUBJECT: = TECHNICAL SURVEILLANCES

Wi SHINGTON DIVISION AO.;.. ﬂ Q .
[ L
Special Agent C. D. Mobley of the ashir*gton eld Office

telephonically advised the writer on January 25, 196, of two changzes in
the technj rveillance setup maintained by the Washington Field Offic..

@)

..’

@

bl

ACTION

The above changes in the technical surveillance setup of the Washington

Division are being made a matter of record/y Q ‘ )

djﬁ L5 56 fa ;,4_1/

Oi\lF T\:\ED. FERERK  ~ SIoN

A FEo 14 196
o
% iL..ﬂ_i.m o 3TIGE
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
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oo l.' York 7, lu Iork . ‘ Mr. Ci -~ |

, Ty O

Be: RATHAN mzmau sn.mmsm, was, et al; |
nsnowm-a RN

ol - RN .
- I AR T, L SR

s Daar Sir:
In conmotion 'ith the‘i;vestigation of the snbjoct. 3
4n the STLVERMASTER case, the services Lonfiden
whose identity is known to the Bureau, Kave been employed, The -
Ces of Confidential Informant (Ml are being discontinued on this

dat. {nasmuch as and his family have de from New York,
City tonpar,rily and are roaiding in the home of
x.' !ork. I S S R b’l, b’D

ersnguentq m presently bcing udo by the M York !ield Di y

for appropriato coverage of the activities of RHODES during his stay

Amenia, It has been stated by RHODES in the past that he expects to remain

~ 4n Amenia for three or four months, during which time he expects to occupy
hinulf I:Lth the 'riting of a book. . . _

Very t.ruly yonrs, ‘
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N arieiae e o B e RCIURE RO S e f»_’»‘,'-;'«'f‘fm‘_‘..:':\.‘::;.:'J'-
-rm.g: (Cmt.) |
w MICEAELA& G. m:. Hana.hen@(}re,gnberg, Michael%ibscn-
| —————JULIUS,JOS JOSEPH, wa: Je Julius- Joseph; - . _
© 7 GEORGE'PERAZIC | St
. WILLIAM TER REMINGTW‘ S _ ._!;.'_5 .

R WILLIAMW WLOR; - ? / TR .
- . JOSEPH OUT ECKHART, wa Joe; R a .
* T MIC ELMAY, was: Michael _Nicholasg Delmn Ms.rcel:

COLONEL JOHN EJ" REYNOLDS; 7
ﬂ ILVERMASTER VERMASTER, was Mrs. Gregory silvvermutor:
- LSQN, wa:  Mrs, JosephlElaon; .
. PETER ¢ REMDES; . ' R
* PAUL {ROGERS,' wass Payli.ne Rosen, Rosin Panlina Rickman,
: &g:lchman Peulime Rickman, Paul ? oyce Pauling Weir,
er, Pauling” Uscher, Mrs, Edwar oyce, Mrs, Oscar Rosin

o ¥rs, T “Rosen, Mrs, Usher®” ﬁosm, Mrs, Uschex‘ Rosen, Mrs. Uscher Rosm,
Paulin Ra.:.sen. Mrse. Oscar Ra:.sen, Mrs, Usher: Raisen, Mrs, Uscher"taisen:

ALBERT EUGENBAKARN, wa: A¥’k P

FERRECCIMARIN], was: Fred pi. Frandalpi, Merig Alpi, Frank B;pm, '
- Fred Br y, Max_-»Farvo, Favia, Bmilio’ Pizzio, Amalio Pizzi, :
F. Br %uini, y H ’

ABRAHAM* BRUI‘HMAN, w ““Abé rothma.n: .
? JORN;
JACK; . N Y S .
’:‘. OLGA BORISO PRAVDINA, wa: Margaret; . .

C 1E; »
CATHERINE;
CBILL; . ?
CEDRIC HENNING BELFRAGE, waj enjamin;
LEON ERLICH '
-2-
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STMOPSIS: OLGA RBORISOVNA PRAVDINA identified as unknown subject LARGARET

¢ e \onfj;@rxtial Informant GREGORY. PRAVDINA, wife of VLADINIR
PRAVDIN, Bf TASS NEWS AGENCY:  Expectéd Yo leave U.S. shortly with husband,.
On 1/6/ﬂ6 TEDX suggested to Colone OLDS that capitalization of

.S. SERVICE & SHIPPING CORP. be increaded and that "his boys" in various

U. S. cities be sub-agents for company; REYNOLDS rejected both suggestions.
REYNOLDS claims W. AVERILL FARRIMAN plans new companies to handle U,S.=U,S.S.R

) 9 ol REYNC : gure prominently in such plans, .
Told Informant that she would continue as his assistant and that she might
. accompany him, his wife and HARRIMAN to Russia to perfect business arrange-
'ments, REYNOLDS instructed Informant to advise mﬁoma fully of plans
- but not.to tell PAU'LZZGROMOV) anything. - Physical surwv®illance and informa-
. tion from confidenti&l Informant on RAY ELSON reporteds ' RAY ELSON made -
..~ appointment to see Dr. A, BXWEINSTEIN on Thursday,1/10/L46, with husband -
.~ for consultation, Dr. LEMAN, whom RAY ELSON contacted, is NYC
Physician, Background of NEEZDLEMAN and further background of Mrs, SARGE -
"NETTLINGER reported, _RAY ELSON has small bank account at Chasé National ~~
: Bank, NYC, and maintains safe deposit box which she visits about twice a
month, JOSEPH GREGG spent entire day of 1/11/ii6 at Dr. A. B, WEINSTEINts
office, On 1/10/46 RAY ELSON and JOSEPH ELSON were likewiss at WEINSTEIN!s,
PETER C. RHODES plans to move to Connecticut in February, - Activities of
AIEKANDER\KORAL have been routine, A%E\QROf%N's activities reflect
nothing of significance to instant case.. BROTH/AN presently at farm of
FRED BRIEHL, known Communist, King ton, NY. CEDRIC 'BELFRAGE in contact
with EARL BROVDER, who is editing ADistributors Guide". Information from
confidential informant revorted, as well &5~ ’a{rai,lable background information
on BELFRAGE, Immigration information on JQS_EH!ECWEL‘_{‘G_ported. He is
not registered as an alien; arrived U.S. illegally in 1921, worked as a
chemist and his entry was subsequently legalized, No record of his departure
from U.S. HELEN TENNEY reported as Spanish Loyalist supporter: Young woman
who accompanied TENNEY to MY from Washington, Christmas 1945, is unidentified
* ARTHUR J\JTHITE, contact of CHARLESERAWER, is Regional Director, Wage and
- <Hour Congracts Division, Department of Labor, S?.\NIGER, contact of HARRY
"$3a500rE | 15 member of Editorial Board of M1Zukunft®, Jewish 1literarwwonthly.
“EDITH VY NEEDLEMAN, contact of DOROTHINYAPLAN, is wife of ISADORE CGNAREFDLE)A
legal representative of ANTORG, NYC, JOSEPHWGREGG arrived NYC 1/10/L6 and
visited Dr, WEINSTEIN, He then returned to Washington, D, C, Information

in NY indices on DUNCAENLEE reported.]% '

REFERENCE : Report of Special Agent HAROLD V. KENNEDY, dated 1/7/L6 at
‘ New York, - - ' ' R R
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A The title of this case is belng marked "Changnd” to reflect
‘the name OLGA BORISOVNA PPAVDINA, with alias NARGARET, for the subject
previously carried as MARGARET, and to add the middle name WITOUT for
subject JOSVBP LCKHART.
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' “ddentity PRAVDINA ms MARGARETe - _

“Drive with her daughter. VICTORIA, approximately four

3
A
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o . The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent MICHAEL ,
Vo My :OVROURKESR - - - e oo Semeehi. cha oo CoT TR R e e

. " Spot check ‘surveillances were maintained on (LGA BORISOVEA PRAVDINA
from January 7 to 14, 1946,  The surveillances were maintained by the writer

.. ... and Special Agent JOSEPH P, GARVEY. The surveillances were instituted for

Tapolurposs of asosrtaining the astivities of PRAVDINA; so that Confidential -
Informant; GREGORY, whose identity is known %o the Bureau, could observe and

% £

-
PR 2

avipg 125 Riverside ..
8 of age, and a .

baby, age betmeen six and nine months, in a baby carrjaghe PRAVDINA proceeded

West from Riverside Drive to Columbus Avenue and 8 h Street, shopping en

route. In order to definitely establish that OLGA RAVDIN. presently at 125

Riverside Drive, was .the one and same Person who formerly lived at 46 West :

96th Street, ALBERT BASSANT, siperintendent at 45 West 95th Street, was put

in a position so that he could disorestly observe PRAVDINA and identify her

as the sams person who formerly resided at 46 West 95th Streets After shopping

_ On January 11, 1946, PRAVDINA was cbserved

.on Columbus Avenue, PRAVDINA and her two daughters returned to and re-sntered

Y

125 Riverside Drive,

@ January 14, 1936, PRAVDINA left 125 Riverside Drive sad proceeded

~ West to Broadway whers she shopped, At this time Informant GREGORY was taken

to the violnity of 86th Street and Broadway in order that she could cbserve
PRAVDINA and, if possible, make an ldentification of PRAVDINA as MARGARET o
GREGORY observed PRAVDINA and stated that ghe believed she was MARGARET but
oould not be sure until she got a better look at here PRAVDINA then entered

.. ® southbound Broadway trolley car #186 and Proceeded to 42nd Street end Madison -
~ Avenue, whsre she left the trolley O e e

. pye e Nl Loae .
N oecRo -

- At 42nd Street PRAVDINA prooceeded to the northwest corner,’ where
she stood at the Madison Avenus bus ‘#%0pe - At this point Informant GREGORY
observed FRAVDINA very closely at a disoreet distance. Informent GREGORY -
then positively identified PRAVDINA as MARGARET and stated that she was the
MARGARET she referred to in her statemfut, Informant advised also that
PRAVDINA presently was more neat in her appearance and had apparently lost
some weight, The surveilling Agents observed both the Informant and PRAVDINA
and at no time did PRAVDINA see or apparently know that anybody was looking
at her for the purpose of establighing her identity. PRAVDINA then boarded
& southbound bus (Madison Avemue) to the AMIORG offices at 210 Madison Avenue.
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‘. :*' n.rsurr. mporintondent l.t 46 Wc 95th Btr“t, adﬁnd
that he had learnsd from one orthouu-mth.bmun;mtﬂummun ‘
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T e At 126 ‘Riverside Drive it was aed that OLGA BORISOVEA -
: PBLVDINA. her husband,VLADIMIR SERGEEVICHE VDIIA. and two daughters ocoupy
- Apartment 8C in this house. It was ascertained further thet the superintendent
for this building had died within the last week and presently there is mo -
- superintendent and the building is being taken care of by two colored
.- -operatorse lo furthor i.nvnt:lgation :I.c boing ocnductod at 125 River:ido
- Drivee '

A

SR et A tolotypo fron the wuhington Field Otrioo dated Junuary 4, 1946. -
» jnt forth the fonov:Lng inrornution ocnoorni.ng the PBAVDINAM o

. [ S OLGA BORISOVNA PRLVDIRL. ﬂ.fo of VLLDIHIR SERGEEVICH PBAVDIIA ml
Cel born at Tomsk, Ue ‘86 8¢ Re, on October, 5y 19163 arrived in the United statu
&t Seattle, Washington, on October 19, 1941, on board the S§ TBILISI, and . ;
;, rogistorod with the State Department on Doocnbor 30. 1941. Kor hu.bu.nd is _ ..
'LLDI!IB mvnm ot tbl uss IENS L@NGY. W, y S A =
‘ :?F A ;_" = ‘rho tollo'ing 1. s ror:lled &uoription ot mvnm as obtdud rrou
obumtionl by the writer and Speoial Agent JOSEFE P. GARVEY: | B

cOnFIFENTIL
'’
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AT ern cetener B o

CRaeron w0 et Tomsk, Us 8. S R,) NI
Arrived United States’ Uotober 19, isua. B e
‘ v 160-1.80 lbge o L

o s L

“an 3T

R Y¥ R - g v o
e Y EREE ) ¥ LT ‘e o
h e L Btir, g ; i+ Dark browmm - - Voo, 0w

~Buila <. oo 8toocky, well built, well Proportioned
Marital Status - “:.  Narried to VLADIMIR SERGEEVICH PRAVDIN
Children 7 . 2 daughters = VICTORIY R
By e L g, appra, 4 T3 of age -
T A T T 270 7 baby = PProx. 6-9 mog,
. o Residenoe . '

TR - .. Ryes .. S Dark brown, wears rl-n.d giaiaéi

BT SR SO T
T - ; :
v .. 126 Rivergide Drive
. Sy T . Apartment 8¢ . o
- ; e Caere e '”.', ,York. cit’.~ ‘ yo
Employment - PR AMTORG TRADING CORPORAT I0N
: ' 210 Madigon Avenue
. New York City
Dress Wears brown cloth coat with smal)
neck fur Plece, flat-hoelod_ shoes =»
© Spparently big feet, woars By
rolled up al1 WAy around - often
.+~ reaches ¢o Place stray strandg of
.hair back inﬁoposition. L

During the course of the surveillanse of GLCA PRAVDINA, her husbang,

- vubnmz, Was observed on seyeral oeccasiong leaving 125 Riverside Drive

driving in o Back Dodge four door sedan; bearing New York liocense of 1546
#92969, g ; ce L et il L ‘

: Iitvntigut:lon is heing oontinued to ascertain any further activitieg
of PRAVDINA that may be pertinent to this case and Any activities that may .

lead to the ‘idontiriutio.n of CATHERINE and BILL, who were mentioned by the o
Informant as having been introduced %o her by MARGARETs = -

. . T AR
5. . . - e - : .
B A ; . LT - E oL P e LR
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- a . T
. [V
é 1% -




JMK:VJA

Re: Confidential Informent GREGORY - - 'SON{:éEN nAl

st R, am e

Pollowt nn 4L G e bR s ey AN P e
ard 7u repiorlowing 18 being ‘dictated by Spectal Agents ‘7;" @, SPENCcER
o ;, m ;.J'. n. mm.‘.:: : ) '”'_‘T‘.' R : i ,,: . .‘.,:.’;'_‘: BT el
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CTE0a on Jaibary 8, 1945, 'mm'ii-ffﬁ-hiahed_té“'&é‘é’ v
' _mnce held Jamary 6, 1946, “among Lt, col, REINQIDS, T
.. Tat the New York City aps , .

- ., ‘oumber of known Communists to becoms involved with the company and thereby. -
. Jeopardize its reputation, Informant continued - ,

" "the USSR, as well as to provide a megns of income from Communist Party funds

.~ %0 be invested, .When BAYER realised the strong objections of REYNOIDS to" .
‘s sub-agency proposal, he dropped the subject,
Ny ¢

In.formaﬁt further declared that another suggestion advanced by
BAYER was that more stock should be 1

ssued by the U,S. SERVICE & SHIFPING -
“* 7. CORPORATION, so that more working cepital could be obtained; &pparently it
" was his idea that the business of the concern could be greatly expanded if
more capital were readily available, He did not in any manner indicate who
he thought might purchase such stock as might be issued, Again on this
proposal Col, ] , '
ther discussion of it, .. - - _ _
. According to the informant, nothing further believed pertinent
transpired on this meeting and no plans were made for g future meeting at
any definite date, - : o

| On Jemuary 17, 1946, informant stated that since the meeting of
. | January §, 1946, she had neither seen nor heard from TED BAYER, .. - - -

onisJ{photographis of Soviet nstionals en- -
: , bes b e Sovi ernment were displayed to in-'
 formant in an ;ttempt to identify the uninown subjects whose activities she A

pPared, listing the name viduals, whose Photographs have to date
been exhikited to informant w -

On January 1k, 1946, informant was able to make
fication of 0IGy BORISOVNA PRAVDI s &8 the"MARGARET;; whom she met-ggveral

9 CONFIpENTIAD
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times during her association with the Russians; the details relative to this

‘ R mm’ R o .-“_";*_;fff-.f-: 7“*,' "_.'1‘,'7'. o .. 1":"5’3-’ "_.';’;:' ,‘4",:..3 ~ 'l"‘.! R ST g .
} A'.-,., - .-.‘ ] “‘1; L. ..‘ .. ,. R .'!_.',_' ) ,' "" _v.‘.‘. BT A'- - -“ '-§ ’ ) . :
= R On Jamary 17, 1946, informant advised Special Agents SPENCER and -
2o . KELLY that she had lunched the previous Tuesday with I&, Col.. REYNQIDS, who

« on that occasiop had elgborated to her upon a proposal allegedly being ad-
.. vanced by C. SQ\BM!NERMN,“an attorney handling interests of the vy

7 family, relative-to-a proposed new corporation to handls travel ard freight

) the United Jtates and Russia.  Col. REYNOIDS stated that

the firm orxggx,_g@_@.‘m,\ had told hism that .

{ARRIMAN, present U.S. Ambassador to Russia, was either emroute

" . nowor would shortly leave for the United States, and that it was proposed
that with HARRIMAN capital three new corporations would be established,

. Of thess three contemplated corporate entities, one would be organized to
i~ handle steamship traffic between this co A¥y and Russia ard spparently
., ~ would involve use of the facilities of the 'YNITED STATES LINES, in which the

. ¥~ ;. HARRIMAN family reputedly has a considerable interest; the second new cor-

: poration would be organized to handle air traffic between the two countries;
and the third would involve the present U.S. SERVICE & SHIPPING CORPORATION,-
the plan gpparently being that the cspital structure of this concern would
be greatly- expanded, although Col. REYNOIDS would remain as Chairman of the
Board, _ ) \ ey, o //’7‘7‘

:° . Above these tlree corporations would be created & new corporation,
probably a holding corporation, with common directors in a1l four, and with
Col. REYNOIDS being given a director's post on the top corporation. Col,
'REYNOIDS claimed to the informant that the HARRTMANS and their advisers
feel that because of his experience in handling business between this coun-
try and Russia, he would be a very valuable man, and according to the in-
formant, this proposal has flattered REYNOIDS considerably and he doubtless
will go along with any plan which may take definite shape. "

Informant volunteered the opinion that probably the actual reason
for the HARRIMAN interests' desire to include REYNOIDS in their plans was .
that the U.S. SERVICE & SHIPPING CCRPCRATION is presently the only American '
concern which holds a contract witlygNTOURIST, and that they must feel

- REYNOIDS has considerable influence with thé Russian Government, because he

L ~ _Was able to secure that contract.” - Ry

© 7 "Col, REYNOIDS further indicated to the informant that as part of

‘the proposition 49% of the capital stock of U.S. SERVICE & SHIFPING CORPORA-
TION would be transferred to the HARRIMANS and further that his present
superior in {he UsSe Army Finance Office, 2 Lafayette Street, New York City,

namely, Col/\MCALLISTER, had already agreed to join the U.S. SERVICE &

SHIPPING CCRPORATION, when the new plan is put into operation. -

CONFRIENT;AP
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REINOIDS, the latter was drinking considerably and she was unable to secure
any further details, except that it is contemplated she will e the personal

. assistant of REYNOIDS and that the finances will be handled by| BROEN BRGS, 2
- HARRIMAN &.CO, - REYNOIDS also told her that after Y. AVERTLL has re-

° turned to the United States, probably he, REYNOIDS and his wife, ore or two-.
" lawyers amthe 1nfornant will make a trip to Russia to perfect arrangements,

% During thé. conversatich s reported ‘above REYNOIDS told the in.

formant that she definitely Should ot inform WPAULM (the name by which

.. the details and obtaln hfs

REYNOIDS knows GROMOV) of the proposed action to be talen, but he did in-
struct her to confer with EARL EROWDER in the immediate future, give him al1

) .reaction to it. - The informant again commented ... .
that REYNOIDS always has greatly valued BROWDER'S counsel and advice, -

<" In answer %o informantis inquiries about what would become of

TED _BAYER if his plans materialized, REYNOIDS remaxfked it migh§ be Decessary ,

to pay BAYER $5000 or 80 in order to pacify him,

tributorts Guiden, the publication recently launched by EARL BROYDER under =

the corporate name oX\DISTRIBUTOR'S GUIDE, INC. The subscription costs,

which for these two names will be $200, will on REYNOIDS! instructions be
charged to the U, S, SERVICE & SHIPPING CCRPORATION. Informant, as previ-
ously reported,”has received all copies to -date of "DISTRIBUTGR'S GUIDE®, and .
they are being regularly supplied to the Buresu. ST R

| The .mattér of :fni“orhant's propcaeci visit to BROWDER was diécixssed

"with her by the agents and it was agreed that at her early convenience she

-----------

should attempt to confer with him,

"
<¥
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The following informatiom concerning Mrse EAY EISON is reported
by Special Agent Howard Robert Hawkinss: o i

1, 1946 to Jammary 7 inelusive.

o Oo Jamary 1, 1946 FAY ELSON, accomparied by her husband, left -
their residence at 161 West 16th Street, and proceeded to the intersection

of 1l4ith Street and 7th Avenue, where they obtained a taxiecab, This taxicadb
proceeded to 317 West 84th Street, New York City, where RAY and her husband
entered at 4:05 peme They remained there until 10:35 DPee, at whilch time
they reappeared, accompanied by an unidentified man and woman, They walked
to the intersection of 84th Street and West End Avenues At this point the
unidentified couple parted company with RAY and her husband. The ELSONs then
proceeded to the intersection of Broadway and 79th Street, where they boarded
a downtown subway. They left this subway at 14th Street and proceeded to their
residence, where they entered at 11302 pems The wnidentified man and womgn = |
mentioned above walked to 441 West End Avenue, where they entered the building
at this address, The unidentified man is described as follows; .

Age h About 30
Color ‘ White

~ Bedght . = . 3t =
Weight ' ’ 165 .
Build. - . Beayy oo 0 Shen

- Faoe o " Round and full; wears glasses
Appearance v . Jewish = S
Dress s . Us B¢ Army uniform, with rank of Sergeant;

’ wearing insignia of Transportation Corps

The unidentified woman is described as follows; , -

Age About 28
Color White
Height 58 4w
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. Dress. - = = Gray squirrel coat: . |

{0 W70 Concerming the occupsnts of 317 West 84th Street, the address where =~
RAY ELSON and her husband visited as set cut above, attention is called to the
" report of Special Agent Harold V. Kennedy, dated December 14, 1945, wherein .
information is set forth concerning the oceupants of the apartment house located
.'t._,-317 "QSt 84th Stl‘.‘t.: PR tewE LT LG S RN T e

woge. o On January 2, 1946, RAY ELSON left ber address and proceeded by subway

~to the offices of the Natiomal Federatiom of Constitutionsl Liberties, 205 East -

. 42nd Stireet, where she entered at 9155 aen, She was not again observed on this

- date, However, it is believed that she spent the entire day st the abow address,’
where she had Previously been employed.

On Jamuary 3, 1946 RAY proceeded to the offices of the Kational

‘Federation of Constitutional Liberties, where she entered at 9:35 aeme At
1310 pems she reappeared alons, and proceeded to the Horn and Hardart Automat
at the intersection of 42nd Street and Third Avenus, where she had lunch, She
returned to her place of employment at 1145 peme At 6315 Pele she reappeared
and proceeded by submay to 14th Street and Seventh Avenue., From there she walked
to the Chelses Food Service Shop at 15th Street and Seventh Avenue, where she
made a purchases From therg she walked to 16th Street and Sewenth Avenue, where
she met her husband, JOS H'WISONs They both entered the Jaundry service store

' xsnag that intersection and thereafter procesded to their residence, entering at

On Jamuary 4, 1946 RAY ELSON spent the day at the offices of the Rational
Federation of Constitutional Iibertiss » 205 East 42nd Street. At 5350 Pee she
was observed to leave this address with an unidentified womane They walked to the

*~  intersection of 42nd Street and Sixth Avenus. The unidentified woman is described

i him R A"";A. L7 51 gm
Weight B 145
_Build Stout

Face Round; wears glasses , -

[
()
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hat; black shoes and

E Dress’ - e Hack °°.‘t3»m

S o . .

. o A.,'Attheoomerof.&ndStreetandSixthme,RAIleﬁthia_
-~ unidentified woman and proceeded by subway to her residense, where shs entered -
" at 6340 peme At 8310 pew. she reappeared, accompanied by her husbend, and -
walked to the Eighth Street Playhouse, located at Eighth Street and University -
- .~ Flace, where they saw the motion picture, ®Journey into Feare, At 11325 peme .-
©  they left this theater and returned to their residences . - . 4

ThRe Ty s TITR A PR, .‘l_"_—- RN
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T anuary 5, 1946, RAY ELSON was not observed to ieave her apartment

- during the days At 7350 p.m. she left her residence, accompenied by her husband

and procesded to the Emily Baumeister Restaurant, located on Seventh Avenue, =

. . between 15th Street and 16th Streete At 8;27 pem, they left this restaurant

- and proceeded by subway to the intersection of Seventh Avenus and 86th Street, - -

From there they walked to 8lst Street and Brosdway, where they entered a liquor
store and made a purchase, From there they walked to 341 West 84th Street, .
where they entered. At 12:40 a,m. on Jamary 6, 1946, they were observed leaving
this address and proceeded to their residence by submay, arriving at 1305 a.n,

"\ A8 eet forth in previous reports, WERONA DANTEL EARDY, with alias,
BILLIE: s Tesides at 341 West 84th Street, and it is believed that the EISONs
spent%hoenningtiththh_poqon.» EER S : :

 0n January 6, 1946 RAY EISON and her Lusband were observed in their -
apartaent, Also present was an unidentified woman, described as follows; - '

., Weight ' 135 ,
Build : .. . Slender - .
S Bade oo 0 Flutey; bobbed; parted in the middle
L et

B and at 11:30 pew. it was Hoted that the lights were extinguished, R

e ey

- «

= 7 0n January 7, 1946 at 10;05 8eMe, RAY left her residence and proceeded to
Macys Department Store, Hersld Square. She was observed making different purchases
in the men's department. At 3115 p.me she returned to her resideace, Thereafter

she was observed in her apartment and at 8:10 pem, » 8ccompanied by her husband, she

left her residence, and went window shopping in the Greemwich Village areas En rout:

home they purchased a newspaper, and entered their residence at 9145 peme At

11:50 pems the lights were extinguished in their apartment,

14
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T G5, 946, s aetivtty wes reperead by s
R (Oa January 4, 1945, an unanswered, incoming call was reported

Pelle At 7340 poms, 8 person known as RUTEILIFTON (phonetic), called
E& EISON and then to RAY EISON, They mentioned a mutunal
friend, SARGE, who 1s belisved to be Mrs. SARGE ETTLINGER. RUTE stated that she

=" was with a person known as GECRGE, ‘iﬂhi'f??rk‘dii%ﬁi"ﬁbﬁl,‘""nnd aoccid

/

met SARGE. They also mentioned during the conversation, ROSE-HICKMAN (150 Pine
Street, Rockville Centre, Long Island), ani also her husband,’ ABE“HACKMAN, who
had been with UNRRA in Italy for sbout a yeare RUTH made an inquiry concerning

@ person named ESTHER. RAY informed she had seen ber last month, and mentioned

. that ESTHER lives near her residences It sppeared from the conversation that -

ESTHER bad come to New York from Chicagoe RUTH suggested RAY invite their
Chicago friends to RAY's apartment some evening, to which RAY agreed, RUTH stated
her husband, whoee first name is MGRRIS, had been in Camden on January 3y 1946, and

. . had been recently appointed a Director of the Group Anmuity Division, RAY also -
" stated that a person known as MITCHELINSIPCRIN is presently %N)n York Citye She

ddded that SUSAN, MITCHELL's sister, is now in Chicagoe /Q('
\/
The records of this office reflect that SUSAN SIPORIN has a brother

. MITCHELL SIPCRIN, who was a Corporal in the United States Ary in 1943 or 1944,

and was assigned to WMitchfield, New York®, It is possible that this refers to
Mitchel Field, Long Island, New Yorke Information co cerning SUSAN SIPORIN is
set forth in a previcus report in this case.

It should also be mentioned that Confidentisl Mmformant bad- b
previcusly reported a conversation on December 23, 1945 between Mrs, SARGE ETTLINGER
and RAY EISON, Im this conversation a person described as SNITCH or MITCHELL®
(phonetic) was mentioneds It appears that the person referred to in this eonversati
of December 23rd is MITCHELL SIPCRIN, ‘.L) '

On January 5, 1946 at 12:55 Pells a man known as BERT, telephoned the
ELSON residenes and spoks with a man believed to be J ELSONe They had a
general gonwersation concerning business matterss L
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S TN TY T 0n Jeanuary 6, 1946 ‘st 10315 a. R, Dfe MAX JOSEPH ELSONe
-, He mentioned thet Mrs. KISON jud telephoned hia regaRding ah ¥ppointment and states
. that ha'could see her at about 9;00 Pos;" Jammuary 9, 1946 J OSEPH ELSON informed -
RESEEES 16 was 'he who desired t6 baw the appointment and not his wife
— ; - BAYe —The appolutent, was made for fédnesday, Y 95 1946 at Dre NEEDLEMAN'S
B 57 offies, 132 East 73rd Streste w-\ A R U e S I SR

R R O P e SRV EE SR RS

- I L 2k

o A% 4115 p.

om the sane date JOSEPH ELSON spoke 4o an fied - .- -
F -.WomaR regarding dinners Tt appeared that this waoman been invited to the -

. ELSOlis for dinner and she said thet she would be at their apartment inm a tow -
- minutes, . Tt appesred fram the conversation that this woman Tesides‘in the same
L ;pu-hont hﬂ“ﬂ“i‘?m HSO&Q_ % (v \fég«a’"f“"*f,,;' o LT L e

g oz 0N January- 7, 1946 at 11110 aome an unidestified person called the - - T

" 2. EISON spartment and spoke to the maid, She imquired for Mrse ELSON and the =~ =
. maid stated that Mrse EISON was not et home, She left a message for Mrs, ELSON_* .

= t0 call Watkins ‘917530, Extension 356, | \".w‘” e B e N

t

t

v -~
*

PR
e S e

) | Ths 1 advised that Watidns 97530 is the br
telephons nusber of the Board of Wissions and Churoh Extensicn of the Methodist b7~
. }\m, ISO“m “m, Now !ork cit’&:,z‘fu-*ivrwz;gg";, L R CRUL TN S s
R R N S R P S R VRSN I St SV S GRS E R
- F Confidential Informant January 4, 1946 at 3:05 pems reparted -
that ELSON hed telephoned the office of Dry A. B, WEINSTEIN, 20 East 53rd AT
Streets RAY spoke to Dr, REDNSTEIN's secretary, stating thit she desired am b
;. Sppointment for herself end Mr, EISON, -The secretary inquired if this '
& - Was for a %eheck wp®, to which RAY replied that it was and added
' X~vays taken s couple of Weoks agos At this point there was a pe ‘
.» - Sonversation and when it was resumed the secretary inquired of
- mame, whick she stated %o be RAY and added that her busbendts The
secretary thea stated, *I believe you are an old patient, arentt yout™, RAY stated
.that they deeired am appointaent for ‘

i for 4400 peme, Thursday, Jamuary 10, 1946,
L TN g e eth she and be busbend would ecus st this times Drs L By o’
- MEDISTEIN ‘is at the present time an imp abject’ ca ‘w{u)

. &% g L
E e R B Y s
SRR IR

& “check up, consultation, and to find out
where we go®, The appointment was made

concerning a conversation between Mree

this cases *&k\
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o Wc Baited Press L= Spats during the Bpanish Revelstien. ‘
mnmmh-ﬂwnmuvmuhmm
: Sroquent sentact with MANY
o \non.:, who ia Midwest m.mw ol he Jeind Anti-Feselst Refuges G—u\u,,_'_; _
“ Py anl hed written many c.n.r.:.c. overde, O emp L
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J . vaB in respomse e m'a-umm‘muumumh‘

T 518 dehoFoRkeCo advertisemont. SARGE BYTLINISR wus Chairman of the Women's

i ummc.mwmamau.:.c.,uuuemﬁu, pL 73

1 &% the Hisekstons Notal S Chlengsds This ovnd wme W
.mtcmmwmuumumuv.

, 1" #q ‘-

o wre, mnmhxuuunwm
R 4 wnnunm & m of the  Frmelist Delogatien whieh visited .

‘nnmn, ocsmextater for Radio Stetien BT, 15 delisved
boa tuhubjocs. knewn uupn-mmmamm | h t!n

Yeme

< . e ol - _-é;'; Aaa. 1%
O Decesher 22nd, Confidemtial Infeewant at MY D
xLE08 ar.nxt'lmam.mmm e Yok o “b*\

- §9 bo resided a¢ 8687 My Pariomy, Breckiya. Dro NEXPIZEAN 49 & physfeisa
o pradunte of Maryland Sedi uwm.mum,a.uu«mu
with the Seth Isrpel tal in New Yeak ok Clity, B‘llhohngdhm-k
praetice nmmn Strest, with rr. L Kiti and ©v. J. 4. VEINIR.

porocns were given as eredit reforendes: Xxr, P. DATN, 1765 East
Tondk Strwet, . umuuammmu.r B yoars’ aoquaistanee;
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7 and Dro J, LEFFERT, 10 Argyle Road, Brooklyn, New York, 0 1¥ desoribed as'd .
oorelativee <ol oo sl awpend T

- S

P

. The U S, Public Health Service, on'Jume 14, 140 had advised the ‘- -

. Credit Burean that Dre MEEDLEWAN was Acting Assistant Surgecn for the Us So - .-
“.. . Public Health Service at a salary of $3300 per year. He had been employed - oo

% tha T, 5. Publte Bealth Service aince Decamber 16, 19370

- o
JPTY
P A

 The records of Local Board 136, 1356 East Eighth Street, mrooklyn,

- New York, reflected that MAX_NEEDLEMAN registered for Seleotive Service on -

October 16, 1940, He gave his name as MAX NEEDLEMAN, residing at 1049 Ocean -
Parlony,  Brooklym, New York, Subsequent addresses were 846 East 1ith Street,

- where subject moved on September 15, 1941, and 1809 Albemarle Road, where he

“7 .. moved on August 25, 1943 He reported to the Local Board on June 28, 1945 that
- his office address was 132 Rast 73nd Street, New York City, - .

The récards of the Local Board reflected that he was born on
April 28, 1910 in New York City, and his mother, ROSENNEEDLEMAN, was given

- 88 the person who would always know his address. At ‘the time of registration

he was esployed by the U. S, Fublic Health Service, Rosebank, Staten Island,

T New York. His description was given a8 follows:

~ attended CCNY for four years, where he earned a B,S, Degree.

‘g. P - 3’ e e . ‘_ - ..::;_.
Hair Brom
Complexion ILight . .

In his Selective s.lrv:l.ce. questionnaire dated ey 8,

Live with his wife, who at that time resided at 3 Sidney Place, Brooklyn, New York.

- His mother, ROSE NEEDLEMAN, age 67, in My, 1941 resided with him, He further

stated he hed contributed to her support since 1937 and described her as aged
and physically infirm, and entirely dependent upon him for support, His wife's
neme is NAGMI > Who was 30 years of age in May, 1941s The questionnaire

5 CONFap -
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T 0T the following investigation was conducted by Sp cial Agent
‘ - Arthur ¥, Redmond (a) on January 4th a.nd Tth, 19468 - - L

o . " Mre HAROILD FRENCH, Assistant Manager of the CHASE NATIONAL™ AR
BANK, 204 5th Avenue, New York Clty, made available a transoript of the
special checking account of Mrs, RAY ELSON at his branch, Mr, FRENCH
" advised that Mrs, ELSON had been introduced as a customer of the bank
by a Mas BENTLEY, R - R
- The banks records indicated that Mrs, ELSON had been employed
by the UNITED STATES SERVICE AND SHIPPING CORPORATION singe March of - %
1945 and had the title of Secretary of the corporations * Her account A
. was opened on April 3, 1945 with an initial deposit of $50,00, which A

-~ LN N . - . A ‘i:..:,:,.;»-f_ . N

oxt by Mrs, ELSON she indicated that she wag born in Chicago, Illinois
on My 6, 1910, and that hep present address was 161 West 16th Street,
Now York City., The balance as of December 28, 1945 in ¥rs, ELSONt's
fccount was $216,92, e

o . sually
approximeting $100,00 to $125,00 in total. She usually draws four or

- five checks a month, withdrawing these deposits, leaving a very small
balance, usually less than $50400¢ The checks drawn are all in nominal
amounts, the largest check being approximately $57.00, and, as noted LS
previously, was Probably in payment of her monthly rent, - .. - -

Mr, FRENCH advised that statesente are rendered quarterly on
the special checking accounts and at that time the depositor is given ..
back the cancelled checks for the quarter, Inasmich as Mrs, ELSON had
received a statement as of December 23, 1945, there were no checks of
interest being held at the bank at this blae o L
“e o To . Mrse ELSON also took out a safe deposit box ‘on April“3, 1945 - o
- when she opensd her bank accownt at this branch, Hep safe deposit box .- -

"1 4s number 192-B, Since it was ‘opened on April 3, 1945 she has made nine - ..
.. visits to the box, -She made two deposits each month, ‘October, November E

Mr, FRENCH elso advised that on the corporate resolution of the
UNITED STATES SERVICE AND SHIPPING CORPURATION, Mrs, ELSON had been listed
88 Secretary of the sorporation and had access to the corporations safe

L 20 cowrmf!mr

consisted of a United States Treasury check, On the signaturs card made S



e : ' -8
N ver, he had sta'oed thnt 2 new molution, dated September
o 15, 1945 b,d beon obtained arid that Mrs, RAY ELSON was not listed as -

: 1 2quer ¢1y, as of that date, mo
ate depoait bc. S

Siie CONS

the corporation 8

oL von -
“ . _
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. Donald X. shannonm, ‘... ¢

" Joe “ubin, Mrs. Joel\
"~ Her husband, JOEL
" missar of Agriculture in the USSR during 1943. ANNA LOUISE STRONG herself .

The follo’iing” investigation 8 con@!ué'ted' by Speclal Agent

P A R RS RN . Lo

i further ‘check of the files of the New York Office disclosed

4 from a highly confiden-
source UISE STRONG is subject pf a Bureau investigation en- b\
titled, "AWNA LOUISE STRONG, wes. Mrs. Joh:\ﬁchubin_. Mrs. John/ghubin, Mrs. 3
Npubin, Anipe, INTEENAL SECURITY - R, EBGISTRATION ACTY,”
LIN of Mostow, Russia, was believed to be Deputy Come .

has resided for a period of fifteen years in Russia and at one time she « -~
edited the MOSCOW DAILY NEWS, which was an English langusge publication
printed in ‘Moscow. .

"Who's Who" in 1942 gave her address as Moscow, Russia. She is

. presently on her way to the United States and 1s expected back in the United

States in the latter part of January, 1946. It is believed that thig in-
dividual may be acting as a courier between Soviet authorities and . -. American
communigte. _ : :

. On Jenuary 3, 1946, _c,oxsf}étze.tiél,}.n,f_qmapt -advised that
the office of Dr. mKSTE%gtemted to make contact with JOSEPE GREGG, -

through Mr. and Mrs. PETE DES. . On that occasion, neither Mr, nor Mrs. {2y
EHODES were available;~ Ox the following day, Jamary 4, 1946\ Confidential b’
Informant who is in close contact with Mr. and Mrs. PETER RHODES,
adviged that Nrs. PETER REODES contacted Dr. WEINSTEIN's secretary and ad-
vised him at that time that since her husband was no longer employed in
Washing on, D. C. they were not in touch with JOSEPH GEEGG. Mrs. RHODES
suggested to Dr. WEINSTEIN's secretary that they contact Mr. JOSEPH GREGG at

hie address in Waehington, D. C. Dr. WEINSTEIN's secretary stated that they -
had already written a letter to Mr. GREGG in Washington requesting that hgi:‘u

" come up to New York to spend a complete day at Dr. WEINSTEIN's office.

- Subsequently o Friday, January 11, 1946, JOSEPH GREGG was o
served to enter Dr. AB INSTEIN's office at 20 Tast 53rd Street, New
York, New York at 10:00 AM. The entrance to this building was under constant

| CQI‘JF/EE\!E‘:AL
) 22
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eurveilla.nce tor the entire day, and a.t 8 33 PM that evening. SPecie.l Agente
+ V. Nolan and John Henry Doyle o'bserved JOSEPH @J.‘GG leaving the building ‘
at ao East 53rd. street Nev York’ c&ty. -_- ‘ o

N e

] T On Jannary 4 1946 wﬂ... nformant vho becaueetq‘b
of the close usocia.tion ‘with Dr. WEINSTEIN's office was in a position to
overhear a conversat on that took Place between 2. secretary to Dr. WEINSTEI ‘
and Kre. B.AY ELSOH e,dvieed tha.t the folloving conversation tool: place. _ \}

: ....I just..nabe an appointnent f.or e and Xr. Inson
- j?«!ﬂ that for a check Wpee o e :

. oo

!”- o had 1‘1‘”' - taken lhout 2o0r3 veel:e agoe. it i- RS B
Y“, J‘ust a ‘moment Mrs. Flson SEEERE :

Kello(( ,

E: Yes
N Krs. EJ.eon, t/:,s the ﬁrst name..

Es My name is Bae aiuhw husba.nd‘s name 1: Joea..
Vi il see...I’ ’believe you are old patients, aren't you

!t!ee B A S
LH ,!ee, 1e 1t for a checkup e o BN IR

9 C Y e a - N RS o,

E: well 1t'e a check up, a eonsnltation and you know to find out _
, where we €0ee . - . .

L Oh I Seeooe .

B Eeme... | ' |
o Wiz Just a nament, I’ll g:lve you an appointnent....l could ma.!m tha’t‘

2T pop. 4 on nmreday _ S L :
PG i'i ” {FT b" L _T,‘\ » ' ". - ; ‘ .‘:: € ;

B .4 bn ﬂmrsda.y TR SRR

s .’wg: . re. R i e . RS

E: That'e ﬁne.
W:  Will you, eh.. both of you be together..

E .YGSQ
W:  All right, thank you Mrs. Elson.

¢ Thank you very much
W:  You're welcone, good‘bye.




SR - ii< On January 4, 1946, Confidential Informan
Dr. HAR)

. On danuary 10, 1946, BAY ELSOX was surveillea & Special Agent

"John Danahy and John Collina;at 3:46 PM on this day, BAY ELSON was coacemry
-~ by the aforementioned surveilling agents as well 28 Special Agent L. v. ;
‘Spillane and p. . Shannon to enter the building at 20 Tast S3rd street, Few -

York, New York., Special Agent L. W. Spillane entered the bullding at the.

~ time RAY I sOF entered, and both boarded the elevator in this building. mAY .

ELSON was heard to state to the elevator operator, *Dr, WEINSTEIN, please.h

" The elevator then proceeded to the sixth floor at which point BAY ¥LSON jeft

the elevator, Dr. WEINSTEIN maintains offices on the entire sixth floor of
20 East 53rd Street, New York, New York, Cel e e :
©L.0 .. A% 5:05 PM, BAY ILSON together with her husband, Joswry ELSON,
were observed by Special Agents J. H. Doyle and 7. J, Nolan to Yeave the
building located at 20 Xast 5$rd _Street,_lfgv !o:k,n'lev_xlork. L

. e,

G ential advieed that
7MARON, who has been menticned in & previous,report as the subject
of a pending Burean case entitled, *Dr, HAROLD HEB.BER'I‘\.G.A&ON, vas. Dr. Harold
Aeron, Harbdlg® n, IRTERNAL SECURITY - C* with New York as origin, contacted
Dr. ABRAHBAM WRINSTEIN and advised him at that time that he would be unable to
keep an appointment with pp. WEINSTEIN at the bome of Dr. WEINSTEIN on Sund,

ay
. January 6, 1546, This appoi nexst vas mads for the home of Dr. WEINSTEIR gi’

Stemford, Connecticut. b D
Again on January 10,. 1946, Confidential Informent ad-
vised that the office of Dr., HAROLD AARON cantacted the office of Dr, ABRAHAM

WEINSTEIN. Since Dr. WEINSTEIF was not Present at $h t’mme, Dr. AARON wag
uneble to complete his contact with WEINSTEIN. uil br gD .

_ Confidential Informant -furth adviged that GEOR(E:,%’VAHS;
who 18 described as the publicity agent for mm;gmm, the singer, has .
been in contact on several occasions with Dr. WEINSTEIN. It appears that b"
Dr. ASRAIAM WEINSTEIN has in the past done dental work for FRANK SINATR4, p"° U

Through this Dr. WEINSTEIN and GEORGE EVANS have become qite friendly,

S Aparty 'naﬁed s;mﬁons'mm tbo'is"c'o#nected.vitfx the not:l.c-;n:‘
Picture industry hed adviged pr. ABRAHAM WEINSTEIN that he wanted

' SINATRA to mske & motion Plcture and that if he, Dr. WEINSTEIN, could use W

influence on GEORGE EVANS to get SINATRA to make & picture he, VEINSTEIN,

: ;rﬂ‘ ? 1 -
CONFW%W\L
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‘= woulditedeiye a foe of twenty thomsand & ars for his services. 'In this’ -,
" “connection g@xw’i’gmmt sed that GEORGE EVANS and

Dr, WEINSTEIN have-met on _seyeral occasions to discuss thisg Propesitiom.
. 70n one occasion, GEORGE I¥ANS referred to the extensive work' that WRANK
i SINATRA is doing in the anti-bigotry field. . Thig remark was made to g'
" ABRABAY VEINSTEIN. W\ T N
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e follo-ing matter wad dictited ty Spectal Sgont Hicholas X, b U
and reflects information received from Confidential ;nrorlnt ,5'59
rovr tha pariod fm hmnr; 1 throngh Januu-y 8, 1946: o

Ve

On January 1, 1946, Conr:ld t.ia]. Infomant- advi-ed that
m contacted by JANI gam

(phonetic); they spoke of - b [
WILLIAM C, s 1160 Fifth Annu. New York, JANICE told that ahe b/
bolieved that tlr.l.s m the WHIE that ho :anuirod about.

Lo L -Tmm'.r 2, 1946, Infomn advhod that PE‘l‘ER RHOlEs bz/
'uda nb ecntut hpo L

7 .\ R

" On’ Jlnuary 3 1946, Inrorlant-ldvisod that an midentitiod .-
Woman at Dr. WEINSTE[H'; Lioce atteuptcd to oontact JOSEPH GREGG, at tho bbb“D

_ midcneo ot RHODES.

(h January 4, 19 6, Confidential Informant advised that
RHODES attempted to contact EVERETT/COX at the latter's offices He also

sttempted to contact CHE (phonetic), but was not able to reach

. . eitber of these persons,’ later in the dep However, SARGENT reached RHODES

8% the lstter's homes They discussed the writing activities of 'RHOIES, 4( (.{)

o On this same day, -ldviaod that RHODES Ih:llceonvo
,'ith an unknown person, advised that ted to move te Connoeticut
‘about the middle of ¥ebruary, and that bis intbnded residence was located . \31»,\
~ Dear Amenia (phonetie), which he described as being near Shar onnecticnt. v
RHODES stated that be would swap houses vitb LCUI WORD. _
' (Mo no con- \avaD

5 ' Confident:ul Infomnt- tdvited that aaoms
tlcts of hportanoo on January 5 and Junuary 6y 19469

m Janury 7s 19/.6. it was learned through

: N that .
" . one MARK) oontacted PETER RHODES from Washington, and uqun-.d oon~ —,;D
-‘eerning iwm.m MURRAYs - The names; JOE’ o:.n, L
B ANDEBSOII ere mextioned in thn eomda ong, U)

for sn appointaent 's offies and later in the day

contacto EBELIE; presumably th:la BELI.E ECKERe EELLE gave RHOIES mis~
oollanoona bitc of ucm tax information,

. The above Infomt adusod tiat on thu sase day F RBOIBS contact.od

N
o3
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TS amemele v s On Janwary 8, 1946, Confid Ilﬂ.l‘d ﬂlt
L Mree PETER RHODES oalled the ofﬁ.co of .HERBERT¥ s and advised that °
FHODES would be late Tor an ‘appointaent with llrn. Rnoms li.kn:l.u 177/
. contacted Columbia University and asked .f.'or ‘the anch House, and wpon D
S receiving an gnswer asked for GENE Bcnﬁ%n_(phomue). In. o
S BHODES diamsed tho pub]iahing bnainou I:l.th )d M ~
o mthiaday,amjog_masonuunpudtooon Rfloms,bntm ,
BTG .unablo to reach him, He, tharefore, told Mrse RHODES that he 1uvug :q-
e rect in Cal.u'ornu, mor 'hich tho he m going to Italy,. S
R On Ja.nury 9, 1946, Confidontia.l Infonnnt - advised thut
e lhjor ANDERSON eontacted PETER BHODES and told him that he was presently bl;—o
steying at RED's spertaent at 41 West 12 Strees, New York, ANDERSON is . LY
" described as an Army Major, and he said that he was _being held in the Am
S beanaoluthonght KIK Swould not leth.i.-go' %@_ R
-: “\ * .::--r a
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o, The following was dictated by Speciai Agent NICHCIAS M, EALMES -
and covers tho period from January 2, 1946 through January 10, 19468 - - . et

nces ‘on ALEXANDER EORAL dure .

NERCRE R
\...:’?‘tu

Ve set o
.

" As & result of spot-cbeck surveiiia

. 4ng the above peried by Spectas Sgents WALTER MELSON, FRANCIS GALLANT aad the ..

of employment at 49 Flatbush Avenue Extension, and when not there, he remains

..

S s
RIS SRR T i

"7 I order to ascertatn’sdd

| ‘&t home during a greater part of his free timee ' cyaiin o o e "

itional facts consernisg KORAL, Mre do

C. JUNG, a supervisor in the Sanitation Division of the Board of Education, was

interviewed, Mr. JUNG said that he did Rot kmow KORAL well, btut was able to
advise after consulting records that KORAL had been in the Sanitation Divisien

- of the Board of Educatien singe January 16, 1922, Mr, JUNG introduced the . .

writer-and Special Agent X, M. O'ROURKE to Mr, O, C, WOHLSTROM, who is Chief 6'f""
the Sanitation Division of the Board of Education and KGRAL's immediste chief, )
. . . e L et e S . RS ) B R

Mro WOHLSTROM sadd that bo knew KORAL for tmentyetive yoars, and

had worked side by side with hia for that period, He described KORAL as a

steady worker and a clever man who bad advanced himself to a position as Asw. Sz b

. sistant Chief of the Sanitation Division, His position was described as

. 1 st srmsp v et o

overseer of all drafting work for plumbing in the public school system in New
Yorke . = . o L e e R I

; 3 Mro WOHLSTROM mentioned that conversations with XORAL indicated o
that he favored the idea that *Russia had & way of 1ife that should be given -
& chance®, KORAL, he said, was & strong advocate of unionism, Regarding the
family background of KORAL, Mr. WOHLSTROM added nothing to the information ale
Teady reported eoncerning XORAL, ' Ke stated, however, that KORAL's father was . -
occupied as a tajlor, and that he knew two of KORAL's brothers were employees -
of the Board of Educatien of ¥ow Yorke WOHLSTROM éonfirmed previcus reports
that KORAL had a farw and said he believed that it was located in Connsctiaxt,:
near Brewster, : ’ ~ e
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The £011 0w ng is b ,,,{g.m}ﬂ Y SpecIal Agent Joseph L
' Xelly, . _.“ , S e R S
- e -' . .%_;Ro: MBR@W:“ , ._-‘fl . .

R . . Abe Brothman ' - B
. ) . . ‘."_""“Q‘Nm

. ... The following is a summary of subjeot's sctivities as noted by
. surveilling agents, whose logs are being retained as exhibit i 'instant ™
et AB8 Shl@e i e i B T

e et R Tl .- .. LT

gem LGN S

..~ - On December 20, 1945, subjeot BROTHMAN was observed to proceed
© from his home at 41-08 42nd Street, Sunnyside, Long Island, to his office at
114 East 32n4 Street, Kew York City, driving his personal ear to work, -
He appeared to have remained at his office all day and no pertinent
activities were noted, He was not observed on the following day and
confidential sources available furnished no information as to his whereabouts, .

- On December 22, 1945, subject was observed to leave his home and
drive his car to the cormer of 44th Street and Madison Avenue, New York .-
City where he left the machine and shortly thereafter lost in traffic, He
was, however, observed to retura to kis automobile at 12:55 p.N, sccampanied
by another man whom he drove to the Essex House in Central Park South, -

he was observed to leave his office with his secretary, MIR MARKOWITZ,
- and an unidentified man; the group drove to 10 Avenue of the ericas
.where the unidentified man entered an apartment at ¢:50 PMe Further
8ctivities of BROTHMAN and MISS MARKORITZ were not observed due to heavy
traffic conditions, . . S Lo '

c2 70,0 .. The individual driven to the Essex House by BROTHVAN on . .

" " December 22, 1945, was not identified but was desoribed by Special Agemt - -
John G. Ruhl as follows: ot N B ) e

' - Age: " 86 - . .

“Iv. Y .. Heighty - L. BY 0% - e
ST Buglgs o . Slender '

~ niatu - e e -
/ A

Dress: Gray hat and coa :
Characteristics: Wears glasses _ L
Spec Agent Ruhl was of the opinion that this person ‘o "g

| al :
,might be the Drf'ﬁHIMENTHA.L whom,&coording to information suprlie R
“TSonfidenmtial In.f‘ormant- subjeot was supposed to meet f R S

%% b"‘D
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o '7<Q°§_fiie.a§ig_i _Informant

F > “-""" on December 26; 1945, althoigh subject was

surve P T mint&imm.-eighbo

P .

- he spent the day there inaanuch as his

entered his office

- - CTRLT O,

‘advised on ‘December: 2}4;‘;-194 6
b b= .

rhood of his home, it is believed

P R 1 T LTt e R
Ui ae . . e o
x> %

.

| _ 0n December 27, 1845, subject. accompanied by am urifdentified
- blonde haired girl,

at 2:15 P,M, and were not observed

.again that day although surveillance was maintained to the close of the
_ordigp.ry busingla_day.' U : o o L

-

ber 28, 1946, information supplied by Confidential

' iﬁrériant indicated that B

until 9:30 « and

Russian Tea Roome FPhyesical surveillence on this date reflected that

ROTEMAN expected to work at his office

that he had a 10:00 o'clock appointment at the .

BROTHMAN and & blonde haired girl left
& nearby bar.for a short time and thereafter strolled in the neighborhood
of his office which they reentered at 7:60 PsMe They left again at 93165
Pe.Me when they proceeded by his automobile to the Russian Tea Room at

150 West 657th Street
in the rear of the r

o After entering,
estaurant where th

already seated at a table, Both sat d

unidentified man,

- At 12:05 AJM, on December 2
individual left the Russian Tea Room and proceeded by trolley te 112th

Street and Broadway

from where he walk

his office at §:56 P.M., visited

they went direotly to a table

oy greeted an unknowas man o
own at the same table with thig

9, 1945, this unidentified
ed east, entering 508-16 West

112th Street, and proceeded immediately to enter either apartment
8A or 8B at that address, Special Agent J, M. Collins furnished the
following desoription of this unknown mang < A

Agoﬁ o
Hoight:
Weights-

e o Hair:s

" " Eyesi. .

‘Reces .

Build;
Dress;

From the

45 |
R L
© 175 lve,

. Blond ~ ‘

b “Blue
White - .
Stocky
Gray suit end
brown shoes.

- last mentioned date to January 7, 1848, subjeot BROTHYAN's
activities were spot checked by Special Agent Joseph

W
Q

hat; black overcoat l.nd

_ ) car was observetjl to be on the - .
© grease rack in s nearby garages’ .- . S SR

e,
BT PP GTAE e e agugpen L e i SR

¢ that BROTHMAN planned to work part of Christmas day, expesting to arrive st
.. his office at approximately 1:00 P.M, : Tl ' L e

not;'bﬁl_e‘x:nd’ by Sl

be

LA

Co Walsh who verified

N
"
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.. . BROTHMAN's presence each day at his office and notedthat his activities .~
~ appeared to be wholly normal and routines From information previously. e
reported by highly confidential sources, it was known that BROTHMAN Tl
S, Plenned to take a vacation of probably one week's duration at Brookside
’ ‘Farm, Wallkill, New Yorke ‘It was reported that he expected to travel -
- by eutomobile, and MIRIAM MARKOWITZ, his secretary, as well as "SI",
'*s - spparently s business WFBGOINTs, planned to go with him,: It was further--
reported by these reliable sources that subject's wife might Join- - . ..
- the group at Wallkill for the weekende As of January 15, 1946, it is
believed that subjeot and the others are still at Brookside Farm in
. Wallkill inasmuch as confidential sources available indicate that he is
oS esl, 'till ‘out Of,‘th.' Oity. :, vy '.?.‘,‘: ',-_. "f{ ﬁ,_d.. iv_' s Wbl ;Z,’t e :

e S Ta e iy

ol i

Ihe follgwing information was made available by Confidential__
0-{8 in & position to observe subjeot'’s activities '

b D [

_ On December 20, 1545, inquiry was made of BROTHMAN by STEIGLE
(phonetis),of the Russian-American Institute, as to an interview -
desired by the latter who stated he understends that BROTHMAN knows what
the Russians are doing in chemistrys An appointment was given him by
B BROTHMANs BROTHMAN appears to be devoting considerable time to a project =
-+« his firm has undertaken for Chinese interests; it is believed this L .
refers to the Comnission on Aeronautical Affairs of the Republic of
China, inasmuch as BROTHMAN had previously listed that agenoy as one of
his clients and further that agents located a Joint bank account the

nane of BROTHMAN and two Chinese, -one of whom was a oolonel,

'-;Iiz_fomant
at his office,

~_ On December 24, 1945, aocording to this seme info ’- . ;
EROTHYAN infogzhied his wife that he had on that day had & wonderful
lunch with Dr ¢\ BLUMENFELD who apparently belonged to some political group ..
in which BROT plans to become active, The only descriptive matter :
he furnished concerning this person was to say that BLUMENFELD and & Dre

- .

i " WEITZMAN (phonetic) who is steying at the Essex House, sre not "
| ../ "Jebotinski-ites™, It is believed that this individuel may be
’ . perzon whom BROTHMAN was observed dropping at the Essex House,

T ¥e. o On December 25, 19465 thias same source reported that Jr.\. PRSI
. .~ BLUMENFELD communicated with BROTHMAN at the latter's office and requested .=
T - that he come to BLUMENFELD's home st 322 West 72nd Street, apartment 6B; - -
- .4t was learned from this same source that BROTHMAN planned to accept .

- that invitation and that he expected to g0 to WEITZMAN's home wit \j{)

BLUMENFELD, whom he more fully identifiedas JOSEPNIUEENFELD
/ \

’ On December 28, 1945, this same informant reported that o -\
that day an unidentified individual kmown only as "BEN" had communicsted ‘L

31
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Cwith 09CAR STVACD, ‘business parttier .of BROTH.AW, and informed him that he

was very worried begause he was being investigated by a man who claimed to
be a lieutenant in the Counter Intelligence Corps. VAGO was said to have
expressed amazement "that they still persist in investigating®. BEY

.> % requested VAGO to get to some important person who could do somethirg™ -

about it and BEN indicated that - he’ had beert in the Army as & staff - ..
sergeant and that there is something in his past which apparently has not |
been forgotter. BFN indicated that fhe inquiries about whith he is - -
worried are being made in Japan and VAGO suggested that BE! go to the
Iawyer's Guild or go {0 MARTIN RQPPER (phonetic), described by
Syt 1 By 0 B

. On Decem 1945, according to this highly confidential

west s o, On Dece 773 r
infomant, @ person identified only as SID asked BROTHHAN if the -

Jatter was going to the New Masses Ball on New Year's Eve and: TMAN was ... .

unable to give a definite answer because he had a touch of flu. u-

On Jamary 3, 1946, an unide-tified woman attempted®o

" % yommnicate telephonically with one FRED HUIEEL, Kingston, New York, but

was told thgre was no
Commnist in New York.

te;eftleisted for him, BRIEHL is a well known T

-+~ Considerabl¥ information has been made available by b1\ D
Confidential Informant reflecting the movements of BRIEEL . = 97
s well as the fact tha is engaged in what appears to be routine wopk
of a consulting enginmeer, apparently in various branches of the field.
A complete account of such information is not being set out herein
inasmuch as it has been carefully reviewed and it is believed not pertif
to instant case; a record of it, however, is maintained in logs
which are exhibits in instant case file and, in the event further
. developments make it advisable, such information will be more fully

reporteds \’\3

A ; THe strvices ofXConfideniial Informant were enlisted on
January 8, 1946, and this inTormant 711 be in a position to report on "
activities at the laboratéry maintained by subject BROTHIAN under bb':
the name.of ABA Iaboratories, 85-03 .57th Avemie, Elmhurst, Long Island,

nv .

ent

by this informant btut it is ‘to be noted that BROTHMAN is still out of .. .
© the city.' s . T Ve e T , j':__?‘:"’,» ST

4 mail cover placed on AXSROTHIAN & ASSOCIATES, 114 Dast 32nd
Street, New York City, has reflected the receipt of a considerable :
quantity of correspondence fron large and we2ll Imown business

14
H
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.- . concerns with uhon a °om1ting engineer'l firn normlly would be oxpoctod
7. | to corresponds There are being listed below the names of senders of mil
in those cases where tho identity of the undar 18 not lPP‘"nt L TS
well lcnm. R Lo - - L
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_ .' Dato o ‘Name of Sendér = Tt “ Street Addross - - . Post office’
'12 /26 /45 »_:‘A.i-smgg)gmns 7S 10 Bast sot Bty . By York 16, N.Y
1/4/46 - 'moxﬁ\srmn ot Tonnele  Ave., - Jerssy City,Nod.
Va/ss. . kum o . | "'510 Test 112th St..* New York. N.Y.

g' PIRE =Tt is believed probable thet the H. SIAV'IN 1isted t’bove

Y

e ﬁasad #|th the uninown man whom BROTHMAN was observed meeting at the
Russian Jea Rogm on the evening of December 28, 1945, inssmuch as this
persocn was lurwillod to 508-10 Feat 112th Streot, New York Cityo
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"~ luncheon engagement, |

Dooley: 3

1

‘I@@P’ z e 4"@% | : .

ER S -

Re: CEDR_J;C_.HENNING 3

" The follo'ing :igyes'pig-atjzi‘pnv vas rcquucted bySpeciall.gent

Edward w,
"‘.‘,,\;,; . 2

-

| [

On January 3, 1946 at 11:05 PY\Confiden*‘'al Informant

" that one CLAUDE (phonetic) called BELFRAGE at the latter!s residénces  CLAULE

stated that he had received a telegram from DON (phonetic), advising that the
meeting of their mutual friend had been arranged for 2:00 PM the following day -
at 55 W, i2nd Street, New York City, on the seventh floor, CLAUDE asked - 3
BELFRAGE if he thought he could be there and BELFRAGE advised that he was not h’;D
sure but that he believed he could, CLAUDE stated one WOO SSNER (phonetic) .

~ would be with him but that WOODY MESSNER would not go to medt their mutual

friend.  This referenie' to WOODY MESSMER was in connection with a proposed

A It will be recalled that prior investigation has established that
EARL BROWDER has recently taken Room #702 at 55 W, L2nd Street for the head-
quarters of his new publication "Distrbutos Guide®, It was thought probable that
the "mutual friend" referred toWMformnt, as above stated, was iiRL
BROWDER. Consequently, 55 West L2nd Street, on the day of the proposed meeting,

~ January L, 1946, was covered by a surveillance established by Special Agents

Edward W, Dooley, Walter H. Nelson and Frank J o Gallant. A surveillance had
previously been maintained from about 1:20 P¥ at Churchillts Restaurant, Park b
Avenue and Li2nd Street s Where the luncheon meetj g was to take place, but b
BEIFRAGE had not been observed at that ‘point. ] Confidential Informant

later advised that since BELFRAGE had taken the 1:00 P tx.w n

Hudson,_ ‘he had arrived too late for the luncheon engagemen

At 2:10 PM BELFRAGE was observed entering the building at 55 W, 42nd
Street and he proceeded directly to Room 702, It had previously been observed
that Room 702 was occupied apparently by several people hecause voices could ‘
readily be heard through the open transom, However, due to the location of e
Room 702, it was impossible for an agent to remain outside of this door. 4/\.&

" At 3:25 P BELFRAGE emerged from 55 W. L2nd Street, accompanied by
EARL BROWDER and an unknown man and woman. The woman was about 55 years of

. age, 5'3" in height to Sthv, 128 pounds, with black, graying hair, She wore

glasses and was dressed. entirely in black, Tt is felt that this woman pay
have been BROWDER's wife, but this was not definitely established, ik
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“peEr e wnsinze e -The unknown: man was from 30 %0 33 years-of age ,-about’ 612w ta ey
©7 .- about 190 pounds and had dark brown hair, He was clean-shaven, but .appeared
;’.. to have a heavy dark ‘beard, - ‘He was well-built and athletic in appearance, ¢ -

* .With rugged, rather handsoms features and'a jutting jaw, He wore a gray, - -

- battered felt- hat and a ‘soiled, tan cravanetted raincoat, i, LA

ST spectan Agents Edward W. Dooley, Walt adFrank J, .-
R ’ a1l observed these persons come out of the entrance to 55 W, 'L2nd

~-+. Strest and observed -them proceed to Dan's Taverm an the north side of and *7 oo

%.-. . Street, just west of Sixth Avenue, In Dan's Tavern they occupied a booth to™ “ -

=% % the right of the entrance and partook of refreshments until ):10 PM, when they .
“.-. _ emerged, fram Dan's Tavern, talked for a few minutes on the sidewalkr and then o

. separated.. Agent Qallant followed BELFRAGE, who walked east on 42hd Street
~ and Specisl Agents ;)o?ol@y\and,Nelsqn;folld;ed BROWDER and the unknown man and ‘- -
- woman west on li2nd Street, - . o : I o :

fome -
Y

7 At 220" PM BROWDER and the unknown man and woman went into the - & .
subway entrance on the west side of the Times Building and, after going through- -
.. the turnstile they separated, .The surveillance was then discontinued on-~ -
BROWDER and the unknown woman, who prozeeded to another subway, and the unknown
man was observed boarding an IRT subway, the Seventh Avenue express,

at 100th Street and rode to the Columbia University campus, Entering the -
LV .+ campus -en the west side of Broadway, he walked to & building on the extreme
o] - .o west side of the’ campus, vwhich he.entered: and where he apparently made an -
.+ inquiry at one of the college .offices, - He then exited from the front of the -
- . building and walked directly to Furnald Hall, which is a large’ dormitory 'on.
~ the Columbia University campus. In Furnald Hall he walked u
... tothe 3rd floor, His final destination in Furnald Hall was
but a surveillance was maintained in the lobby until 7
did not reappear. This would seem to indicate that he had a room in this
- dormitory, it being noted that he had saten at Dan's Tavern and appare
. ' d1d not reappear for dinner, . "I .l - ey

B S

D TIt'is felt that he s probabiy'g'studeﬁt"or'é"pro:t“e's's"chr_‘é’d“c umbia Universit
. 1t would seem that he is not 2N Jidergraduate studenty™’ . .

. - N e R BRI RS
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Samegeeas -anws. In this connection it is noted that Confidential-Informant
- furnished certain additional information which relates to thé ‘above described -
.+ %% incident. - According to.this informant, at 9:05 AM on Jamuary 7, 1946, an - -~ b‘lzq—b
* unidentified woman talkéd to MOL wife of CEDRIC BELFRAGE, They dis-D
+ cussed the impending appearance of'one DONKWEST (phonetic) before a growp, for
which the unidentified woman appeared to be arranging a program for & meeting,
.. «MOLLY said that WEST is on a sabbatical leave from a school at Nula, Georgia,
" where he is Superintendent of Schools, She also stated that WEST has a Georgia
.. background and is presently attending Teachers College at Columbia Universitye
She -stated this was a preliminary to his returning to Georgia to run for = .
Congress against Congressman 'J0ODS of the Reorganized Dies Committee, MOLLY -
- described WEST as about 32 years old and good looking and said that his plan
could be programed as a discussion of the "Springfield Plan" for the Backward

Souths W . | _ ) ) o
.. . © It is noted that in connection with the information received from

"~ Confidential InformantPon’January 3, 1946, referred to above, a man A

* identified as CLAUDE said that he had received a telegram from DON advising bz
of .the meeting, which subsequently took place. - It is rot clear whether DON bD -
simply arranged the meeting for BELFRAGFE and CLAUDE or whether DON, too, was
to be present at the méeting. The possibility appears to exist, however, that
the unidentified man who was surveilled to Columbia University may be either
CLAUDE or DON,.the latter being later identified as DON EST (phonetic).M},)

In connection with the above described meeting it is noted thdt ‘on
January L, 1946 at 11:L5 AM, information was furnished by Confidential Tnformant
to the effect that MOLLY BELFRAGE discussed the above described meeting
.. With an unknown man. This man told MOLLY BELFRAGE that the meeting concerned
the setting up of a news service, the purpose of which service was.the analysis
" of the international business situation. MOLLY indiczted that she was aware b
of the identity of the man holding the meeting (apparently referring to EARL v\
_BROWDER) and the unidentified man then indicated that the man holding the ——

meeting was going into the thing with his brother. , This is, no doubt, a
reference to EARL\QROWDER's brother, WILLIAM, W

il T e

o + " ‘Confidential Informantﬂ- has advised from time to time
- that MOLLY BELFRAGE has numerous conversations with LOUIS FISHER. It is bV'D
-apparent that MOLLY BELFRAGE keeps LOUISAFISHER posted as to the activities bD.
- of CEDRIC BELFRAGE and, according to information by this source, on January 5,
- . 1946, MOLLY BELFRAGE described the meeting between EARL BROWDER, RELFRAGE, et al,
~ to LOUIS FISHER in considerable detail, The information MOLLY BELFRAGE furnished
to FISHER, however, concerned itself principally with RROWDER®s future plans
and did not give specific information as to where CEDRIC BELFRAGE fits into
these plans. : \

......
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ST T T Neivher ol the iniformarit ‘5 RHIT Bedast on asdartatn tha excE -
.. 7! purpose of the above described meeting, ‘although from information furnished - - -
~ ‘on this occasion and from other information furnished, it would appesr that. """
. the principal subject matter under discussion was BROWDER's new publication - =
"R Consuners Guide®,  This is a conclusion, however, based on a cchsideration be.”
J\of-therathér geéneral information Mirnished by Confidential Inforrant IR, p
‘The informant has not furpished sufficiently detailed information to establish '

Bl 27
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+¢. % In connection with LOUIS FISHER it should be noted ‘that he resides

_ at the Duane Hotel, 237, Madison Avenus,- ew York City, Telephone Ashland 1-9388.
He is a former Moscow press representative for ‘various U. S, newspapers and is L

- & well-knomn journalist and author. Ideologically he is re ortedly anti-Stalin,
From information furnished by Confidential Infohnantﬁit appears rather .’ -
obvious that LOUIS FISHER and MOLLY BELFRAGE are extremely friendly and that b1
they are probably heving an affair unknown to subject CEDEIC REIFRAGE, It (4D
should be here noted that CEDRIC RELFRAGE's wife is apparently known as MOLLY., .

- Her true name, of course, is MARY BEATRICE PIGOTTNBELFRAGE. R

-t

T\ — " )
§§, was above stated, after the meetin(‘u £ January [, 196 BEIiFTAGE
was surveilled by Special Agent Frank J, Gallant. BELFRAGE proceeded directly
from Dants Tavern to the New York Public Library, L2nd Street and Fifth Avenue,

"~ He went to the Reference Room and engaged ‘in what appeared to be a research
project, He remained at the librare}\;nd mide no contacts up to the point when

the surveillance was discontinued{’

o A pail cover maintained on BELFRAGE reflects that he receives a -
- '~ good deal of correspondence, both from England and persons in the United States,
' but nothing which appears to be of interest to this investigation has been :
developed from this source. Attempts are being made to locate a bank account
for BELFRAGE, It is noted that he received correspondence from the Bankers
Trust Company, P.O. Box 318, New York 15, New York, However, Special Agent (A)
Arthur F, Redmond advised that he checked with the Bankers Trust Company, 16
. - Wall Street, New York City and determined that a search of their indices failed
L1~ to disclose any bank account or safety deposit box in the name of CEDRIC - :

v

" © ‘" By letter dated December 5, 1545 the Bureau furnised the" New ‘York
Office with considerable information concerning BELFRAGE, which was galined

< from & review of the Bureau files and sources available to the Bureau, - The
pertinent information from these sources » not previously reported, is being
set out hereafter, )

COMFITNTIAL
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Crela S A On December 28, 1937, in the: "New Masses" magazine, page 6 appeared

) an article wri tten by CEDRIC BELFRAGE entitled "Politics Catches Up mth the ‘ )
CAEens Writer" ~ SRS T i ‘;‘_** pE T * A S

: o April 9, 1938 an article appeared in the "Daily Worker" under' -
title ®Appeal for Lifting of Arms Embargo on Spanish Government., American .. - -
~friends of Spanish Democracy send President petition signed by 92 leading -
clergytnen, editors, union leaders". ‘ The - -article then carried a eomplete text .
of the statement and the name C'F'DRIC BELFRAGE appeared in the 1ist of individ-
uals signing the statement. : ;

: . The December 13, 1938 is‘sue of the "Peoples' World“, a West Coast
Gormnu.nist Party newspaper, carried an article concerning a meeting in the . "
Russ Auditorium in San, Diego, California, which was sponsored for the Defense
of Democracy and the Hollywood Anti~-Nazi League, ‘This article revealed that
CEDRIC BELFRAGE, an English author, was one of the sveakers and that he told
the audience that the £nglish govermnent no longer represents the people of o
Great Britain who let slip away their freedom of speech, press and radio, He = .-
warned "democracy died before our eyes in England without our knowing until it
was too lates The same thing is beginnmg to happen here".

- A "New York Journal American” article dated October 18, 1938¢ under
N“éhe caption YRed Activities Face Boston Jury Inquiry" reveals that ED:ARD 'k
ULLIVAN was an investigator for the Dies Congressional Committee probing ~ -
ml-amer:.can activities and had named more than two ‘score Hollywood celebrities -
as having contributed to the North American Committee to Aid Spanish Democracy -
during a drive by the Spanish govermnent to rdise money for medical facilities, ;
He stated that the names appeared on the side of an ambulance plctured on a
circular which SULLIVAN said he had turned over to the D:Lee Comittee. _
GVDRIC BELFRAGE 'lae one of the names mentioned, e e

L In April 19&0 an e.lleged list of Cmmuniets a.nd direct sympathizere
N in Cal:.fornia was furnished to the Bureau,’ This material was obtained from
. an outside unknown source and included the name of CEDRIC BELFRAGE, 30708, .
Roosevelt Highway, - Pacific Palisades, .- o S R
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Has fo

n by CEDRIC RELFRAGE in MThe’ Clippe

is article the informant describe ;
( at the United Statese The article by h’;’)
ntitled "fe Don't Like Your Faceh,

CLEATT L vaa

T

ﬁé;-ded to heC eauan V., -
r", magazine, of August 1940, -
d BELFRAGE as %a money mad -

Therein he ridicules the -

Fish that "Congress has the power to deport aliens even if we don't like the -

color of their
in tenor, B

-eyes®, This article, was dqscribe"d

- .. In the repart of Specia
. - Angeles, Calif
.. . .SECURITY-R"; page

ornia, in the case e

. the statement that he considered s
d was CEDRIC BELFRAGE, who was empl
opaganda work, . Thia report’ further reveals

in New York Ci
‘that CEDRIC RE
that he was f¢
a radical maga

Committee for Defense

ty and engaged in pPr
LFRAGE in 1941 was a

fmerly 6n the editorial toard of "y

o v

as being definitely Communistic
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to Representative Hamilton v

1 Agent W, M, Hawkins'.- ated May 15, 19)2, Los -

ntitled "GEORGE

LOUISXGEORGE, was; INTERNAL

6 reveals that the Subject of that investigation has made

everal individuals as his ‘good friendsy  One

n instructor in

oyed by the British Embassy

the School for Writers and
ne Clipper" which was definitely

zine, In 1938 BEIFRAGE was listed as a member of the National

of Political Prisoners which was the outgrowth of the

- Communist Comittee for the Defense of the Southern Political Prisoners,

Tﬁe
at Los Angeles

... . SECURITY~C", r
. Los Angeles Office
,California Civil Rights Council

\FEDERATION FGR

" fornia, on August 27-28, 1913 ag

‘report of Special Agent J'o'ée'ph'G.

» California, entitled "RASKIL HNG

eveals that the subj

- CONSTITUTIONAL LI

ect of this inv

Findley dated December 5, 192,

LEICHVAN, was; INTERNAL b
estigation was reported tothe
& convention of the Northern

and the Southern Californis Branch of the
BERTIES, which was held at San Francisco, Cali-
a delegate from Southern California along with

Several other individuals who were stated to be well-known Communists and

-~ Communist Party line followers,
- BELFRAGE.  °~ - .

and elsewhere,
he was identif

of 'Black and White, ! member of the editori

UE_OF AMERICAN WRITE

The name CEDRIC BE,
ied as follows: "lon

of articles along COMMIST PARTY

FOR CIVIL RIGHTS August 27-28, 1941,

STHOCOLY,

Included in that

list A of names was CEDRIC

i

The report of Spécial A'Eént; Jainest.-'F'irvi.dltey dated July 'Z"l_7, 1942, |

v

b

eﬁtiﬁlé)djé”.mﬁ_} RS", carries a list ef.the most active membeps:
...0f & Hollywood chapter of the. LEAGE OF AMERICAN WRITERS, According to't he
'repgrt,_this group of names consis ¢ C '
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During 1941 it was reported that the name of CEDRIC_BELFRAGE -arjeared.

amongtha aeditors of "The Clipper, official organ of the Hollywood chaptd® of -
~; the LEAGUE OF AMERICAN WRITERS,  This organization according to reliable reports -

was established at the .CONGRESS OF AMERTCAN REVOLUTIONARY WRITERS in New York
City during April 1935, The signers of the call for the iniifal Congress in-"
cluded sugh well-known Communists as EARL BROWDER, CLARENC THAWAY and ~ - - -
ALF \TRACHTENBERGe The organization reportedly has beeA Communist influ- B
...+ enced since organization and bas changed its program with the CQMMUNIST PARTY
. chahge‘ 1n 1ina‘.. ST - :--».a -""-'-’— -t -. ».; e e . I S s

“w. ... : . On February 6, 1941 an article appeared in the "Daily Worker" undep o
*: - the heading "Spain Rescue Mission Signs Contract for Refugee Ship", This article
carried a 1list of names of individuals who were sponsors of the Rescue Ship

.. .mission,- The name CEDRIC BELFRACE was listeds =~ L

. In the report of Spscial Agent L. O, Pryor, dated February 19, 1541
at Atlanta, Georgla, entitled "National Committee for Defense of Political
Prisoners, aka the National Committee for Peoples? Rights; INTERNAL SECURITY~C,"
reveals that the name CEDRIC BELFRAGE was listed as a member of theZNATIONAL
CQMVITTEE FOR PEOPLES' RIGHTS. -~ . . .- - -~ el

T ——— —— - e = . g e s e s it e bt o B

t

The ‘report ‘of Special Agent James G, Findley dated Karch 12, 1941,
at Los Angeles, California, entitled/"NORTH AMERICAN SPANISH AID COMNITTEE",
.reveals that the name CEDRIC BELFRAGE was listed as a supporter of the Medical
Bureau to Aid Spanish Democracy, 381 Fourth Avenue, New York City. -

- On May 15, 1941 an article appeared in the "Daily Worker" entitled

"Film Committee Active in Planning Writers Congress", This article revealed
- ythat prominent Hollywood writers who will comprise the film committee of the.

. AMERICAN WRITERS CONGRESS, to beé held in New York Gity June 6-8, 1541,

" will include many individuals among whom was listed CEDRIC RELFRAGE, The - -
article further stated that a feature of the Congress will be the presentation
of the Randolph Burnes memorial award to the American writer who has performed

"the most distinguished service for culture and peace™, . ‘

.. -+ - In connection with articles appearing in "Ths Clipper®, the Los
Angeles Field Office on July 10, 1941 furnished the Bureau with the titls ,
~and author of articles appearing in the issues of "The Clipper" from ' '
November 1940 to June 1940. CEDRIC BELFRAGE was the author of the following

" articles appearing in this publications . ' .

"Super Chiéf",‘ November 19ho * ok e

"Put Your Finger on the Key", January 19L1
"0rson Wells! Citizen Kane", May 1541

—y
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Lt e roe e oo The. reporg of .Special Agent Thomas E. Myers _ 18, 1911
LT at Tos Angeles, California, in the case entitled "HERBER IBEEMAN; JOHN HOWARD
FE E 7{@{&!}}}; INTERNAL SECURITY-RY, reveals that with ref 0 the general activi-

“ties of JOHN HORARD LAWSON information was furnished by WALTER
* water Canyon Avenue, that on October 5,:1941, LAWSON held what appeared to be
:v & large group meeting at his home. FETER stated that a' number of cars were ob= -
served by him at LAWSON's residence so parked as to indicate definitely that .
- the occupants were all at IAWSON's, The license numbers of these cars as fur-

... - nished by PETER were checked and one of the cars was registered to_CEDRIC. .. -

.+ BELFRAGE, 1777 Firense Avenus, Los Angeles, California, California license .
SPEY R'§8;337-.~‘Several other individuals were likewise identified, According to

this report the individuals attending the October 5, 19)1 meeting are all -
. known in his particular way to be So-called Hollywood intellectual¥ whose main o
- occupation is writing for magazines ‘and motion Picture studios, CEDRIC BEL¥RAGE -
- 1s a member of the editorial board of #T} 1 ", which is definitely a
. radical magazine, and the group as a whole represented a radical fringe of
' Hollywood writers, - L R o

. . . CEDRIC BELFRAGE, identified as a writer from Southern California,
i -;was listed as a delegate attending a conference which was sponsored by the
\\!O_RTHERN CALIFORFIA CIVIL RIGHTS COUNCIL and a Southern California Branch of
I the NATIONAL FEDERATION FOR .CONSTITUTTONAL LIBERTIES, which was held in San
Francisco, California, on dugust 27-28, 1541, , o ,

‘ The report of Special Agent Joseph W, Corcoran dated December L,
194} at Los Angeles, California, in the case entitled "WILLIAM EIWELL OLIVER,
was, ;3 SECURITY IMATTER-C" reveal that the subject of that investigation had been
-~ active in various affairs of the [OLLYWOOD .WRI‘»‘,I‘_‘_ERS,H\OBII,IZATION, which was an -
" alleged Communist controlled eroy —Information was received from

b P

Vicars dated May 22, gh), . .
IEF, INC,:

o Thereport'or Special ‘Ag'e'ﬁjbn;lohp' R.
- at Los Angeles, California, in the case entit L
INTERNAL SECURITY=C", reveals that
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A list of *ontrﬂ butors published hy‘%ls SIAN "‘D QQE F‘D er rlAL

“'flects the activities of the Communists in:this.organization.. On Januery 16,
. 1942 a mimeographed 1ist of contributors which. reportedly have Communist
RS sympat.hies included the name of CEDRIC BELFRAGE. a g a contributor of $2.10. T

oni‘identiel Infoman'c
advised ‘that LEWTS BROi » 8 well-known writer, had returned on . -
that oy to the United States and had made the statement to the” informant that .
» the Communists in Hollywood, two years previously had t#ied to have him join
" the Communist Party, LEWIS)SROWNE stated that & high functionary of the
COMMUNIST PARTY named JERQME'came to his home and argued for two hours because
- BRWNE had always had extremely left wing views, BROINE further told the
informant that one of the- principle secret agents of the American COMIUNIST
; PARTY hizh command of Hollywood was-one CEDRIC BELFRAGE who is a .movie corres-—
* pondent f£oi thé Los -Angeles News.Chronicle. BROWNE claimed 0:the  informant .
- that B_..IFRAGE 1s an aaent of the Comntern.

The Los Angeles O?fice by 1etter to 'bhe Bureau dated May 5, 19h2 re
HOILY’nOGD WRITERS LIOBILIZATICN FOR DETENSE; INTERNAL SECUPITY-U-F" reveals
hat the LEAGUE OF AMERICAN WRITERS during 1941 put out'a monthly publicat:.on "
known as "The .Clizner", which carried on its editorial staff 16 individuals
all of whom are rad:.cals and some are known as being very active Communistse
CEDRIC BELFRACE was listed as one of the 16, + L

A report of Special Agent John Re Vicars dated September 6, 1942, =
at Los Angeles, entitled/"dJERRERT BIBERMAN; JOHN HOWARD IAWSCN; INTERNAL .
SECURITY-R", reveals that on Aoril 26, 1942, the automobi.le, license #A9B-377,
.. registered to CEDRIC BELFRAGE was observed at the residence of JOHN HOWARD
"~ LEWSON, L5h2 Coldwater Ca.nyon, North Hollywood, Ca ifornia, from 10:00 AM
't013OPM. :

- - The report of Special Agent Ja.mes G. Findley dated February 18,
1943, Los Angeles, California, entitled "Communist Infiltration of the
Motion Picture Industry; Internal Security-C", reveals that source TV had
compiled a list of the members of the SCRREN WRITERS GUILD who are fellow
.. travelers in the LEAGUE OF AMERICAN WRITERS who have been identified for
.-~ many years as engaged in Communist actlvity. Among these 1nd:.v1duals 1isted
'.‘:‘was the hame ‘CEDRIC EELFRAGE. ot smeaseer iy W, ; =

In a report of Spec:.al Agent L. Byron Lockhart. dated January 18
'191411, at Detroit, Michigan, entitled "Reverend Claude:Clossie illiams, was;
Internal Security-C" reveals that CEDRIC BELFRAGE is listed as one of the -
counselors of th¥ PLOPLES INSTITUTE OF APPLIED RELIGICN, This infermation
was set out in a pamoflet dated July 18, 1943. :

42
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"’“f‘““ﬁ“f;ffﬁi?* *Thefrepbrt of Special ‘Agent’ James Ge Findley dated 8eptem§er‘9, 1943
-, at Los Angeles, entitled "LEAGUE OF AMERTCAN WRITERS; INTERNAL SEC TY-C™,

.. contains a 1ist of the members of the league who have tausht in the OLLYWOOD .
... WRITERS SCHOOL over a period of the past three years,

¢« -.»." " .The report of Special Agent L. Byron Lockhart dated September 21,

© 1943 at Detroit, Michigan, in the case entitled "Reverand Claude Clossie Williams,
was, INTERNAL SECURITY-C", reveals that according ‘to a letterhead the name of
CEDRIC BELFRAGE appeared as a national sponsor of the PEOPLES! IFSTITUTE OF ..

. APPLIED RELIGIONe 0 :io'. .  i..f o ai- oo e 700 Som i i@l i o

- .

KPR TR T L A SRS
ST e E YT L < v RRCEIERS ST
P LW

» - - . The report of Special Agent Daniel Cahill dated at Los Angeles
February 2l;, 1945, in the case entitled "GEORGE HENRI ANTONYIVENS, wa; INTERNAL
, SECURITY-R", reveals that the name CEDRIC BELFRAGE, 106 Klihg Street, North
.- Hollywood, SUL U652, was listed in IVEN's personal notsbook, . . :

PR LI S

In the case file concerning the PEOPLES TNSTITUTE OF APPLIZD =ELIGION,
there is a photostatic copy of a report dated kay 2h, 1945, concerning this
orzanization and several individuals connected with it. In this renort it is
stated that CEDRIC BELFRAGE, author of "South of God" and "A Faith to Free
the People™, is connected with this ®Red institute®, e ’

The report of Special Agent John He Rhineberg dated November 2,
1945, at Detroit, Michigan, in the case entitled "PEOPLES INSTITUTE OF APPLIED
RELIGION; INTERNAL SECURITY-C", reveals that a review and d soussion of "4 -
Faith to Free the People®, a biography of the life of CLAUDE WILLIANS, -
Director of the PEOPLES INSTITUTE OF APPLIED RELIGICN, written by CEDRIC
BELFRAGE, should be among the first books reviewed by each chapter of the

‘organization, . The reading of this book is a requirement of all members,

\
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et 577 vhe fhlleowing investigation was_conducted by Speoial Agemt o
P D By etter dated Fovember 30, 1945, the Fhiladelhis Field ;i

LN
i Division was requested to check the records of the Imnigration and Naturale
. 1zation Service at Philadelphia and to furnish any information concerning

4
o D

BN PR

0

<" [ECKHART to the New York Office,s In response to this request, by letter of :
- - December 8, 1945, the Fhiladelphia Office furnished the following informa~ - ..
tions 4 R .. B "":‘,' A R o AR SRS .-.. . e

Gnlen T 70 - MRSe HARRIET Eo DAYTON, Information Clerk, Immigration and
" Naturalisation Service, Fhiladelphia, Pemmsylvania, made available four ap- - -
plications for re-entry permits and their four respective permits, repres-
enting the only information concerning JOSEPH W, ECKHART availsble in the
Central Office files., = S T

© 7 7 The first application, #1066643, dated December 18, 1935, at .
New Ycrk City, gives.JOSEPY W¥ ECKHART!'s full name as JOSEPH WITOUT ECKHART,
who originally entered this country at Detroit, Michigan, on March 2, 1921,
His description, as it appears on his application, is as follows:
Birth dates - '~ February 2, 1895
Flace of birth: Kovno, Lithuania =~
_ Height: - . s510% . .0
e ... . TWeght: 130 e, |
‘ . Coen - H‘i’: 'A;'.A;'-‘;:!'.."".‘«'Ai m”k ~’ ' s s ,_ .
" Complexion: ' ‘pDark "~ - v o
Marital Status:  Single - _
Identifying Marks: None = - - . SR -
Residence: © - Hotel Vanderdbilt, Park Avenus and
. ‘ 34th Street, New York City
. Employment: - . Chemist, employed by JOSEFHDe . . -
Lo e T WICKGFF, Ramsey, New Jersey = "
o Relatives: . - 'Father ADAM ECKHART; Mother MARIE
ST s e ey GORSTEIN it~ vegpesie

’

: " At the time of this application, ECKHART indicated his teme ~
porary address abroad would be the American Club, Iondon, Englard, He in-
dicated that be proposed a two month sbsence from this country, with the
intention of visMing England and France for the purpose of business, The
application reflects the fact that, when originally ECKHART was admitted to
this country, his nearest "relative or friend® in the country from which he

CONFIG#GTIAL
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had come, which was designated as I.ithuania, was one mxom\emmm, 287 7
Alexander Str., Kovno, Lithuanis, Likewise, upon his original enmtry imto =~ . . -
this country, he was destined to one PI{[IJ;&GENBIATI', 93 West 119 Street,
New York City. . ' A

' Permit #1067386, issued at Washington D.Cs on December 20,
1935, shows that ECKHART re-entered the United States on Yay 25, 1936, at
New Iork 01ty, having coms as g paaaengor on tho Nomandy. .

" The second application for Reertiy Permit, #1107889, dated”
July 20 1936, at New York City, included the follouing additional 1nfoma-:
tionz s o T

: It indicatod that his last pemanent maideneo abroad had

been Iondon, England, and that the relative or friend in the country frcu

which he came at the time of his last entry was Josmwm Aldford

House, Park Iane, London, England. ECKHART pmposed to -depart -iugust 8,

. 1936, at New York City on board the Georgia, for the purpose of visiting s
] England on business for appro:d.mately three months. AR

: 77 Permit #1109744, encu‘bed July 30, 1936, at Waahing‘bon D.O. 2.
shows that 'ECKHART arrived in the United States September 21, 1936, having o T
come on the airplane Douglas of the Pan American Airwa.ya and hzxd:l.ng at th.i ,

. Bransvi]lo Municipal Airportc At -_-,_;.; L

o Tl Application ror Re-entry Parmit #'.'.115090, da‘oed Septenber o
‘28, 1936, at Washingtan D.Ce s disclosed the fact that ECKHART was now em= - .= .
ployed a= a chemlist for JOSEFH DeWYCK(FF, Beyer International,. London, Eng=, & "~ .
lande In his application, ECKHART indica.ted that his proposed temporary .
residence abroad would be the Hotel Cntario in Mexico, Citye He proposed to - ..
_~ depart from the Brawnsvﬂle Airporb September 30, 1936, to viait Kex:k:o on
. bnsineue. < _ . ! ;, RS

S - Re-entry Pemit #1116710, dated September 28 1936, at Waah—»i‘.
irgton D.C., shows that ECKHART arrived in this country 'at tho Brownsville ' - ...

-~ Municipal Airport on October 2, 1936, hsving again come as a psssenger on .. ...

~ board the airplane Couglas,

‘ The fourth and last aspplication for de-eutry permit #1118367,
issued October 29, 1936, at New York City, gave his proposed temporary ade=
dress abroad as Peyer International, Frentford, ldiddlesex, Fngland, ECK-
HART proposed to depart from New York City on November 4y 1936, on.board the
Queen ¥ary for a three month business visit to Ingland and Francee JIn this
application, it was noted that ECYHART gave his nearest relative as JCSEPH

DeWICKOFF, Fa.msey, New Jersey. 4, F 0 Fll AT ".’
: M NErs b H




Yo the year 1924, but who are unable to prove that they are legal residents =
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. It is further noted that in a1l four applications ECKHRT's -
marital status was designated as singls and his American residence as the
Hotel Vanderbilt, .- e e s e

Re-REutry' Pemit 41115996, dated October 1, 193, at Washing-'
ton D3Ce, shows that FCKHART arrived in New York City on February 24, 1937, -
having come @8 a passenger on board the steamship Paris, .

It is to be noted that the letter from FPhiladelphia above re-
ferred to specifically indicates that the Alien Registration files in Phila-
delphia contain no referemnce whatsoever to JOSEPH WITQUT ECKHART, and thus -
it would be indicated that ECKHART was not in the United States ir or subseqe
uent to the year 1940.in the status of an alien complying with the registra-
tion lgws of this country, The possibility exists, of course, that he may
be in the United States under an assumed name, or that he may be in this '
~ country under his true nsme but not registered as an alien, As will be later
indicated in instant report, information has been developed to the effeet
that he filed a Declaration of Intention for United States citizenship in the
Southern District of New York, but failed to pursue this citizenship applica=
tion, : . .

. “ Ty .

P

b4

An examination of the recards of the Inmigration and Naturale -
ization Service at 70 Columbusiverue, New York City, reflected the following
additional information with reference to JOSEPH W, ECKHART: A L

- Immigratiom and Naturalization Service file No. 22428 reflects
that on November 20, 1935, ECKHART, under the neme.of JOSEFH WITOUT ECKHARY, -
filed an application for a Certificate of Registry of an Alien, It was as~

applied for by aliens who entered the United States legally or 11legally prior . -

of the United States. According to information furnished by the Immigration -
authorities, persons who entered the United States prior to 1924, with or . e
without a visa, may estgblish their status as legal residents by securing'a | - B
Certificate of Registrys Apparently it was to thus establish his status as a.oo
legal resident of this country that ECRHART f£iled for this paper in Novesber, - : E
We e T T
. , . In connsction with this proceeding, PCKHART furnished certain .
written information on his application form which is digested herewith as fol— " :: *~
lows: ‘

e
H

e ot

It is reflected that ECKHART claimed that he came to the
United States from Xovno, Iithuania, having as his destination the City of
ew York, and intended to remain permsnently in the United Statese He fur-

CONFIDERTIAL
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" . Englash and that no interpreter vas needed): '--.'{;-,
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nished the rollbwip_g regidg_i_xci add:ésses"iﬁ.nlppronological. order: - ff -_ -

93 West 119 Street, Detroit, Michigan, March, 1921 to May, 1921
89 Fest 119 Street, New York City, May, 1521, to May, 1922 =
1955 Grand Concourse, Bronx, New York, August, 1923, to Sept. 1928
414 Riverside Drive, New York Céty, Cotober, 1928, to November 1929

. 1955 Grand Concourse, Bronx, New York, December, 1929, to Septe. 1935
Vanderbilt Hotel, New York City, October, 1935, to date of application

ECKHART also mmiqhed the following employment information;

Concourse Bus Lines, Inc., 136 St., ani Madisen Avemme, New York -
City, July, 1921, to July, 1924

Equitable Motor Truck Company,
August, 1924, to Janu
Stillwell Lsboratories, Inc., 7
' December, 1529 '

Brocloray Motor Company, 240 West 55 Stroet, New York, January, 1930

to December, 1934

JOSEFH L. DeWIUKCEF,. Ransey, New Jersey, Jamuary, 1935, bo date ot

application

In addition te the above information furnished in writing (as ,
vas, of course, information concerning dste and Place of birth, etc., which
has previously been mentioned), ECKHART fuwrnished more complete information
concerning his entrance into this country and his activities herey, during

the course ‘of & hearing held December

this hearing a question-snswer statement was tacen by Inspector in Charge = -
EDWARD Do ZUCKERe A review of this question-enswer statement revealed the SR
. following information (it being particularly noted that ECKHART testified in .. .-

L:lthugnii; 'Feb‘ruary 2, 1895, and was,
but & subject of Lithuanias His last
and his occupation was listed as that

FCHHART wished to come 1o the United States but could not do so legally be- - -

CONFIDENfa,

Inc., 220 West 42 Street, New York,
1928 :
4
Fine Street, Jamary, 1928 te

9 1935, st Ellis Islamd, New York. At

Jccording to his om testidny, SOTERT was born at Kovao, 7

in 1935, & member of the Cerman race U
permanent foreign residence was Kovno
of a chemist, He never married, - -

cause of troubled conditions in Lithuania, and consequently sometime roe f

to his leaving Iithuenia, he paid £1,000 to a smuggling ring in that comtry =
which arranged to get him into the United States, ‘

Pureuant to this arrargement, he arrived in Canada at Halifax
in the end of January, 1921, on the SS STAVANGERFJCPD a8 & stowvaway, these

arrangements having been made by the smuggling ring above referred toe The
8ailor in whose custody he had erossed the ocean introduced him to & man ia

- ooconpiodimal
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Halifax who, in tum, brought ECKHART to Windsor, and across to the pmeri-
can side via ferry boate, Onm the American shore the man- accompanying ECKe
HART spoke to a United States Immigration Inspector and through some device-
or another, arranged it so that ECKHART was passed into the United States :
with no questions asked, Questioned as to the modus operandi of the smuggl- -
ing ring, ECKHART said he could not recall any of the names of the peple -
involved in that business, ECKHART advised that he had been in the United
States since his entry in the sbove-described manner on March 2, 1921, and

he denied ever having been arrested or ever having been involved in any
trouble of any kind,. ' - S SR _

T : - With reference to his activities in Lithuanis, ECKHART advis—
ed that he had last resided in that country at a place called Pogulanka,
near the city of Kovna, and that there he had worked for a Lishuanian Governw-
ment institution called the "Food Bureau ‘of the Kovno Municipality.® He
stated that he quit this Job in Avgust, 1920, &1d boarded a freighter at
Livau to cross the Baltie to the Swedish port of Goteborge He proceeded:
from Goteborg to Oslo, Norway, and from Oslo proceeded to Halifax in the
above-described manner. ECKIART stated that he bad no relatives in Iithu~
anis in 1935¢ He said he had & sister residing there in 1920 or 1921, but
thatahichadn_arriedmdmedtoRnssn. A

: ~ ECKHART was unable to furnish a passport or documents of any
kind to substantiate the testinony he gave at the hearinge ' He advised that - .
upon his entry into the United States in 1921, he spoke no English whatso=
ever, but that ip Detroit he found a Job in a grocery store which was operat— . .
ed by oms Jmﬁ,ussmm. Hé said that he later came to New York, as haa - -
been his origin; intention, and that his first addressin Kew Yorkwas 93 - - -
Yest 119 Street, where he lived with one ROSENBIATT, a dentist whose present

address ECKEART claimed not Yo knows « cihi . wlinss
7 ECIUIRT testified that af T coming to New York ard taldng
up residence with Dr, ROSENBLATT (Whom apparently he had mot previcusly - °

lnown), he got to inow a Dr, GREENBERG, who suggested that he contact a Major - - .
INDCRF, who was connegted with the transportation business and who i

might be able to give ECKHART a job, ECKHART testified that about July 1, B

1921, he went to the office of EMIL IEINDCRF who 8poke Gemman, and that IEIN= -

S R Y S I A e

ECKHART stated that he warked for IE
1929 (when he was otherwise employed, as above employment summary indicates),
ECKHART said that he started out working for LEINDCRF as g “spotter® on a

strest car inasmuch as no lmowledge of the English language was necessary
for this job, and that he later worked for IEINDORF in other positions, legv-

18 ..CONFIOENTIAL
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ing IEINDORF in Jmuary, 1935, to tale up employment with s Mre DeWYCKOFF, -

It may be here noted that ECKHART, unable to furnish documentary informe- .
tion to substantiate the story of his entry into this, country, testified -
that he could produce EMIL IEINDORF and als ABRAHAMCHOILANDER as witnesses .

who could testify that he Was actually in the United States in 1921, Wth
reference to ABRAHAM HOLIANDER, ECKHART testified that in Mgr, 1921, he ap=-

Plied to the Henry Midgley Compary on Church Street, New York City, for a _

not hire him and that he had very little contact with HOLLANDER after 1921,
ECKHART stated that Major EMIL IEINDCRF was his best friend and the persom
who was most qlogoly connectod with his activities, .- Taloe e

‘ - 'ECKHART testified that he was a member of no organiszations
in the United States, that he had no insurance of any kind, but that he had
a bank account in the "Empire City® Bank, Asked why he had not previously
applied for Tnited States citizenship, he stated that he felt he was ineli-
gible since he had not entered the country legally, but that when he had '
discussed the matter with LEINDORF, IEINDCRF had advised him that he might
possibly seek citizenshipi ECKHART testified that he then consulted an a
torney who had advised him to apply for a Certificate of Registry, et
It may be noted that while no attorney appeared as a matter - = .
of record in the proceed s that there was an attorney's business card in - .
the file which bore the following information: Strelzin and Weiser, 51 L
- Chambers Street, New York Citye . .. ..;: EREREN A S

EMTL LoEINDCRF testified as a witness. for ECKHART in the above-described I
hearing, end that during the course of his testimony, Be furnished ) £ol=' B

R
~ -
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Jowing intomtiqn:-. T r R el el e _ DRI EC

= .. ... IBINDORF stated that he was bom in New York City October - . v -
- 15, 1887, and that he was a resident of 1325 Grand Concourse, Bronx, New - ..
Yorke He said that he had been engaged in the motor transportation business
for 29 years and that he was on the date of the hearing, gemsral rerresenta-
tive for the Ford Motor Truck Company throughout the United Statess He ad-: =
vised that he also operated under a franchise granted dy 'the Board of Estiw ;. oo "
mate, New York City, and that he had been a Deputy Chief in Commend of ... siie .+

Transportation of the New York City Police Department from 192 to 1926, -

‘ IEDNDQRF testified that in shout 1921 pe had employed ECK-
HART as a "spotter® and had thereafter employed him in many other capacities,
He stated for the recard that he had found ECUHART to be an excellent, loyal
employee, of good moral character, and furtbermore that ECKHART had never
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left the United States during the entire period that IEINDCRF was associate
ed with him, IEINDORF testified finally that ECKHART had remained in his
employ until December, 1534¢ - TR L o

' - A second witness for ECKHART was ABRAHAM HOLLANDER, who testi~-

fied as followe:s L : : _

ABRAHAM HOLIANDER stated that he was born in New York City
November 1, 1889, md that he resided at 104 East 76 (or 78) Street, and
that his occupation was that of Employment Manager of the Boro-¥ide School
Transportation Companys He testified that he met ECKHART in 1921 when he,
HQLLANDER, had been Employment Manager of the Nenry Fe Midgley Company and
ECKHART had sought a job as a chemist, HOLLANDER admitted that he had seen
little of ECKHART over the ensuing years, but that as far as he lnew ECK-
HART was a man of excellexat character and had never been in any troublee -

It may be noted that in the hearing above referred to, ECK=
HART maintained that he was at alltimes and without interruption s resident
of the United States, from the time of his entry into this country in e
Yarch, 1921, until the time of the hearing, and that this information ap~ - * " -
Pears to be borne ocut by the testimony of LEINDORF who apparently knew ECK=
HART well during that perfode - - - . .. oo o

o - mmmtion file also. r‘nect. a copy of ahm dﬂm _‘ 3 ‘

December 9, 193§, from Dr. MORRIS SEEENEERG, 143 West 87 Street, to the . .-

District Director of Inmigration and Naturalization, In the letter, Dre .-

GREENEERG stated that he first treated JOSEPH W. ECKHART May 5, 1921, later -

in 1922, and in 1927, but that he had not seen ECKHART again until December .

% 1935, when ECKHART asked him to furnish the sbove stated informatione ..’

. v = U AS & result of the above hearing, ECKHART was issued Certi- .
ficate of Registry Nos 71977 dated December 13, 1935, and received by ECE=

- EART personally at Ellis Island December 18, 1935, There i3 a receipt in~ i

' ECKHART's handwriting in the Inmigretion and. Naturalization filee

S

- oo Jsmigration and Faturelization records alsa reflect that . .~ |
ECKHART filed Declaration of Intention Nos 2439560 in the Southern District - .
of New York Jure 5, 1936, at which time he gave the Hotal Vanderbile, New -
York City, as his residence address, This address was later changed to

care of Major LEINDURF, 1650 Broadway, Information on the Teclaration of
Intention concerning ECKHART'S background and personal history will not be
restated here, but it may be noted that at the time of filing his Teclaration

of Intention, ECKHART claimed continuous and uninterrupted residence in the

United States from larch 2, 1921, to the date of filing his Declaratione

He stated that his occupation was that of a chemist.e ,

= z’ir‘wcm[ NTIANE -
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: - In connection with the f£iling of this Declaration, a check
was made by the Naturalization authorities of the immigration records at
Detroit, Michigan, and it was noted that a Certificate of Arrival dated

at Detroit, Michigan, March 2, 1921, but that tais Certificate of Arrival
is stamped "Certificate of Registry issued.® o ‘ _

-+ From a consideration of the above informdion, it would seem
to be apparent that ECKHART applied for a Certificate of Registry as the
first step toward attaining United States citizenships, It may be noted, _
however, that there is no record in the Southern District of New York to the

effect that he pursued this application beyond the £iling of his Declaration v '

of Intention, and it may be further noted that the letter from Fhilk delphia
dated Tecember 8, 1945, the contents of which are set out above, would seem
to indicate that he spent very little time in the United States aftar 1936,
although in each instance when he left the country he applied for a re-entry
permit, . - : . . o 4

v It might further be noted at this point that there is no
practical way in which it can be established that ECIHART laft the Tnited
States in the month of January, 1938, or at some time Subsequent thereto,

~ This is true because after ECKHART received his Certificate of Registry on
‘December 18, 1935, he was at all times subsequent thereto a bona fide legal
resident of the United States, although, of course, his alien status ree
mained unchangedy Consequently, althouvgh he had originally entered the
country illegally, subsequent to 1935 it was possible for him to leave the

United States, having first secured a re-entry permit, snd thus when he re-

entered on his re -entry permit, no tickler was set up on his name by the

time sboard the S8 Paris at New

Y

York City February 24, 1937, R

quested the bank to hold up his bank statements for sn indefinite periods
dccording to bank records, this is the last contact had with ECKHART, Tt

appears highly possible that ECKHART may have left the United States short-
1y after Jamary 17, 1938, but it is noted that the last Te~sntry permit

1ssued him was issued October 29, 1936,

- Consideration was given to checking the outgoing ship mani-
fests for the Port of New York for the period from Jamuary 17, 1933, to the

51 e Mux_fwll!a

feoords 1s o the effect that he arrived in the United States for the last.

© o0 Tt ianoted that the records of the Enpire Trust Compdny, *
580 Fifth Avenue, New York, indicate that on January 17, 1938, ECKHART re- -

RTINS WP B T 6 ooy

CONFIDEN B,




NY 65-14603 A2y -
e SONFIGENT

end of that month, and several manifests wers actually checked with nega=~

tive resultss In this connection, however, it may be stated that there were'

& great number of ships which sailed from the Port of New York in the latter-

half of January, 1938, and that even if these were all checked for the name - '/ -

of each outgoing passenger, the only conclusion which could definitely be - -. - -

established would be that ECKHART failed to depart from the Port of New York

under his true name during that period, It could not be concluded that he

did not leave from some other point of exit in the United Statess The nemes

of persons leaving the United States, whether citizens or aliens, are not -

indexed at the port of departure and are, of course, not indexed at any cenw-

tral office such as Philadelphia, , i S :

* ‘ The Newark Office, by letter dated January 4y 1946, was re-

quested to attempt to identify JOSEPH DeWYCKUFF of Ramsey, New Jersey, and :

- Yo consider the advisability of intefviewing him directly or under a suit-
sble pretext for information concerning the present wierezbouts and activite

ies of ECKHART,.

© 77 7 Information in the New York case f£ile entitled WEMIL, L. IEIN-
DORF, wa, TMPERSONATION; ILIEGAL WEARING OF THE UNIFORM® indicates that - ——— ..
LEINDORF died September 6, 1942, at Suffern, New lork (report of Special
Agent John S, Stewart, New York, Feb 19, 1942). ' T
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C E Re: FELENTENNEI ST CONH?NT}AL
The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent Frenk

" Je Nolan on January 7, 1946s - T T

S " In view of the telephone call received from the ﬁashington’Field ’
» Office on December 22, 19)5, requesting that we identify the person who left
Washington, D¢ C. with HELEN TENNEY, the following investipation was conducteds

R ROBERT LANGON, elevator operator at 152 E, 52d Street, New York
City, the address where Mrs, MABEL TENNEY,  HELEN's mother, resides, suggested

' that Agent Nolan interview PATRICK BIGGAN, chauffeur for Dr. FRANK ERDURN, " Mr, -:
LANGON irdicated that the chauffeur was familiar with some of the activities

of HELEN TENNEY, in view of the fact that he occasionally drove for the family

at the request of the Doctor, o ' - ‘

S PATRICK,%PIGGAN, who resides at 2,2 E, 324 Street, New York City,
advised that he had been a chauffeur for Dr, FRANK ERDURN for the past 25 years
and indicated that the Doctor is a leading specialist in New York on Tuberculosis.,
During most of this time the Doctor has been friendly with Mrs, VABEINTENNEY and
has been paying her rent for a number of years, BIGGAN indicated that both ‘
girls were educated in private schools in New York City. Both attended and .
graduated from Colgate University,

BIGGAN stated that from observations he had made of the family, HELEN
TENNEY is the only member interested in the CQLUNIST PARTY, He first became
aware of her interest in the Party during the Spanish Civil War, at which tims
HELEN was active in the Spanish Loyalist Group, On numerous occasions he drove
her to the Spanish Loyalist Headguarters at 245 Fifth Avenue s where she helped
collect clothing for Loyalist sympathizers in Spain., Due to his religious be- :
liefs BIGGAN would have nothing to do with HELEN TENNEY and, consequently, she
did not ask him to drive her on many occasions, He did recall that ‘about the
time of the Spanish Revolufdtion an- English woman apparently commuted on t he
Queen Mary and when the boat docked in New Yok she would contact HZLEN at her
apartmant and they would both leave, These visits were of a freguent nature,
However, the reason for them was not known to BIFGAN, He dig state, however,
that the woman was not known to any other member of HELEN's family, .

o BIGGAN stated that HEIEN never had many visitors in her apartment
and whenever a person called she always went ocut with them, ¥r., BRIGGAN stated
that on the day after Christmas WELEN left for Washington and he drove her to
the station to make the 3230 train. On the way they picked wp a roung woman
at the Hotel Beﬂceley who was carrying a small handbag, airplane tyna.
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. ' On the belief that this woman 4s the unidentified companinn who
was observed leaving Washington with HELEN TENNEY on December 22nd, investiga-
tion was conducted at the Hotel Berkeley, in an attempt to determine her: : L
identity, There were no reservations made on any pertinent day during the.
stay in New York and it was impossible to check all of the MKs® in the hotelts
files. (It is noted that the initials MJVK® were noted on this individualls -
handbag by the Agents fram Washington,) : C :

C Yir, RIGCAN stated that he would be willing to advise this office
in the future should HELEN TENNEY come to New York and to do anything he ‘could
to furnish us with her activities while here. He did advise that during the -
past two years HELEN has not made more than an average of three trips a year
to New York. He stated she has an antomobile in Washington which Belongs to
her mother and that it is a Plymouth Sedan, = - - - ‘

o4
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Re: CHARLES KRAMER, wes ;

CharleNriviteky, Che.rlie\Kramer

: The rollowing inveetigetion wu oonduoted by Speoiel Agent ASE

Lnrenoe We Spilluie. , , ) . .

‘ Information was reoeived from the Weshington Field Divilion o
indioe.ting thet on December 1S, 1945. CHARLRS EAHER visited one LRTHUR d

'that WHITE upon regietration et thie hotel gave hie eddreee ee 841 ‘Ninth
Lvenue, New York Gityo P e, _ , Lo

An inquiry oonduoted at 341 Nixrbh Avenue, Rew York Cit'y revealed
that the buklding at this address is a Federal building containing offices
of the Treasury Department, Ue Se Cuetonl, Department of lLabor, Interstate
Commerce Commission, Reilroad Retirement Board and the United States Post
Office. The superintendent of this building was interviewed under - ...,
pretext and he advised that the only ARTHUR WHITE at 341 Ninth Avenue to:
his knowledge is ARTHUR WHITE, Regional Director of the Wege end Bour
COntreete Division of the Depe.rtnen\: of’ Iebot. i :

" An examne.tion of the rilee of the ﬁew York Field Divieion e e "
revealed that ARTHUR Je ’.'a‘HITE, the Regional Direotor of the Wage and Hour

the contentl of whioh do not appear to be of value to this investigation.

. The New York telephone direotory was ezemned for ARTHUR J. .
WHITE in the five boroughs of New York City and the appropriate loocal
boards of the Selective Service System were contacted telephonically
. but no information was obtained fron thil :.nqniry uhzch would further

.identiry 'NHITE. S , L

An examinetion of the peet iesuee of the Kew York Times at the
' New York Public Library, 42nd Street and Fifth Avenue, New York City,
revealed that on August 18, 1940, an artiocle appeeared in this paper
indicating that ARTHUR J. WHITE who had been the Regional Director of the
Wage and Hour Division for New Jersey and Delaware has been named the
. .- Acting Direotor of Regionm 2 in New Yorke It was further noted that

on September 11, 1940, an article in the New York Times revealed that

" ARTHUR J, WHITE of Redbauk, New Jersey was appointed as Regional Direotor

of the Wage and Hour Division of the How !ork Region enconpeeeing P
._Nell‘ York, New Jeraey end COnnecticut. -

S In view of‘ the eborve informtion. it ie poeeible thet the ARTHUR °
WHITE who was visited by CHARLES KRAMER is identioal with the ARTHUR J.
WHITE, Regionsl Cirector, Wage end Hour Division of the Department of

o o CoNFIgfNTiAL
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Re: HARRY S. MAGDOFF, wa
-, ... Benry Magdoff. .. . . ...
The 'fbllowiz;g ;{niosti
Lawrence We Spillane, . - ..

gation ;n‘c"é‘éizduoted Aby épocicl Agent I
1 Information was received from the Washington Field Divisiog- . .

indicating that BEATRICE and HARRY MAGDOFF sent the following telegram

on December 9, 1945, to Mre S.. MNIGER, l_’ark CQntra:!. Hotel, New York City:

7 "Sorry mot to be with you to participate in the 1a Mede - '

~Foundation Evening that marks such noteworthy achievement."
. . The records of the Park Central Hotel, 55th Street and Seventh .
Aveme, New York City, were examined for a record of S, NIGER or the . .-:.:
1A MEDE FOUNDATICN and subsequently these records were elso eximined = . .
for information regarding SAHUE?«GHA&NE! or WEIMARM with negative
resultses - . .U AN (‘&)w - e

o W5031;£m° ot  whose identity is lmown to b3
Bureau sed Specia « Hummer that
b,,‘D

)

u

. The Universal Jewish Encyclopedis was oxtg/od( &t the New York
Publio Library, 42nd Street and Fifth Avenue, which reflsoted that SAMUEL
KNIGER,also known as SAMUEL CHARNEY, is a literary oritic, historian and
cultural workers He was born in Dukor, Russia in 1883 and was educated
at Yeshiva in Berezin, Yeshiva in Minsk, University of Berlin and the
University of Berns These records further indioated that NIGER . .-
migrated to the United States in October, 1919, and he has been . -
affiliated with the "Forward" and "Tog” (Day)s It was further indicated
that NIGER is & lecturer at the Jewish Teachers ‘Seminery, and the Teachers -
Classes of the Workmen's Circle; that he is president of the Sholom
Alechem Folk Institute and edited its "Kinder" journal, These records -
further reveal that NIGER is the head of the Yiddish Scientifie Institute
and he-is regarded asthe dean of Yiddish literary oriticisme It is noted
that there is & photograph of NIGER in the Universal Jewish Enc c_l_o'pp_diﬁ.

!
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. An inquiry was conducted at ‘izs,Seeicjr"Streeﬁ, Brooklyn, in an e

Yo effort to locate the wiereabouts of NIGER ?i;t_‘l}fnegativ‘a_'re_aulta. R

¥ . The records of Looal Board 186, ‘Brooklyn, New York, were w0
T 7 examined for ‘a record of NIGER inocluding the other names which he has T

-t:x;h- TR Jderstis asy * : R R B . T s

o .. .. An examination of the New York telephone ‘directory revealed B
27 thet one SAMUEL CHARNEY resides at 176 Seeley Street, Brooklyn, New - = - . :
s Yorke The records of Local Board 185, Brooklyn, reveal that SAMUEL CHARNEY——-

© - registered under the Seleotive Training and Service Act on April 26,

i 1942, at which time he resided at 176 Seeley Street, Brooklyn, New Yorke : .

“#: " These records refleoted that CHARNEY was borz on June 15, 1888, in Minsk, "

Russia,'/.' The person who would always know his whereabouts was listed as

: B&SI%CHARNEY of.176 Beeley Street, Brooklyn, New York, and his employment

e © was 18ted as the Day Publishing Company, 183 East Broadway, New York '

s g ST i Citys A desoription of CHARNEY as obtained from his Selective Service .
-+ .+  record is as follows: . -.. - .- .. e T o

Height: 6' 4"
) . Weight: 140 1bs,
_ Eyes; Brown
Hairs Brown
Complexion: Ruddy

The files of the New York Field Division reveal that SAMDEL
"NIGER is on the editorial board of ZUKUNFT ("The Puture" ) which is an -
outstanding monthly publiocation with a strong Soocialist flavor, . This
publicetion is published by ZIK0 (Central Yiddish Culturail organization)
end the contributors to ZUKUNFT are outstanding Yiddish writers of the
present day, : .o :

In v:i.w of the abovo'infomtién, is possitls that §, NIGER who
received a telegram ﬁ'om_ _BEL;I_'R_I_QI; and BARRYAG DOFF_is identical with

n - : SELL L e T g S T SRS A
' copc
] Wiy 20
[ 5%
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RSN -‘.‘.:‘ ,:r~j:’;r:"~r ; IRVIHG KAPIM Lo ,‘_", e
3 .,I-_._;_f The follo-ing m.utisation was oonduoted by s;:oo;la.l Agent
IAwronoo W 8p111tno. N ,;."; ‘-...,ﬁ, K ‘.,: ‘ - . B :
Information was roceivod from the VWashington neld Division S 5

indioating thet DOROTHY EAPLAN, wife of IRVIN KAPLPJ, contacted one -
EDITH at A.cﬂ-denw 2-6910 on Deoember 9, 1945. . _—
' th. subscr%ﬂ = b
(IIDE. 43 Wes‘b erd‘\b*‘ b”D

o ggnfidonthl Info:gmnt
- to telephone nﬁ;A&dm ’2-'-'69
Stroet, lln !ork cityo

e A -'~; " . e
w ?- o L E . G

... An inquiry sondacted at + 43 Tost 95rd' Stroot, New Tork Gibg, T L
revesled thst NEEDLEMAN, VANDERWOUDE and KAPLAN live tn Apsrtaext Slet
this addrou.

'rho rooords ‘of Looal d 28, 2560 West SOth Stroot. Naw York

City revealed that .ISIDORE GIBBY“WEEDLEMAN, 43 West 93rd Street; New - K
York City, was bora on November 4, 1902, in Kamenst-Podolsk, Russiae
This file further reflected that NEEDLEMAN is self employed as an attorney
~at 2 lafayette Street, New York City, and is married to EDITH V.

NEEDLEMAN. He attended Cornell University end Ste John's law Schools
It was further indjceted that he is & citizen of the United States, that he
was married in Dambury, Connecticut on November 10, 1954, and hes one
e childe A description of NEEDLEIM obtained fron the file at Local
' Board 28 n a8 followss v. .

Fon L : -
i 4_\. RS

xs oo

"Height: Cerem S

Weights “_ © 146 lbh

Eyes: = - . Brm , o
_Hedrs - Blask -~ "

Complexiom: Dark . .

R ﬂ o Sos.ra & llarkn 7 Partlyzed lert log--na.rs braco. k

-

oo ~The ﬁlcl of the New York Field Divlsion refleot the folloring
1nrormtion regtrdi.ns ISIDOBE GIBBY NEEDI.WO e

oy
= *‘"“,‘,'! it
"-:"h» L

LU0 NEEDLEMAN, an ettorney of uéw Toik Clbys Lss st ﬁfo iSF."s‘;& timey |
the lcgal representative of the ORG I’RA.DING CORPORA.TION, 210 lhdiaon
Avenue, New York Citye - : \-—-—*M"“""‘ = _

- The records of the Immigration end Neturalization Servicc, 70
Columbus Avenue, New York City, refle oted that FESDLEMAN was admitted to
United States citizenship on September 23, 1926 in the Southern Distrigt
of New Yorke At that time he resided at 2065 Grand Avenue, Bronx,

New York, and the witnesses to his petition were MRS, MATHII.DA‘EERLICKo
2157 63rd Street, Brooklyn, and BERNARD. PERLNUTTER, 627 west 135th -
Street, New York Citys ‘ | Ul bk

S8
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TN --These .files further reflected that he arrived in tho Uni.tod Statu :
fron kcttcrdn. Hollan4, ontoring at the Port of 'New York on Lpril l'l, CE
. 1908, aboard the 83 -KHERSONe ' At thtt time he was dutin.od tQ,

IMJI.: York City. Hil mthor's‘ nau wag uOLL Lsm.

" Ab the time of hil mtnraliuti “the Above nentioned vitn.uu
o 'oro detainod due to busine . reasons and,8s & result, the witnesses to .
. his naturalisation were IRV];BG KAPLAN, Tax Clerk, 1330 Morris Avenue, - ‘7.
. Bropx, New York, and GEORGEX{AMON, a mliciu at 1801 ‘Seventh Avenne, o
Nﬂr York city. . LT

-

. N A JEN .
- e s st e < - .3.-m .._... = .;.,-- . ,.~~,,-»\.¢,~- 1
.

" The ch !ork filu mrthor rof‘lectod thnt NEEDLEMAN was

employod as & hw olerk with YJUI.IUS*SMITH, 225 Broadny, New’ York city. ' ;

:s; AR ~’7 e {\ : S
DT was rurthor adicato& “tnat* Conﬁdential Inrorll.nt-".:f-'?;"""-'-i :

whoso identity is known to the Bureau, advised that NEEDLEMAN receives

" payroll cheoks from 'the AMTCRG TRADING CORPORATION et the presemt time and \,«‘7

. it was further noted that mail was sent to tho AHTORG TRADING CORPORATION

to tho uttont:lon of NEEDLEMLL N , -

R A L e RSy L

Bureau, advised

: Tholo filu ru.rther rofleot thtt whon SAHPSO‘— oLl

\ MIIGRCII. & New York Communist, rented an apartment in roit. Michigan,
he steted in his lease that he previously resided with NEEDIEM&N, 435 -

Wost 98rd Stroot. New York crty. for two yurl. ] '

It wu furthor indioatod thnt on Juno 12, 1942

se identity is known

Tho rooordl ot tho Hﬂr York City Boo.rd of Eduottion. -
166 Livingltono Street, rookl;m, revealed that EDITH VANDERWOUDE e
NEEDLEMAN is a freehand drawing teacher presently ‘assigned to the Benjomin
. Wranklin High School in New York City, Her file reflected that She was
“born on Ootober 13, 1906, in’ Brooklyn, New York, and her father's name nn '
ASSER JACQUES BENJAMINS who was born in Holland and her mother's name” -
was SHOPHIA VANDERWOUDE, also of Holland. Her file further reflected
that she received & BA Degree from Hunter College in New York City
in June, 1928, and she also graduated from the Manual Treining High
School in 1924,

| VUi o HA!_
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ST ' The' New York £1les furthas ref? ' that & ohLeck of tho Toll -
.. ealls reveal that NEEDLEMAN called Ridgefield 821 which is 1 d to o
‘ the Dombury Manor Connloloent Hono, Ridgofiold, COnnecticut. ﬁl)
ST I8 wae further indiolted that & oheck of the Jtol1 oalls aléo =
rOVQAIOd that NEEDLEMAW telephoned IRVING KAPLAN, an employee of the Wa.r
ProductionBoard who was e resident gt 33 hs Custis Drivo, Iy

.. .. Parkfairfax, Aloxa.ndria, V:Lrginiu.
o - In view or the above inf’ormtion, it il boheved tha DOROTHY

A KAPLAN ‘spoke to_ EDITH VANDERWOUDE NEEDLEMAN at ACademy 2-6910 on

o 1945? ‘

peéembor 9, %}) (IJ )

t.

'&.)Ui‘u:n)"
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&0, 7. The following investigaticn wis donducted by Special Ageat’ " ¢

, . Do Jemuary 10, 1946 at approximately twelve ofolock midnight,
- & physiocal surveillance was instituted at Pennsylvania 8tation, 34th
Street and Seventli as GREGG left the Washington train. He was followed

to the Hotel New Yorker, 34th Street and Eighth Avenue, and to several

smaller hotels in the Times Square section of New York City, where he

=, wa8 beliéved to be in mearch of a. roocm for ‘the night. He eventually ... . _
 obtained a room at the Mayfair Hotel, 240 West 49th Street, Surveillance

;. wWas discontinied at 1130 A. M., January 11, 1946, and again taken up at..- ..

" T:45 A. M, that morning, ot R R ' S

C. %l 03, GREGG was observed leaving the Mayfair, Hotel at 9:50 A. i, °
and followed to 20 East 53 Street, which is the building wherein the
offices of Dr.'A. B, WEINSTEIN ere located. GREGG entered this build-

ing at about 10145 A. M., and was not observed leaving until 8:;20 P, I,

Upon leaving he was accompanied by Dr. A. B, WEINSTEIN and an unidenti=

fied man. He left the latter two men and waled to Madison Avenus, downe

tom, retraced his steps to 55th Street, where he turned left and proe-
ceeded to Fifth Avenue, and walked downtown, During this time he appear-

- ed to be attempting to shake the surveillance and, for this reasecnm, it

- " The Washingtan Field Divisicn advised the following day that
it had been determined through a confidential source that GREGG was at

. his home in Washington, D. €, ~ = R

. o> -
[ . . :
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ST The indices of the New York Field Office were checked by Special’
Agent Lewis G. Davis for information concerning subject ‘Lieutenant Colonal
. Duncaj C. Lee and the following information was obtained from *.is source:

“ e

On October 10, 1940 the New Haven Fie 1d Division advised the New
York Office that a Mrs, B, C ANGLE, of 23 Livingston Street, New Haven,
Connecticut% informed that of'fice that she wished to report onae Attorney and
Mrs. DUNCAN} as decidedly Communistic in their beliefs and activities, She
stated she ecame very well accuainted with Mre and Mrs, ILEE at the time they
resided in the same apartment house in New Heven, at which time IFE was attend-
ing Yale Law School. Mrs, LEE's maiden name was ISSEL@CO’I‘T, and was reported
@s decidedly Communistic, It was reported that she teaches Communism whenever
possible and lectures very frequently before meetings and civie organizations
and that all her lectures were decided on the "Red" side, .

This informant advised that she was in the home of Mr. and Mrs, IEE
and noted an entire vortion of their library devoted to Communi stic writings,
When she questioned hMrs. LEE sbout the writings she was advised that Mrs, IEE
had always been Socialistic and that she could not see much difference between
Socialism and Communism, o

At the time this infoma.fcion was given Attorney DUNCAN LEE was em-

ployed by the firm of DONQVAN, LEISURE, NEWTON & LUMRARD at 2 Wall Street,
New York City and Mrs. LEE and the gubject were residing in New York City,

One DUNCAN LEE éppears as a member of the Board of Directors of the
RUSSTAN WAR RELIEF, on a mimeographed pamphlet entitled "Short Bibliographical
Sketches of the Members of the Board of Directors of RUSSTAN WAR RELIEF, ING,%
This bfiogranhy of DUNCAN LEE states that he is a "lawyer, B.A., Yale H
Be A. Oxford; Rhodes Scholar from Virginia, 1935-1938; Sterling Fellow in Yale
Law School, 1938-1939; aSsociated since 1939 with DONOVAN, LEISURE, NEWTON &
LUMBARD, 2 Wall Street, New York, New York", - . - . ’ -

o In a éopy of "We G:Iive Aid and Com.fort", a feport of‘ the "Ffont
Iine Fighters Fund® of the INTERNA’;‘IONAL WORKERS ORDER, INC, s @ letterhead

of RUSSIAN WAR RELIEF dated November 8th, 1941, appears, One DUNCAN IEE is
listed thereon as a member of the Board of Directors of the RUSSTIAN WAR RELIEF,

On February 20, 1942 DUNZAN LEE made an unknown subject complaint
to this off'ce concerning an individual Wwho was allegedly observing ship.move=-
ments on the East River in New York City. LEE advised he was referring this
information to us, which had been furnished to him by a ¥rs, JORES.
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THE, NEW YORK FIELD DIVISION

At New Ybrk; New York:

This matter is receiving continuous and exhaustive and‘inves-
tigative attention and leads are being set out by teletype and letter for
- immediate coverage by auxiliary field offices, : : -
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. E. SILVERIASTER, NATHAN GREGCEY
WASTERS, NATHAN MASTERS s SERGE

WASs
HAROLT 3LASSER: BELA GCLD, WA

S. A.s HARCLD V. KENYEDY

DATE:  JANUARY 17, 1946

NAMES:

AAZIN, HARCLD

AARON, HAROLD

AARON, HARCLD HERBERT
AMTORG TRADING CORPGHATICN
ANDERSON, CNE

BANNERIAN, C. S.
BASSANT, LLFRED
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HOLLANDER, ABRAHAM
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NEEDLEMAN, #OLLY 59
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RHODES, PETER MES. 22, 27
RUSENBLATT, PHILIP L5
RUSSIAN WAR RELIEF 42
SARGENT, CHET 26
SCHIFFER, GENE 27
SCHUBIN, JCHN MAS. 22
SCCTT, ISSEL 62
SHALIT, HAKOLD 33
SHEFFIELD, GENE 27
SHUBIN, JCEL KRS. 22
SHUSIN, JCHN MRS. 22
SHUBLIN, JOEL 22
STNATEA, FRaiK - T2, 25
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SIPORIN, SUSAN 15
SLAVIN, H. | 33
SMITH, JULIUS 59
STRCNG, ANISE 22
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SUBIN, JCE MRS, 22
SULLIVAaN, EDWARD F. _ 38
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Q T + °TH DIRECTOR DATE: December 19, 1945
gl A
Z’!X”Plou H D. M, IADDQ)\y'/ / g, E;:g:nﬁi/
1 suBjECT: N, GREGORY SILVERMASTES i ——
2 -\'\ : with aliases, et al; fagggg
@: ‘ . ESPIONAGE ~ R i R
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ALEERT EUGEKNZ KAHN; N —

g - INTERNAL SECURITY - C CLACSS.
, / ASTN -

Connection with Case DATE OF RIVILY_.

V1ss GeahE
kiss Gandy

R e —

‘ Elizabeth Terrill-Rentley, an informant in the case involving N.
Gregory Silvermaster, stated in January of 19L2 she was taken by Jacah.Golos, a
Soviet espionage agent, to the home of Albert Eugene Kahn on East Ninth Street,
New York City. She had previously heard of Kahn and had learned that he was a
dues-paying member of theﬁ"eommmist Political Association. On several occasions
she collected his dues from him, although he was working for the Jewish Political
Bureau of the Party in New York. Further s 8he advised that Kahn began to supply
Golos personally with copies of "The Hour®, of which he was editor, and miscel-
laneous information taken from the files of the<Auti-Defamation League. Golos did
not consider that the material supplied by Kahn was particularly valuable,

Es a result of this information from Bentley, a technical surveillance
was placed on Albert Eugene Kah S a result of this coverage a conversation
was reported on December 1l, 19L¥ between Kahn and an individual only identified
as“George", Kahn, at this time, alleged that he had a copy of a suppressed war
stoty to the effect that the FBI in 1942 or 1943 had documentary proof that
Father Charles EXToughlin was a Nazi agent, this based on the fact that Aleksy
_e}xpe\nk% an Ukrainian Nazi agent, helped to break up a spy ring headed by .
““Anastase A I’ nsiatsky and others. Kahn continued by stating that the FBI is
supposed to have placed Pelypenko in the Spy ring but did not believe Pelypenko's .
story. However, he was later used as a witness, Pelypenko furnished an affida-
vit of his dealings with Father Coughlin to the FBI, according to Kahn, a copy of
which he states he now has in his possession and will furnish to "George®. Kshn
suggested the facts be consolidated into a sensational story by "George", which
story he, Kahn, will sign and will be published by "George". Kahn further re—-
lated that he was present at the copying of this affidavit, It is described as
very dramatic and one which could be used in toto in the article suggested above,
Kahn cautioned "George®™ that care would have to be taken and names omitted in

this story and!i( ‘wjuld be worthwhile to consult a lawyer to prevent future libel
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AV that time, he repo
tacts with individuals proninent in Ukrainian minority groups
reference to Ge ups or Father Coughlin,

ne proceed rolt, Michigan,
8 owmn, the following + He was subsequently interviewed on August 1, after
he had contacted Frits\gireuer at the suggestion of Gerhard WilhelM\inze, then
leader of the German-pmerican Bund, He also contacted a Mr. Hell, /érfattomey
and ex-German Consul at DetroihMgan,_mQ_he_degcribes as having assumed

e tonTidential wor’” £ the German Consul at petroit, Michigan, even though

the Consulate was no longer in existence. He later met Reverend mtz\.mmlﬂloff,

who was affiliated with the German-American Bind., He alleges that both Heil and
Linkhoff suggested to him that he vigit Father Coughlin at Royal Oak, Michigan,

This, he states, he did and through the assistance of an interpreter, Fathexsiuber
(phonetic), he had some conversation with Father Coughlin., He advised that Father
Coughlin and he discussed general information and the former appeared’ interested

in gathering material against England, Poland and especially the Jews. .No other \,"D
details were ever furnished to the Bureau by Pelypenko conceming his contacts
with Father Coughlin or any other information he might hay
sources involving Father Coughlin.

In early 1942 Pelypenko was taken into custody by the Immigration and
Naturalization Service for being illegally in the United States, his visitorts
visa having expired. He was released by the Immigration and Naturalization Ser-
vice on August 22, 1942, after having testified in the government'!s case against
Anastase A. Vonsiatsky and others at Hartford, Comnecticut, for violation of the
espionage statute. It is true that the Bureau was not impressed by the evidence
which Pelypenko gave at the trial of Vonsiatsky. He was only used as a witness
upon the insistence of the Departmental Attomey handling this case.

Subsequent to Pelypmkp's release by the Immigration and Naturalization
Service on October 8, 1942, Paul+Richman, Washington representative of the Anti-
Defamation League, AmoE-\-FSrster, New York representative of the Anti-Defamation
League, and a Mp~Bsgyer, also associated with the Anti-Defamation League,
called at the Bireau and were interviewed., Forster advised that he had obtained
from Pelypenko a swormn statement dealing with subversive activity, a copy of '
which he supplied to & Burean representative at that time. Forster stated that
he was turning this affidavit, dated September 29, 1942, over to the Bureau since
it concemed matters not within the Jurisdiction of the Anti-Defamation League,
In its first several paragraphs was & rambling account of Pelypenkot's contacts
with various Germans in Chicago, Ilinois and Detroit, Michigan. The first mention .
of Father Coughlin is an alleged statement by Dr. Otto-Willumeit of the German-
American Bund, Chicago, Illinois, to the effect that while in Detroit Pelypenko
should contact Father Coughlin. He then relates the original contacts with the
former German Consul Heil and Reverend Linkhoff, who also suggested that he contact
Father Coughlin., The address of Father Coughlin in Royal Oak, Michigan, was '
allegedly given to Pelypenko by Linkhoff, who stated that he would in the mean=
while contact Rather Coughlin telephonically and advise that Pelypenko was on

-2-




his way io visit kim, He does not give the exact date of this visit, but it ap-
bears to have occurred about the latter rart of July, 19@;,;; f i
\\4‘:.\5, .‘--.':
Upon arrival at Father Coughlin's home, he was ushered in; withtn a few
minutes Father Coughlin apveared, stating that Linkhoff had called previously.,
They conferred through aﬁ'interpreter, a Fatheg?Schwarz, who spoke German,
Pelypenko alleges that he gave the background of his contact with him as having
y, previously talked to Willumeit and was asked to dinner by Father Coughlin. Five
persons were present, including Pelypenko and Father Coughlin. After dinner,
Father Coughlin and Pelypenko le ¢ the formert's residence—=rd procesded § short
distance where they picked up a Polish woman to act as an interpreter. Pelypenke,
in conversation, related his life under the Communist regime in Russia and
Father Coughlin countered that he could use material concerning Jews and Communists
which he might have in his possession. Father ‘oughlin allegedly suggested
another contact where a thoroughly trustworthy interpreter could be present. They
agreed to meet at Father Coughlin's home on July 23, 1941, At the appointed time
Pelypenko went to Father Coughlin's home where conversations were assisted by a
Fathen)iéber, as interpreter. Father Coughlin stated that he needed anti-Semitic
and anti~-Communist material very badly and was willing to compensate Pelypenko.
He described President foosevelt as a war monger and a "hireling of the Jews",
3 Father Coughlin also advised Pelypenko that he was in contact and cooperated with
. all anti-administration groups in the United States and anti-British groups in
Canada. He mentioned specifically, according to Pelypenko, that he was friendly
with Gerhard Wilhelm Kunze, as well as Fritz Streuer, who was active in the
German-Anmerican Bund in Detroit. Pelypenko then alleges that on, or about the
Seventh or eighth of August, 1941, he conferred with Von Keyden of the German
Embassy, Washington, at vhich time he related his contact with Father Coughlin,
Von Feyden reported stated, "Certainly he is our man, e help him financially
and give hir material to use. " On the basis of this call at the Bureau by Paul
Richman and Arnold Forster of the Anti-Defamation League, the New York Office

davit previously described above and any other copies that might have been pre-
pared thereof. It was also Suggested that full details of the securing of this
affidavit be supplied, : :

. Arnold Forster of the Anti-Defamation League was interviewed in K
City on October 26, 1942, at which time he supplied to the interviewin
one original English Ccopy and one phcostat English copy of the affidavit of
Pelypenko, dated September 29, 1942, In addition one Ukrainian and one photostat
Ukrainian copy of the same affidavit vas secured, Forster contended that there
¥was one remaining copy which he had supplied to his superior, who he did not name,»
which would be obtained and made available to the Bureau at a later time, Ar- ~
rangements for the execution of this affidavit were made by W. J?%Stepankowski, < \
an informant for the Anti-Defamation League, who was well known to the Bureau as
unreliable., He has also worked as an informer for mThe Hour®, published by Kahn,
and the United States Tmuigration and Naturalization Service, New York City,
Stepankowski related to Forster that Pelypenko had in his possession information
of an anti-Semitic nature relative to Father Coughlin, Forster, himself, met
Pelypenko in company with Stepankowsii at, Pelpenko’s hotel on the first occasion,




A subsequent meeting of the same individuels was held in a restaurant
end finally Pelypenko came to the office of the Antd-Defamation League, where he
executed the affidavit referred to above. During all of thege negotiat ng, the
only names that appear of those present ere Forster, Stepankowski end Pelypenko,
In conclusion, Forster stated that Pelypenko vas paid $300.00 for execution of

this affidavit,

Pelypenko was interviewed on October 27, 1942 with reference to this
affidavit. He rela Y outact with Stepankowski, who in turn
brought him in contact with Forster, He promised to assist hig son, Igor
Pelypenko, to continue his education at New York University, He received $300.00
for execution of the affidavit, $100.00 of which was kicked back to Stepankowski,

Pelypenko received an Ukrainian Ccopy, &s well as an English copy of this
affidavit, The Ukrainian copy was secured voluntarily from him by the ‘interviewing
agent, The English copy had been delivered to one Greenberger, a literary a2gent, in
an attempt by Pelypenko to further merchandise the material vhich he had already
s0ld on one occasion, hccording to Pelypenko, at the time this statement wag

feelings along this line contimued in that channel until the time that he states

the Catholic Church of the United States gave him a ®dirty deal.n

Stepankowski was interviewed on October 28, 1942 to determine the part
whizh he played in the Securing of the affidavit from Pelypenko, Stepankowski
- corroborated Pelypenko's story concerning the affidavit stating that he hag no
copies thereof, He denied receiving a kick-back of $100.00 for his services in
the matter, -

On January 29, 1943 the New York Office advised that Forster has been
contacted repeatedly to secure the additional copy of the affidavit which he had
supplied to his Superior, Forster maintained that he had been unable o ‘contact
this individual, Forster also reported in the interim that he had learned o
Pelypenko tried to sell a copy of his affidavit to npin newspaper, New Yorl City,
"HI" refused to bay any money for the information, However, Forster pointed cut
that Pelypenko left the affidavit wit “PA" newspaper for an hour or so for their
review, and he is quite certain that photostats were made of the affidavit, It




‘As you will recall, Pelypenko was interned as an alien enemy from July
13, 1543 to December 12, 19Ll, when he was released urder a parole agreement to
the Immigration and Neturalization Service, New York City, following the bringing
of habeas corpus proceedings. SRV e gi
DYWIEY
.Observations

At the outset it is quite obvious that the affidavit executed by
Pelypenko concerning Father Uoughlin in no way subm’ .. évidencé of a probative
value on which Father Coughlin could be described as a Nazi agent. He has been
thoroughly discredited as a disreputable merchant of inforrwation. Secondary,
it should be observed that the information contained in the affidavit was never
presented to the Bureau in the details set forth in the affidavit, and was pre-
pared for the purpose of securing money from the anti-Defamation League by
Pelypenko's own statement. ‘

It is not quite clear how Kahn possesses a copy of this affidavit,
assuming that Arnold Forster of the anti-Defamation League and Pelypenko are tell-
ing the truth. A superior of Arnold Forster in the anti-Defamation League had a
copy in his possession from September 29, 1942, on the date of its execution,
'77 until February 23, 1943. "In reporting to the New York Office that Pelpenko had
\ supplied a copy, date not given, for "PI™ newspaper for perusal, Forster has an
excellent explanation of additional leakages of this nature. It is possible that
Kahn received this affidavit from either the Anti-Defamation League or the P
newspaper. \

"George", withvhom Kahn discussed this affidavit, in all probability
is "Georg€!i§eldes, editor and publisher of the sensational sheet entitled "In
Fact", Seldes, himself, a close associate of the Communist Party line, engages
in the same sensationalism as Kzhn has in his literary efforts. qx;_<3;'

Action

No action is being predicated on the basis of the above information.
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MATHAN GREGORY SILVERYASTER WAS, ET AL, EXPIOMAGE-R, ON INTERVIEY

'..-.-‘_-. ’ R

TODAY CON]-‘IDENTIAL IJF_OP JANT_GREGOQRY YAS QUZSTIONED concrR: wING F R KMoy-
LEDGE OF FRA"BQ E WHO ACCORDING TO dF0 REPORTS FAS BZEN IN CONTACT UITH
THE SILVERMASTERS, GREGORY STATED THAT DURING THE TIME HER STATZMENT

WAS BEING TAKEN SHE INADVERTENTLY NEGLECTED To INFORI TEAT FRANK COE wAS

ALSO ONE OF THE MINOR INDIVIDUALS WHO WaS SUPPLYING INFORMATION TO Tpct S
SILVERMASTERS AND, OF COURSE IN TURM TO pER, COE WAS IM LATIN AMERICA

WITH THE EXCEPTION OF TWO MONTHS JUST BEFORE GREGORY CEASED HE?/Q%T&%f" i
TIES WITH THE SILVERMASTERS IN DECEMBER NINETEEN FORTYFOUR. HOWEVER, L
ACCORDING TO HER, COE WOULD REPORT TO THE SILVERMASTERS IN WASHINGTON

BY LETTER AND THE SILVERMASTERS IN TURN WOULD REPORT THIS - INFORMATION * o
TO HER.. IT WAS THE INFOPMANT-S OPINION THAT COE ALSO SE‘JT INFORMATION E*;"?"
T0 HA.RRY WHITE AND ALSO GAVE HARRY WHITE INFORMATION UHILE HE, COE, WAS =
IN THE U. S., WHICH EVENTUALLY FOUND ITS '.JAY TO TH SILV t" TBS

LLILU

i JS
INFORFMANT UNABLE TO CHARACTERIZE NATURE bF iNFORdI‘TION COE SUPPLIE?
. T3 MEX Y
AND STATED THAT HE WAS A VERY MINOR FIGUﬁE}jJ &}:{IS sﬂg.l mumcz uArP ERY

DURING HIS STAY IN NY LAST WEEK WAS{ OBSERV ‘JG AND GOINe FROM THE

%Bésm%ﬂ% CONFIDENTIAL .~ A
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HAVING BEpy )
REGISTERED AS A GUgsT ALTHOUGH IT Apprappp 0BVIOUS FROM THE SURVEILLANCE
THAT HE RESIDED THEgg, HOWEVER, THERE ‘IS 4 REGISTRATION Fop Ty IDENTI-
CAL PERIOD FOR THE yaugp PETER H. ODEGARDE, TREASURY DEPARTHENT, VASHINGTQY 7z
Do C. THE MANAGEMENT ADVISES PETER ne¥omtcarpy SIMILAR IN DESCRIpTIOMN ‘ “
TO MAURICE KALPERIN ANp pr APPEARS POSSIBLE TypT HALPERIN IAY HAVE pp- i
GISTERED UNDER Tiis NAME, @M?IDENTIAL SOURCE ADVISED cipgye BELFRAGE \})
CALLED LAV FIRy of DONOVAM, LEISURE, npyTon AND LUIBARD, nyc, amp MADE

APPOINTMENT WITH Trups RIEN'13 FHYSICAL SURVEILLANCE mpvearpp BELFRAGE(Q)
SPENT WHAT APPEARmSOCIAL EVENING ON JANUARY TwewTynpny WITH
GERTRUDE{gﬁNT, UAS TRUDA-FTENT AND\?E/{RUD:_ ADAREN.  CASE FILE i )
OFFICE ENTITLED ALEXANDRE'SEME;\{OVICETf-eﬂIPSE, ¥AS, IS-R, BUREAU FILE ong

FUNDRED DASH SIX NINE rront FOUR SIX REVEALS Rypny EHPLOYED BY BRITrSH
SECURITY COORDINATOR Nyc mnprpey TORTYTHREE AND FORMERLY Eypr.oygp AT THE

AMERICAN EMBASSY 1y MOSCOW, NINETEEN ForTy App FORTYONE. SHE IS Sysppcrm i; ;
° . . - S

OF BEING'A MEM3ER OF THE ogpu, . | y‘“
CONROY | | } ‘-\;‘:; .
WA ACK AE HoLp PLS . .// "r \(
WFO ACK AMD DISC PLS h/" q\,-‘-\
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February 19, 1546

. \({"f MEWORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY QRN -RAL Classified by -‘S&é‘\‘
PR Declassify on: O

In comnection with this Bureau's investigation of Soviet espionage
activities, it has been detersined that] Dr, Abraham Wolfson, who resides at
59 Spruce Street, Newark, New Jersey, telephone Yarket 2-8095, and whose office
is ad 31 Lincoln Park, Newark, New Jerssy, telephone Xarket 3-51L6, is in
regular contact with a reported Soviet agent under investiation by this Bure
and 1s also in contact with various imown members of the Comsunist P@(K(u.'

b

Respectfully, -

John Rdgar Hoover
Director
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To : M. D. M. LOWS, -

FROM :_ J. C. STRIC .
' (¢ :
SUBJECT: NATHAN GREGURY SILVERMASTER, was, et-al;

ESPION{LGE ~R 'CﬂNﬂml AL

SAC McKee, Newark, called and furnished the following in-
- formation with regard to his request for a"technical surveillance in L
covering the activities of Harry Dextep{White: (“) ' Kiss Sandy_

+~Mr. UcKee stated that White is presently in Newark visiting Dr. _
_Abraham- Wolfson. White, according to information obtained by the New Yxk Cffice,
arrivéd in Newark around February 15, 1946, and will remain in Newark as a guest
of Dr. Wolfson until February 22, at which time white and Wolfson are supposed -
to go to Washington, D. C. Dr. Wolfson is the subject of a closed Security ‘
Matter (C) investigation conducted by the Newark Office and is a known member
of the Communist Party. He has offices at 31 Lincoln Park, Newark. At the
request of the New York Office, which is origin, a surveillance is teing main-
tained by the Newark Office on White and will be continued as lonz as wnite
continues in the Newark area.

£

: ’ ! \ - .
- In order to facilitate this surveillance and to secure full }cgv'erage
of White's activities, Mr. McKee requested that v

Security is assured.

W) bl

‘ I advised Mr. McKee this matter would be taken u{a_and he would be
advised, ! '
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Dr. Abraham Wolfson, a member of the Commmist Party, who is

"hite, Assistant Secretary of the Treasury. Whiis has visited Wolfson in
Newark during the course of this investigation, te arrived in Newark most
recently an February 15, 1946, and will remain e as a guest of Dr. Wolfson -
46, at which time White and Wolfson are expected to go to
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Directof, FBI

Dear Sir:

With reference to the investigation of CEDRIC HENNING’?ELFRAGE,

- ureas of Inuestigatio

e8 Bnﬁartment of Jugtice

oN

. OADR /
yx;vr.c .Asgzizf,‘ ‘QJ@

Decemkher 26, 19L5

H G

CONFIPENTIAL

Re: NATHAN GREGORY SILVERVASTER, was, ET AL

ESPIONAGE (R)

— fonfidential Informant GREGCRY has advised that although she never met
BELFRAGE, she learned through GOLOS that RELFRAGE met him (GOLOS) at

various times and turned over information.

Fe supplied GOLOS with infor-

mation regarding the British policy in the Middle East and Russia, as

well as information regarding Scotland Yard training of esplonage agents.
Later BROWDER stated that BELFRAGE was out of the racket,

RELFRAGE is

presumably a British sutject and was formerly connected with “ritish

Intelligence.
knovn to the Russians as "RENJAMIN®,

He apparently was not a Communist Party member,
He reczntly re-entered the Inited

He was

States through Canada and at that time dascribed his cccupation as a
writer. His wife, MOLLIE BZLFRAGE, is also a writer,

Croton-con-Hudson,
New York City.

BELFRAGE is presently residingz with his wife at Finney Farm,
This is a rural area aporoximately fifty miles from
The physical setup of this area is such that it is felt

that a physical surveillance would be difficult to institute and due to
the conditions, its productivity would not warrant such a procedure,

BUY

tNMITED
STATES
prFENSE

A mail cover is currently being maintain
a technical surveillance is presently in operation,
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In view of the foregoing, no physical surveillance of EELFRAGE
is contemplated at the present time and his activities will be covered as

sat farth above.
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